
















































State of South Carolina 

Investment earnings for the General Fund totaled $70.7 million for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 1995. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The State does not purchase commercial insurance for most risks of loss to 
which it is exposed. Instead, State management believes it is more economical to 
manage its risk internally. Accordingly, the State sets aside assets for claim settlement 
in its Internal Service Funds-specifically, in the Insurance Reserve Fund (IRF), the 
Health and Disability Insurance Fund, and the State Accident Fund. 

The IRF services claims for many of the risks of loss to which the State is 
exposed, including the following: property insurance on governmentally owned 
buildings, the contents of such buildings, equipment, and automobiles; automobile 
liability insurance on governmentally owned vehicles and school buses; tort liability 
insurance for government premises and operations; and medical professional liability 
for hospitals. The IRF purchases insurance to cover risks where it has limited 
expertise (aircraft insurance and ocean marine insurance). The IRF purchases 
reinsurance to limit losses in the areas of property, boiler and machinery, automobile 
liability, and medical professional liability. Reinsurance permits partial recovery of 
losses from reinsurers; but the IRF, as direct insurer of the risks, remains primarily 
liable. 

The Health and Disability Insurance Fund was established to provide health 
and dental insurance coverage for eligible employees and retirees of State agencies and 
school districts and group life and long term disability insurance coverage to eligible 
active State and public school employees. The State, the predominant participant, 
retains the risk of loss. Under the health insurance program, participants elect 
coverage through either a health maintenance organization or the State's self-insured 
plan. All dental, group life, and long-term disability coverage is through the State's 
self-insured plan. 

Section 42-7-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended, established 
the State Accident Fund to provide a program of workers' compensation insurance 
coverage to State entities. The State assumes the full risk for workers' compensation 
claims. 

The State conducts various risk control programs to help minimize losses. For 
example, the health insurance program conducts extensive wellness education 
programs for covered employees that promote development and maintenance of 
healthful lifestyles. 

The State also administers the Patients' Compensation Fund, an msurance 
enterprise, which provides medical malpractice insurance. 

AUDIT 

An independent audit of the general purpose financial statements was 
performed jointly by the State Auditor and the independent certified public accounting 
firm ofKPMG Peat Marwick LLP. Again this year, this report includes an unqualified 
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opinion of the independent certified public accountants, the best possible result of the 
audit process. 

The audit described above is not intended to meet the requirements of the 
Federal Single Audit Act of 1984. The Single Audit reports for the State are issued 
separately. 

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada 
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
to the State of South Carolina for its comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994. In order to be awarded a Certificate of 
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized 
CAFR whose contents conform to rigorous program standards. Such reports must 
satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 
A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. 

The State of South Carolina has received a Certificate of Achievement for the 
last seven consecutive years (1987-88 through 1993-94). Again this year, the State 
will submit its CAFR to the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial 
Reporting program ofthe GFOA. I firmly believe that South Carolina's report for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 1995, meets the requirements to receive the Certificate of 
Achievement. 
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Production of this report would not have been possible without the support of 
all State agencies and component units which supplied GAAP closing data on a timely 
basis. As we strive to produce this report in future years and to improve its quality 
and content, continued support of these parties is essential. 

I would like to extend special thanks to South Carolina Wildlife magazine, a 
publication of the Department of Natural Resources, for providing photographs and 
captions for this report, to the SCAN A Corporation for providing a photograph of the 
Lake Murray Dam and to Ron Chapiesky and Phillip Jones for their photography 
services. In addition, thanks are due to Dr. William C. Gillespie, Chief Economist of 
the State of South Carolina, and to Philip G. Grose, Jr., Director of the State Budget 
and Control Board's Executive Institute, who provided invaluable assistance in 
producing the report. 

J!t~~l 
EARLE E. MORRIS, JR. 
Comptroller General 



Photograph is not available 
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Unrivaled patriarch of Upstate footpaths, the Foothills Trail begins its westward course at Table Rock and winds for 
75 miles through some of the most rugged and beautiful mountain country this side of the Smokies. Crossing 
sparkling waters and entering virgin hemlock forest, hikers can penetrate the deepest wilds of the State, where the 
nearest road may be a two-day walk away. 
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State of South Carolina 
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Woods Bay, one of South Carolina's 2,600 
documented Carolina bays, was the first of its kind 
in the State to be purchased for protection and 
became our first all-nature state park. Typical bay 
vegetation surrounds the park's 500-foot boardwalk: 
button bush, fetterbush, poison ivy, cat brier and 
sweet pepperbush (or poor man's soap) growing 
among the pond cypress, tupelo gum and pine trees. 
Part of the bay property belongs to the State through 
the South Carolina Heritage Trust Program. 



J<Pil.fGlPeat Marwick LLP 
~tate of ~outq <Carolina 

Certified Public Accountants 

®fftce of tqe ~tate Au~itor 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Honorable David M. Beasley, Governor 
and Members of the General Assembly 

State of South Carolina 
Columbia, South Carolina 

We have jointly audited the general purpose financial statements of the State of South Carolina as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 1995, as listed in the accompanying table of contents. These general purpose financial 
statements are the responsibility of the State's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
general purpose financial statements based on our audit. We did not jointly audit the financial statements of 
certain blended component units and agencies of the primary government, which statements reflect the indicated 
percent of total assets and other debits and total revenues, respectively, of the Special Revenue (21% and 16%), 
Enterprise (99% and 90%), Internal Service (76% and 88%), Pension Trust (100% and 100%), Higher Education 
(100% and 100%), and Agency (48% of assets and other debits) Funds, General Fixed Assets Account Group 
(12% of assets and other debits), and the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group (2% of assets and other 
debits). We also did not jointly audit the financial statements of the discretely presented component units. Those 
financial statements were audited by other auditors, including the Office of the State Auditor acting separately, 
whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for those 
component units and agencies, is based solely upon the reports of other auditors. The Office of the State Auditor 
acting separately has examined 28% and 30% of the total assets and other debits and total revenues, respectively, 
of the Higher Education Funds. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 



The Honorable David M. Beasley, Governor 
and Members of the General Assembly 
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In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the general purpose financial statements 
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the State of South Carolina as of 
June 30, 1995, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary and similar trust funds for the year 
then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated December 1, 1995 on our 
consideration of the State of South Carolina's internal control structure and a report dated December 1, 1995 on its 
compliance with laws and regulations. 

As discussed in Note 21 to the general purpose financial statements, the South Carolina Retirement Systems, 
reported within the pension trust funds of the State of South Carolina, is a party to a legal action claiming 
substantial amounts as a result of the computation of retirement benefits for certain retired members. The ultimate 
outcome of the litigation cannot presently be determined. Accordingly, no provision for any liability that may 
result upon adjudication has been made in the accompanying general purpose financial statements. 

Our joint audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements 
taken as a whole. The combining financial statements and schedules listed in the accompanying table of contents 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial 
statements of the State of South Carolina. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in the joint audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, based on our audit and on the 
reports of other auditors, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial 
statements taken as a whole. 

We did not audit the data included in the introductory and statistical sections of this report, and accordingly, 
express no opinion thereon. 

Greenville, South Carolina 
December 1, 1995 December 1, 1995 



Photograph is not available 
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Eliminated in the early 1900s from much of their original range by habitat destruction and wanton hunting, Eastern 
wild turkeys now inhabit all 46 counties of South Carolina- one of the best-known success stories of the wildlife 
management profession. Designated in 1976 as the State Wild Game Bird, the mature turkey gobbler boasts a 
bristle-like appendage called a beard and brilliant bronze, iridescent plumage. 
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State of South Carolina 

Combined Balance Sheet 
ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS, AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND TYPES 

Capital 

PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY 
FUND TYPES FUND TYPES -----------------

General 

Special 

Revenue Projects Enterprise 

Internal 

Service 

Trust and 

Agency 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

Cash and cash equivalents .............................................. $ 681,166 $ 472,433 $ 47,851 $ 103,358 $ 521,092 $ 1,363,779 

Cash on deposit with fiscal agents ................................... 551,093 

Investments ..................................................................... 217 1,725 20,865 13,096,683 

Receivables, net: 

Accounts ........................................................................ 19,299 58,757 445 10,929 42,825 273,074 

Taxes ............................................................................. 256,151 80,761 44,032 

Patient and student ........................................................ 

Student loans ................................................................. 41 

Loans and notes ............................................................ 807 105,419 364,920 16,880 

Due from Federal government and other grantors ........... 32,292 253,974 45 312 37 16 

Due from other funds ....................................................... 5,859 42,905 247 36,007 15,881 

Due from component units ................................................ 

Due from primary government.. ........................................ 

lnterfund receivables ....................................................... 5,479 653 2,690 20 

Advances to other funds .................................................. 11,634 15,114 22,496 40 

Inventories ....................................................................... 13,497 21,668 1,389 6,225 

Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents ............................................ 178,348 

Investments ................................................................... 79,788 

Loans receivable ............................................................ 470,011 

Other ............................................................................. 7,636 

Other assets .................................................................... 760 654 4,805 

Deferred charges ............................................................. 5,499 

Property, plant, and equipment, net ................................. 23,369 134,776 5,003 

Amount to be provided for retirement of long-term 

obligations ..................................................................... 

Total assets and other debits ............................. $ 1,026,184 $ 1,051,901 $ 48,588 $ 1,248,085 $ 787,667 $ 15,371,306 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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State of South Carolina 

Totals Totals 

ACCOUNT GROUPS Primary Government Reporting Entity 

General General HIGHER (Memorandum Only) (Memorandum Only) 

Fixed Long-Term EDUCATION June 30 COMPONENT June 30 

Assets Obligations FUNDS 1995 1994 UNITS 1995 1994 

$ $ $ 507,112 $ 3,696,791 $ 2,659,329 $ 29,200 $ 3,725,991 $ 2,678,476 

551,093 494,059 551,093 494,059 

64,891 13,184,381 12,740,715 36,906 13,221,287 12,785,572 

14,945 420,274 361,548 67,203 487,477 429,529 

380,944 352,662 380,944 352,662 

82,690 82,690 91,312 82,690 91,312 

42,090 42,131 40,816 42,131 40,816 

118 488,144 397,924 233 488,377 398,252 

66,618 353,294 379,486 1,809 355,103 380,596 

962 101 ,861 100,625 101 ,861 100,625 

805 805 292 805 292 

87 87 1,600 

8,842 5,248 8,842 5,248 

49,284 42,662 49,284 42,662 

21,254 64,033 62,776 77,948 141,981 123,329 

178,348 168,059 151,420 329,768 291,790 

79,788 84,635 268,125 347,913 527,505 

470,011 447,313 470,011 447,313 

7,636 8,115 7,636 8,115 

44,403 50,622 24,598 2,901 53,523 27,906 

5,499 5,271 731,012 736,511 734,783 

1,990,948 2,669,138 4,823,234 4,512,374 2,635,568 7,458,802 7,012,788 

1,069,618 1,069,618 1 ,098,191 1,069,618 1 ,098,191 

$ 1,990,948 $ 1,069,618 $ 3,515,026 $ 26,109,323 $ 24,078,010 $ 4,002,412 $ 30,111,735 $ 28,073,421 

Continued on Next Page 
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State of South Carolina 

Combined Balance Sheet 
ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS, AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 
(Continued) 

GOVERNMENTAL PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY 
June 30, 1995 FUND TYPES FUND TYPES FUND TYPES 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Special Capital Internal Trust and 

General Revenue Projects Enterprise Service Agency 
LIABILITIES, FUND EQUITY, AND OTHER CREDITS 
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ........................ $ 245,859 $ 242,184 $ 6,177 $ 44,947 $ 211,406 $ 178,257 
Tax refunds payable ...................................................... 342,119 1,645 1,176 
Intergovernmental payables ........................................... 50,713 84,085 
Insurance claims incurred but not reported .................... 3,200 156,124 
Due to other funds ......................................................... 18,286 9,810 1,029 810 41,822 
Due to component units .................................................. 87 
Due to primary government. ........................................... 
lnterfund payables ......................................................... 2,355 3,515 20 1,957 30 
Advances from other funds ............................................ 18,195 16,242 9,665 1,100 
Deferred revenues and deferred credits ......................... 75,842 55,854 6 1,455 39,637 1 '115 
Deposits ........................................................................ 108 3,493 
Amounts held in custody for others ................................ 994,913 
Deferred compensation .................................................. 794,220 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets ....................... 44,828 
Notes payable ................................................................ 3,374 
General obligation bonds payable .................................. 
Revenue bonds payable ................................................ 871,939 
Limited obligation bonds payable .................................... 6,814 
Certificates of participation payable ............................... 
Capital lease and installment debt obligations 

payable ........................................................................ 34,313 
Commercial paper notes ................................................ 
Compensated absences payable ................................... 710 3,530 
Other liabilities, including retain ages payable ................ 14,493 24,318 2,155 2,690 333 165 

Total liabilities ......................................................... 767,862 421,498 9,367 990,323 463,779 2,016,291 

Fund equity (deficit) and other credits: 
Contributed capital ......................................................... 16,978 78,059 
Investment in fixed assets ............................................. 
Retained earnings: 

Reserved for special purposes ..................................... 178,661 
Unreserved .................................................................. 62,123 245,829 

Fund balances (deficit): 
Reserved for: 

Pension and other benefits ........................................ 13,266,420 
Restricted fund balance ............................................. 
Federal government grants refundable ...................... 
General fund reserve ................................................. 120,735 
Inventories ................................................................. 13,497 21,668 
Advances to other funds ............................................ 11,634 15,114 
Appropriations to be carried forward .......................... 313,440 
Endowment and similar funds .................................... 1,499 
Long-term loans and notes receivable ....................... 781 105,174 
School building aid ..................................................... 1,216 30,219 
Encumbrances ........................................................... 
Other special purposes .............................................. 312 

Unreserved: 
Designated for special purposes ................................ 73,946 
Designated for capital expenditures ........................... 39,221 
Designated for quasi-endowments ............................. 
Undesignated ............................................................ (202,981) 383,970 87,096 

Total fund equity and other credits ........................ 258,322 630,403 39,221 257,762 323,888 13,355,015 

Total liabilities, fund equity and 
other credits ....................................................... $ 1,026,184 $ 1,051,901 $ 48,588 $ 1,248,085 $ 787,667 $ 15,371,306 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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State of South Carolina 

Totals Totals 
ACCOUNT GROUPS Primary Government Reporting Entity 

General General HIGHER (Memorandum Only) (Memorandum Only) 
Fixed Long-Term EDUCATION June 30 COMPONENT June 30 

Assets Obligations FUNDS 1995 1994 UNITS 1995 1994 

$ $ 2,419 $ 108,959 $ 1,040,208 $ 1,285,325 $ 116,275 $ 1,156,483 $ 1,395,676 
344,940 317,935 344,940 317,935 
134,798 125,459 134,798 125,459 

5,331 164,655 135,625 164,655 135,625 
30,104 101,861 100,625 101,861 100,625 

87 2,122 87 2,122 
805 805 292 

965 8,842 5,248 8,842 5,248 
4,082 49,284 42,662 49,284 42,662 

32,648 206,557 165,886 28,165 234,722 193,642 
2,678 6,279 6,763 6,279 6,763 
6,810 1,001,723 797,119 1,001,723 797,119 

794,220 694,918 794,220 694,918 
44,828 36,179 44,828 36,179 

99,316 102,690 30,576 102,690 30,576 
853,702 44,345 898,047 929,571 898,047 929,571 

230,384 1,102,323 1,030,769 2,683,121 3,785,444 3,742,171 
6,814 6,814 

23,509 23,509 24,110 23,509 24,110 

16,187 12,585 63,085 58,270 49,792 112,877 111,590 
118,700 118,700 108,250 

154,419 71,109 229,768 207,762 229,768 207,762 
37,560 8,616 90,330 157,284 49,535 139,865 218,196 

1,069,618 676,110 6,414,848 6,154,208 3,046,393 9,461,241 9,226,491 

95,037 94,458 206,558 301,595 301,331 
1,990,948 2,265,593 4,256,541 3,992,082 4,256,541 3,992,082 

178,661 157,917 178,661 157,917 
307,952 294,321 749,461 1,057,413 1,010,576 

13,266,420 12,103,362 13,266,420 12,103,362 
185,380 185,380 157,726 185,380 157,726 
41,486 41,486 39,980 41,486 39,980 

120,735 110,178 120,735 110,178 
35,165 32,565 35,165 32,565 
26,748 19,552 26,748 19,552 

313,440 198,653 313,440 198,653 
36,469 37,968 34,909 37,968 34,909 

105,955 75,907 105,955 75,907 
31,435 25,336 31,435 25,336 

1,554 1,554 1,926 1,554 1,926 
6,293 6,605 9,216 6,605 9,216 

27,841 101,787 204,317 101,787 204,317 
39,221 96,935 39,221 96,935 

19,682 19,682 19,403 19,682 19,403 
254,618 522,703 255,059 522,703 255,059 

1,990,948 2,838,916 19,694,475 17,923,802 956,019 20,650,494 18,846,930 

$ 1,990,948 $ 1,069,618 $ 3,515,026 $ 26,109,323 $ 24,078,010 $ 4,002,412 $ 30,111,735 $ 28,073,421 
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State of South Carolina 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES 

Special 
Revenues: General Revenue 
Taxes: 

Individual income ........................................................ $ 1,646,375 $ 
Retail sales and use .................................................... 1,442,956 449,845 
Other. .......................................................................... 683,682 376,164 

Licenses, fees, and permits .......................................... 187,792 67,778 
Interest and other investment income ........................... 70,736 11,676 
Federal. ........................................................................ 369,365 2,417,422 
Departmental services .................................................. 20,624 194,861 
Contributions ................................................................. 3 89,794 
Fines and penalties ....................................................... 16,082 38,799 
Other. ............................................................................ 9,949 49,767 

Total revenues ........................................................ 4,447,564 3,696,106 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General governmental. ................................................ 281,707 72,807 
Education .................................................................... 174,811 149,436 
Health and environment.. ............................................ 910,203 1,410,439 
Social services ............................................................ 139,626 558,332 
Administration of justice .............................................. 408,903 48,105 
Resources and economic development... ................... 65,859 73,415 
Transportation ............................................................. 203,837 

Capital outlay ................................................................ 385,698 
Debt service: 
Principal retirement. ......................... .' .......................... 87,926 839 
Interest and fiscal charges ........................ : ................. 48,686 110 

Intergovernmental. ........................................................ 1,496,761 857,535 

Total expenditures .................................................. 3,614,482 3,760,553 

Revenues over (under) expenditures .......................... 833,082 (64,447) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Proceeds from bonds and notes ................................... 
Proceeds of refunding bonds ........................................ 
Lease and installment debt proceeds ............................ 6,730 57 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent... ................... 
Operating transfers in ................................................... 992 102,729 
Transfers from component units ................................... 6,437 
Operating transfers out. ................................................ (625,450) (2,524) 

Total other financing sources (uses) ..................... (611,291) 100,262 

Revenues and other sources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses ..................................... 221,791 35,815 

Fund balances, July 1 (restated) .................................. 34,556 593,966 
Increases (decreases) in reserve for inventories ........ 1,975 625 
Residual equity transfers in ......................................... 26,890 
Residual equity transfers out.. ..................................... (26,893) 

Fund balances, June 30 ................................................ $ 258,322 $ 630,403 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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319 

311 
5,033 

62 
52 

5,777 

49,638 

49,638 

(43,861) 

50,000 

13,073 

(76,895) 

(13,822) 

(57,683) 
96,935 

(31) 

$ 39,221 



State of South Carolina 

FIDUCIARY 
FUND TYPE Totals 

(Memorandum Only) 
Expendable June 30 

Trust 1995 1994 

$ $ 1,646,375 $ 1,519,030 
1,892,801 1,756,157 

199,629 1,259,794 1 '185,961 
8,412 263,982 314,923 

38,704 121,427 84,378 
9,889 2,801,709 2,649,984 

215,547 161,859 
10 89,859 82,671 

54,881 51,926 
2,631 62,347 55,058 

259,275 8,408,722 7,861,947 

184,190 538,704 652,350 
324,247 293,158 

5 2,320,647 2,166,099 
44 698,002 678,815 
14 457,022 405,512 
6 139,280 138,944 

203,837 214,574 
435,336 453,625 

88,765 82,602 
48,796 49,202 

2,354,296 2,157,872 

184,259 7,608,932 7,292,753 

75,016 799,790 569,194 

50,000 99,336 
289,680 

6,787 9,502 
(289,375) 

135 116,929 93,044 
6,437 6,154 

(1,145) (706,014) (589,395) 

(1,010) (525,861) (381,054) 

74,006 273,929 188,140 
611,557 1,337,014 1,148,809 

2,600 (2,282) 
26,890 

(26,924) (128) 

$ 685,563 $ 1,613,509 $ 1,334,539 
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State of South Carolina 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 
Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis) 

ALL BUDGETED FUNDS 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND 

Revenues: 
Admissions tax .......................................................... . 
Aircraft tax ................................................................. . 
Alcoholic liquors tax ................................................... . 
Bank tax ..................................................................... . 
Beer and wine tax ...................................................... . 
Business license tax .................................................. . 
Coin-operated device tax .......................................... . 
Commercial nuclear waste tax .................................. . 
Contractors' license tax ............................................. . 
Corporation income tax ............................................. . 
Corporation license tax .............................................. . 
Department of Agriculture .......................................... . 
Departmental revenue (primarily grant revenues 
and fees for services) .............................................. . 

Documentary tax ....................................................... . 
Earned on investments .............................................. . 
Education Improvement Act-1% sales tax ................ . 
Education Improvement Act-investment earnings .... . 
Education Improvement Act-other ............................ . 
Electric power tax ...................................................... . 
Estate tax ................................................................... . 
Excise tax-casual sales ............................................ . 
Fertilizer inspection tax .............................................. . 
Gasoline tax-counties ............................................... . 
Gift tax ....................................................................... . 
Individual income tax ................................................. . 
Insurance tax ............................................................. . 
Limited Medicaid earned funds .................................. . 
Miscellaneous sources .............................................. . 
Motor transport fees .................................................. . 
Motor vehicle licenses ............................................... . 
Nonrecurring (low-level radioactive waste fees, 
coin-operated device fees, and other) .................... . 

Private car lines tax ................................................... . 
Public service assessment. ....................................... . 
Public Service Authority ............................................. . 
Radioactive waste surcharge .................................... . 
Retail sales tax (4%) ................................................. . 
Retail sales tax-mail order sales ............................... . 
Retailers' license tax .................................................. . 
Savings and loan association tax .............................. . 
Soft drinks tax ............................................................ . 
Workers' compensation insurance tax ...................... . 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

3,000 
2,612 

46,055 
14,774 
76,063 
29,429 
30,000 

600 

203,000 
44,817 

6,822 

48,846 
16,986 
50,000 

19,104 
24,000 
13,000 

214 
19,628 

1,594,651 
87,161 

112,483 
51,004 

7,849 
96,010 

13,850 
2,000 

6,480 
3,060 

1,410,000 

938 
6,084 

26,305 
8,600 

Total revenues........................................................ 4,075,425 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 

Variance 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable) 

2,823 $ (177) 
3,665 1,053 

47,662 1,607 
14,506 (268) 
76,551 488 
30,146 717 
35,325 5,325 
4,054 3,454 

232,272 29,272 
45,544 727 

6,729 (93) 

51' 148 2,302 
16,461 (525) 
61,504 11,504 

18,453 (651) 
26,914 2,914 
13,128 128 

186 (28) 
19,579 (49) 

65 65 
1,655,954 61,303 

85,050 (2,111) 
112,606 123 
52,397 1,393 
6,775 (1,074) 

100,426 4,416 

23,427 9,577 
2,772 772 

6,437 (43) 
13,260 10,200 

1,429,338 19,338 

930 (8) 
3,435 (2,649) 

24,590 (1,715) 
9,428 828 

4,233,540 158,115 



State of South Carolina 

OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS 
Variance Variance 

Final Favorable Final Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 30,795 $ 21,683 $ (9, 112) $ 33,795 $ 24,506 $ (9,289) 
2,612 3,665 1,053 

46,055 47,662 1,607 
14,774 14,506 (268) 
76,063 76,551 488 
29,429 30,146 717 
30,000 35,325 5,325 

600 4,054 3,454 
445 1,586 1 '141 445 1,586 1 '141 

203,000 232,272 29,272 
44,817 45,544 727 

3,092 2,531 (561) 9,914 9,260 (654) 

6,595,783 5,680,964 (914,819) 6,644,629 5,732,112 (912,517) 
2,360 1,879 (481) 19,346 18,340 (1 ,006) 
9,895 15,601 5,706 59,895 77,105 17,210 

355,750 360,220 4,470 355,750 360,220 4,470 
1,400 2,427 1,027 1,400 2,427 1,027 
3,819 4,003 184 3,819 4,003 184 

19,104 18,453 (651) 
24,000 26,914 2,914 
13,000 13,128 128 

214 186 (28) 
19,628 19,579 (49) 

65 65 
1,594,651 1,655,954 61,303 

191 237 46 87,352 85,287 (2,065) 
112,483 112,606 123 

102,573 83,721 (18,852) 153,577 136,118 (17,459) 
1,808 1,328 (480) 9,657 8,103 (1 ,554) 
3,230 1,272 (1 ,958) 99,240 101,698 2,458 

150 (150) 14,000 23,427 9,427 
2,000 2,772 772 

4,694 4,777 83 4,694 4,777 83 
6,480 6,437 (43) 
3,060 13,260 10,200 

1,410,000 1,429,338 19,338 
30,000 (30,000) 30,000 (30,000) 

938 930 (8) 
6,084 3,435 (2,649) 

26,305 24,590 (1,715) 
8,600 9,428 828 

7,145,985 6,182,229 (963,756) 11,221,410 10,415,769 (805,641) 

Continued on Next Page 
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State of South Carolina 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 
Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis) 

ALL BUDGETED FUNDS (Continued) 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND 

Expenditures: 
Legislative .................................................................. . 
Judicial ....................................................................... . 
Executive and administrative ..................................... . 
Educational ................................................................ . 
Health ........................................................................ . 
Social rehabilitation services ..................................... . 
Correctional and public safety ................................... . 
Conservation, natural resources, and development. .. 
Regulatory ................................................................. . 
Department of Transportation ................................... . 
Debt service .............................................................. . 
Miscellaneous ............................................................ . 
Enterprise agencies ................................................... . 

Total expenditures ................................................ . 

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures ..... . 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in ................................................ . 
Operating transfers out. ............................................. . 

Total financing sources (uses) ............................ . 

Excess of revenues and other sources over 
(under) expenditures and other uses ..................... . 
Budgetary fund balance, July 1, 1994 ..................... . 

Budgetary fund balance, June 30, 1995 .................. . 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

29,091 
31,865 

188,383 
2,056,271 

728,343 
145,852 
396,241 
144,027 
93,007 

615 
144,661 
356,994 

4,315,350 

(239,925) 

(66,832) 

(66,832) 

(306,757) 
407,137 

$ 100,380 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$ 

Actual 

26,303 
30,287 

141,253 
1,982,413 

686,058 
141,360 
372,621 
114,234 
89,397 

609 
141,181 
258,877 

3,984,593 

248,947 

(66,832) 

(66,832) 

182,115 
407,137 

$ 589,252 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 2,788 
1,578 

47,130 
73,858 
42,285 

4,492 
23,620 
29,793 

3,610 
6 

3,480 
98,117 

330,757 

488,872 

488,872 

$ 488,872 



State of South Carolina 

OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS TOTAL BUDGETED FUNDS 
Variance Variance 

Final Favorable Final Favorable 
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 

$ 934 $ 492 $ 442 $ 30,025 $ 26,795 $ 3,230 
305 116 189 32,170 30,403 1,767 

450,798 244,076 206,722 639,181 385,329 253,852 
2,413,314 1,872,832 540,482 4,469,585 3,855,245 614,340 
2,635,552 2,451,249 184,303 3,363,895 3,137,307 226,588 

709,144 603,237 105,907 854,996 744,597 110,399 
151,345 100,561 50,784 547,586 473,182 74,404 
209,508 147,944 61,564 353,535 262,178 91,357 
200,641 174,606 26,035 293,648 264,003 29,645 
620,011 586,326 33,685 620,626 586,935 33,691 

144,661 141,181 3,480 
356,994 258,877 98,117 

922 922 922 922 

7,392,474 6,182,361 1,210,113 11,707,824 10,166,954 1,540,870 

(246,489) (132) 246,357 (486,414) 248,815 735,229 

66,832 66,832 66,832 66,832 
(66,832) (66,832) 

66,832 66,832 

(179,657) 66,700 246,357 (486,414) 248,815 735,229 
587,161 587,161 994,298 994,298 

$ 407,504 $ 653,861 $ 246,357 $ 507,884 $ 1,243,113 $ 735,229 
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State of South Carolina 

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Fund Equity 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS, AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED 
COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services ................................................................ . 

Contributions ............................................................................ . 
Interest and other investment income ...................................... . 

Enterprise 

$ 60,910 
11 

58,850 
Licenses, fees, and permits ...................................................... ------

Total operating revenues ..................................................... ___ ...;;1,.;..19;..:,.:....77:...;1;... 

Operating expenses: 
General operations and administration...................................... 33,508 
Benefits and claims................................................................... 6,359 
Interest...................................................................................... 57,419 
Depreciation and amortization................................................... 1,033 
Other operating expenses ......................................................... ____ 3;;.:,_41_6_ 

Total operating expenses ..................................................... ____ 1_01...:'.:....73:...;5_ 

Operating income ............................................................... ____ 18;;.:'.:....03.:....6_ 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income ........................................................................ . 
Federal revenue ....................................................................... . 
Costs to be recovered from future revenues ............................ . 
Interest expense ...................................................................... . 
Provision for valuation allowance on property .......................... . 

1,350 
20,181 

(967) 

Other nonoperating revenues (expenses)................................. (19,623) ___ .....;,_..;.....___;_ 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)............................ 941 

Income before operating transfers and 
extraordinary items .......................................................... . 

Operating transfers in ................................................................ . 
Operating transfers out. ............................................................. . 

------
18,977 

125 

Transfers to primary government. ............................................... ------

Income before extraordinary items.................................... 19,102 

Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt... .................. ----...:(_45_4..:..) 

Net income ......................................................................... 18,648 

Retained earnings/fund balances, July 1 (restated) .............. . 222,136 
Residual equity transfers in .................................................... . 
Residual equity transfers out. ................................................. . 
Net unrealized loss on investment 
securities available for sale .................................................... ------

Retained earnings/fund balances, June 30 ............................ . 

Contributed capital, July 1 (restated) ..................................... . 
Additions to contributed capital ............................................ . 

Deductions from contributed capital ...................................... . 

Fund equity, June 30 ............................................................... . 

240,784 

16,221 
757 

------
$ 257,762 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Internal 
Service 

$ 767,227 
38 

29,432 

796,697 

218,973 
547,426 

10,155 
3,601 

780,155 

16,542 

1,871 
602 

(6,462) 

1,496 

(2,493) 

14,049 

1,674 

15,723 

15,723 

230,103 
525 

(522) 

245,829 

78,236 
3,271 

(3,448) 

$ 323,888 

FIDUCIARY FUND TYPES 

Nonexpendable 
Trust 

$ 

$ 

70 
68 

139 

35 

35 

104 

104 

105 

105 

1,656 

1,761 

1,761 

$ 

Pension 
Trust 

726,192 
1,031,156 

1,757,348 

10,077 
654,753 

118 

664,948 

1,092,400 

1,092,400 

6,443 

1,098,843 

1,098,843 

11,568,848 

12,667,691 

$ 12,667,691 



State of South Carolina 

Totals Totals 
Primary Government Reporting Entity 
(Memorandum Only) (Memorandum Only) 

June 30 COMPONENT June 30 
1995 1994 UNITS 1995 1994 

$ 828,137 $ 776,689 $ 662,332 $ 1,490,469 $ 1,417,292 
726,242 686,647 726,242 686,647 

1 '119,508 1,020,633 67 1 '119,575 1,020,681 
68 59 68 59 

2,673,955 2,484,028 662,399 3,336,354 3,124,679 

262,593 234,927 414,575 677,168 628,598 
1,208,538 1,090,923 1,208,538 1,090,923 

57,419 59,675 57,419 59,675 
11,306 10,823 98,956 110,262 109,520 
7,017 6,820 2,236 9,253 10,464 

1,546,873 1,403,168 515,767 2,062,640 1,899,180 

1,127,082 1,080,860 146,632 1,273,714 1,225,499 

3,221 3,034 19,840 23,061 21,214 
20,783 18,113 4,476 25,259 20,559 

20,962 20,962 23,595 
(7,429) (7,443) (150,448) (157,877) (157,314) 

(2,244) (2,244) 
(18,127) (16,687) 310 (17,817) (15,523) 

(1,552) (5,227) (104,860) (106,412) (109,713) 

1,125,530 1,075,633 41,772 1,167,302 1,115,786 

8,243 8,932 8,243 8,932 
(3,031) (3,031) 

(6, 157) (6, 157) (5,997) 

1,133,773 1,081,534 35,615 1,169,388 1,115,690 

(454) (2,726) (454) (2,726) 

1,133,319 1,078,808 35,615 1,168,934 1,112,964 

12,022,743 10,943,935 716,255 12,738,998 11,626,034 
525 525 

(522) (522) 

(2,409) (2,409) 

13,156,065 12,022,743 749,461 13,905,526 12,738,998 

94,457 90,260 206,873 301,330 301,962 
4,028 6,329 4,028 6,329 

(3,448) (2,132) (315) (3,763) (6,961) 

$ 13,251,102 $ 12,117,200 $ 956,019 $ 14,207,121 $ 13,040,328 
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State of South Carolina 

Combined Statement of Cash Flows 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND, AND 
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Operating income ....................................... . 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided by (used in) operations: 

Depreciation and amortization .................... . 
Provisions for loan losses and bad debts 
Loss on disposition of property and equipment .. 
Issuance of loans and notes ... . 
Collection of loans and notes ..................... . 
Interest payments . ............. . ......................... . 
Interest on investments and interfund loans... . .................... . 
Amounts received for payment of claims ............................................... . 
Payment of claims................................ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . .............. . 
Other nonoperating revenues........ . ............................ . 
Other nonoperating expenses ................................................................ . 
Other....................................................... . .................................... . 

Change in assets--decreases (increases): 
Accounts receivable, net.................................. . ................................ . 
Student loans receivable, net. ................................................. . 
Loans and notes receivable ......................... . 
Due from Federal government and other grantors ......................... . 
Due from other funds.......... . ................................ . 
Due from primary government. .... 
Inventories............................................... . . .............. . 
Other restricted assets ....................................... . 
Other current assets ........................... . 
Deferred charges ...................................... . 

Change in liabilities--increases (decreases): 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ..................... . 
Insurance claims incurred but not reported ................ . 
Due to other funds ........................................................ . 
Due to primary government................... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ...................... . 
lnterfund payables . . . . . . . . . . .. ....... ... . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ................ . 
Deferred revenues .................................................................................. . 
Deposits .................................................................................................. . 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets . . . . .. . . . . . . .. ... .. . . . ...................... . 
Limited obligation bonds payable .............................................. . 
Compensated absences payable . ...... . ...................................... . 
Other liabilities, including retainages payable .................. . 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities .............................................................................. . 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Principal payments received from other funds .......................................... . 
Proceeds from loans made by other funds .................................... . 
Principal payments made to other funds ................................................... . 
Receipt of interest from other funds .......................................................... . 
Interest payments made to other funds .................................................... . 
Loans made to other funds ........................................................................ . 
Proceeds from sale of revenue bonds ................................................. . 
Principal payments on revenue bonds ...................................................... . 
Proceeds from notes payable .................................................................. . 
Principal payments on notes payable ...................................................... . 
Interest payments .................................................................................... . 
Payment of bond issuance costs ............................................. . 
Federal revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ............... . ........................................ . 
Payments from Federal grants ................... . 
Operating transfers in ............................................................................. . 
Operating transfers out .. ................. . ........................................ . 
Residual equity transfers in ........................................ . 
Residual equity transfers out .................................................................. . 
Transfers to primary government .......................................................... . 
Operating deficiency reimbursement ....................................................... . 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
noncapital financing activities ........................................................... . 

Enterprise 

$ 18,036 

1,033 
1,633 

(173.734) 
95,489 
57,419 

(17,830) 
56,179 

(50,818) 

(913) 
867 

(1,296) 
8 

(228) 

(24) 
459 

6 

(3,389) 
65 
57 

101 
73 
(7) 

(26) 
(225) 

(17,065) 

(20) 

141,224 
(77,110) 

1,260 
(350) 

(56,656) 
(1,104) 
17,393 

(17,187) 
125 

18 

7,593 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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PROPRIETARY 
FUND TYPES 

Internal 
Service 

$ 16,542 

10,155 

404 

(29,300) 

2,328 
(295) 

(1,045) 

(17,195) 

(37) 
(8,360) 

125 

5,893 
30,659 

545 

23,396 

6,814 
438 
271 

41,338 

7,505 
1,503 

(5,080) 
4,289 

(3,074) 
(4,064) 

602 

1,674 

137 
(133) 

3,359 

FIDUCIARY 
FUND TYPE 

Nonexpendable 
Trust 

$ 104 

(64) 

24 

(21) 

(2) 
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State of South Carolina 

Totals Totals 
Primary Government Reporting Entity 
(Memorandum Only) (Memorandum Only) 

June 30 June 30 
COMPONENT 

1995 1994 UNITS 1995 1994 

$ 34,682 $ 38,446 $ 146,632 $ 181,314 $ 183,085 

11,188 10,681 98,956 110,144 109,378 
1,633 964 779 2,412 1,531 

404 435 404 435 
(173,734) (149,755) (173,734) (150,055) 

95,489 161,838 67 95,556 161,892 
57,419 59,675 57,419 59,675 

(47, 194) (38,493) (47, 194) (38,493) 
56,179 61,687 56,179 61,687 

(50,818) (50,471) (50,818) (50,471) 
2,328 1,532 50 2,378 1,532 

(1,208) (524) (3) (1,211) (524) 
(154) (351) (359) (513) (951) 

(18,512) (1,067) 778 (17,734) (7,678) 
8 15 8 15 

(4,200) (4,200) 
(265) 148 (699) (964) (244) 

(8,360) (6,546) (8,360) (6,546) 
1,513 1,513 (1,600) 

101 (372) (17,395) (17,294) 17,078 
459 9,138 459 9,138 

6 229 407 413 (878) 
(1,231) (1,231) 

2,502 7,462 5,923 8,425 (5,633) 
30,724 10,458 30,724 10,458 

602 974 602 974 
513 513 292 

(100) (100) 
23,497 3,367 409 23,906 6,716 

73 18 73 16 
(7) 349 (7) 349 

6,814 6,814 
412 455 412 455 

46 (700) (12,412) (12,366) 17,538 

24,314 114,061 225,159 249,473 373,640 

7,505 5,952 7,505 5,952 
1,503 2,222 1,503 2,222 

(5,100) (6,242) (5,100) (6,242) 
4,289 4,342 4,289 4,342 

(3,074) (3,550) (3,074) (3,550) 
(4,064) (9,734) (4,064) (9,734) 

141,224 159,047 141,224 159,047 
(77,110) (212,825) (77,110) (212,825) 

1,260 2,691 1,260 2,691 
(350) (155) (350) (155) 

(56,656) (63,908) (56,656) (63,908) 
(1,104) (1,805) (1,104) (1,805) 
17,995 15,455 4,476 22,471 17,901 

(17,187) (16,251) (17,187) (16,251) 
1,800 8,158 1,800 8,158 

(3,031) (3,031) 
137 137 

(133) (133) 
(6,157) (6,157) (5,997) 

18 474 18 474 

10,953 j119,160! !1,681! 9,272 j122,711! 

Continued on Next Page 
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State of South Carolina 

Combined Statement of Cash Flows 
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, NONEXPENDABLE TRUST FUND, AND 
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment ........................ . 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant, and equipment ........... . 
Proceeds from loans made by other funds ............................. . 
Proceeds from sale and refundings of revenue bonds ............ . 
Principal payments and refundings on revenue bonds ............ . 
Interest payments .................................................................. . 
Payment of bond issuance costs ............................................ . 
Increase (decrease) in commercial paper notes ..................... . 
Principal payments on notes payable .................................... . 
Proceeds from capital leases and installment 
debt obligations payable ...................................................... . 

Principal payments on capital leases and installment 
debt obligations payable ...................................................... . 

Contributions of capital .......................................................... . 
Reductions of contributed capital ........................................... . 

Net cash used in capital and 
related financing activities ............................................... . 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Proceeds from sale of investments ........................................ . 
Purchase of investments ...................................................... .. 
Interest on investments .......................................................... . 
Principal payments received on notes receivable .................. . 
Issuance of loans .................................................................. . 
Collection of loans ................................................................. . 

Net cash provided by investing activities ......................... . 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ............ . 

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1 ............................................ . 

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30 ......................................... . 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to the balance 
sheet: 

Cash and cash equivalents for Fiduciary Funds .................... . 
Less: Cash and cash equivalents for Expendable Trust 

Funds, Pension Trust Funds, and Agency Funds ....... . 

Cash and cash equivalents Nonexpendable Trust Fund ......... . 

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities: 
Acquisition of property and equipment through: 

Contributions and transfers from other funds ........................ . 
Long-term notes payable ...................................................... . 

Transfers of noncapital assets ................................................ . 

Total noncash capital, investing, 
and financing activities ..................................................... . 

Enterprise 

$ (3,401) 

(148) 

(685) 

29 

(4,205) 

54,553 
(48,013) 
21,589 

(1,355) 
350 

27,124 

13,447 

268,259 

$ 281,706 

$ 
1,500 

787 

$ 2,287 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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PROPRIETARY 
FUND TYPES 

Internal 
Service 

$ (19,034) 

(3,125) 

(1 ,566) 

(23,725) 

20,229 
(21 ,955) 
26,882 

7 

25,163 

46,135 

474,957 

$ 521,092 

$ 2,852 

$ 2,852 

FIDUCIARY 
FUND TYPE 

Nonexpendable 
Trust 

$ 

64 

64 

106 

1,628 

$ 1,734 

$ 1,363,779 

(1 ,362,045) 

$ 1,734 

$ 

$ 



Totals 
Primary Government 

(Memorandum Only) 

1995 

$ (22,435) 

(3,273) 

(685) 

(1,566) 
29 

(27,930) 

74,782 
(69,968) 
48,535 

7 
(1,355) 

350 

52,351 

59,688 

744,844 

$ 804,532 

$ 2,852 
1,500 

787 

$ 5,139 

June 30 

1994 

$ (9,207) 

275 

(3,228) 

(600) 

(4,096) 
313 

(16,543) 

42,149 
(34,686) 
39,143 

325 
(2,601) 

155 

44,485 

22,843 

722,001 

$ 744,844 

$ 4,710 

145 

$ 4,855 

COMPONENT 
UNITS 

$ (203,261) 
116 

(32,621) 
(161 ,678) 

(739) 
10,450 

(3,672) 

(315) 

(391,720) 

189,792 
(6,024) 
22,216 

205,984 

37,742 

142,878 

$ 180,620 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

State of South Carolina 

Totals 
Reporting Entity 

(Memorandum Only) 

1995 

(225,696) 
116 

(32,621) 
(164,951) 

(739) 
10,450 

(685) 

(5,238) 
29 

(315) 

(419,650) 

264,574 
(75,992) 
70,751 

7 
(1 ,355) 

350 

258,335 

97,430 

887,722 

985,152 

2,852 
1,500 

787 

5,139 

June 30 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1994 

(284,877) 
1,736 

275 
1,003,435 
(970,738) 
(191 ,483) 

(15,272) 
(13,500) 

(600) 

1,000 

(9,304) 
313 

(479,015) 

211,157 
(97,259) 
69,970 

325 
(2,601) 

155 

181,747 

(46,339) 

934,061 

887,722 

4,710 

145 

4,855 
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State of South Carolina 

Combined Statement of Changes • Fund Balances In 
HIGHER EDUCATION FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) CURRENT FUNDS ENDOWMENT 

LOAN AND SIMILAR 
Unrestricted Restricted FUNDS FUNDS 

Revenues and other additions: 
Unrestricted Current Fund revenues ..................... $ 1 '153,272 $ $ $ 
Restricted student tuition and fees ........................ 
Federal grants and contracts--restricted ................ 230,043 1,029 
State grants--restricted .......................................... 7,086 50 
Private gifts, grants, and contracts--

restricted ............................................................. 56,706 4 1,215 
Investment income--restricted ............................... 3,841 323 1,030 
Realized investment gains--restricted ................... 7 240 
Interest earned ...................................................... 982 
Expended for plant facilities (Including $ 65,836 

charged to current funds expenditures) ............... 
Retirement of indebtedness .................................. 
Retirement of indebtedness--defeased bonds ....... 
Proceeds of refunding bonds ................................ 
Capitalization of interest cost... ............................. 
Sale of property ..................................................... 
Foundations and institutes .................................... 
Other revenues and additions ............................... 404 138 3 

Total revenues and other additions ............... 1,153,272 298,080 2,483 2,538 

Expenditures and other deductions: 
Educational and general.. ...................................... 1,088,501 277,756 
Auxiliary enterprises .............................................. 165,543 2,400 
Hospital. ................................................................ 299,072 
Foundations and institutes .................................... 
Indirect costs recovered ........................................ 25,755 
Loan cancellation and bad debt write-offs ............. 562 1 
Administration and collection costs ....................... 679 69 
Expended for plant facilities (Including 

noncapitalized expenditures of$ 16,919) ............ 
Retirement of indebtedness .................................. 
Interest on indebtedness ....................................... 
Disposal of plant facilities ...................................... 
Refunding bonds issued ........................................ 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent... ........... 
Refunds to grantors ............................................... 14 15 
Other expenditures and deductions ....................... 2,227 344 66 

Total expenditures and other deductions ..... 1,555,343 306,269 1,322 71 

Transfers in (out): 
Transfers among Higher Education Funds: 

Mandatory transfers for: 
Principal and interest. ........................................ (36,166) 
Loan fund matching grants ................................ (407) 407 
Other ................................................................. (41) 27 14 

Nonmandatory transfers ...................................... (20,359) (1 ,079) 47 680 
Operating transfers in ............................................ 685,602 8,261 100 
Operating transfers out. ........................................ (147,922) (59) 

Total transfers in (out) .................................... 480,707 7,150 454 794 

Net increase (decrease) in fund balances ........... 78,636 {1,039) 1,615 3,261 
Fund balances, July 1 ........................................... 156,501 30,813 44,745 52,890 

Fund balances, June 30 ........................................ $ 235,137 $ 29,774 $ 46,360 $ 56,151 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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State of South Carolina 

PLANT FUNDS Totals for the 
Retirement Foundations Fiscal Year Ended 

of Investment and June 30 
Unexpended Indebtedness in Plant Institutes 1§§5 1§§4 

$ $ $ $ $ 1,153,272 $ 1 '139,777 
4,343 19,303 23,646 21,857 

11,664 314 19 243,069 207,894 
7,136 11,078 

2,636 4,793 65,354 67,301 
2,821 3,721 11,736 8,739 

247 985 
982 981 

158,953 158,953 176,578 
22,835 22,835 22,600 

5,655 5,655 15,375 
4,605 4,605 16,530 

1,130 1,130 955 
565 

208,079 208,079 158,859 
2,291 2,010 4,846 5,070 

24,885 27,943 194,265 208,079 1,911,545 1,855,144 

1,366,257 1,274,460 
167,943 163,663 
299,072 329,985 

191,829 191,829 143,812 
25,755 21,227 

563 502 
748 517 

109,752 109,752 113,074 
21,284 21,284 21,023 
18,787 18,787 18,879 

29,289 29,289 34,594 
4,605 4,605 16,530 

4,855 4,855 16,325 
29 98 

1,834 3,547 8,019 6,851 

109,752 46,760 37,441 191,829 2,248,787 2,161,540 

351 35,815 

49,976 (10,899) (7,568) (10,798) 
49,358 743,321 679,861 

(15,500) (163,481) (189,411) 

99,685 24,916 {7,568) (26,298) 579,840 490,450 

14,818 6,099 149,256 (10,048) 242,598 184,054 
94,723 47,215 2,116,337 53,094 2,596,318 2,412,264 

$ 109,541 $ 53,314 $ 2,265,593 $ 43,046 $ 2,838,916 $ 2,596,318 
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State of South Carolina 

Combined Statement of Current Funds Revenues, 
Expenditures, and Other Changes 
HIGHER EDUCATION FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Revenues: 
Tuition and fees ..................................................................... . 
Federal grants and contracts ................................................. . 
State grants and contracts ..................................................... . 
Local grants and contracts ..................................................... . 
Private gifts, grants, and contracts ......................................... . 
Endowment income ............................................................... . 
Sales and services of educational departments ..................... . 
Sales and services of auxiliary enterprises ............................ . 
Sales and services of hospitals ............................................. . 
Other ..................................................................................... . 

Total current revenues ............................................... .. 

Expenditures and mandatory transfers: 
Educational and general: 

Instruction ............................................................................ . 
Research ............................................................................. . 
P~~~rv~ ...................................................................... . 
Academic support ................................................................ . 
Student services .................................................................. . 
Institutional support ............................................................. . 
Operation and maintenance of plant... ................................. . 
Scholarships and fellowships ............................................... . 

Educational and general expenditures ............................... . 

Mandatory transfers for: 
Principal and interest. ........................................................ . 
Loan fund matching grants ................................................ . 
Other. ................................................................................ . 

Total educational and general. ......................................... . 

Auxiliary enterprises: 
Expenditures ....................................................................... . 
Mandatory transfers for principal and interest... ................... . 

Total auxiliary enterprises ................................................ . 

Hospitals: 
Expenditures ....................................................................... . 
Mandatory transfers for principal and interest... ................... . 

Total hospitals ................................................................. . 

Total expenditures and mandatory transfers ............ . 

Other transfers and additions (deductions): 
Excess of restricted receipts over transfers to revenues ........ . 
Operating transfers in ............................................................ . 
Operating transfers out.. ........................................................ . 
Refunds to grantors ............................................................... . 
Other deductions ................................................................... . 

Total other transfers and additions ............................ . 

Net increase (decrease) in fund balances ................ . 

Unrestricted 

$ 349,282 
37,546 

25,327 
18,129 

308 
29,267 

182,149 
476,748 

34,516 

1,153,272 

528,805 
57,901 
70,417 

110,582 
66,253 

127,368 
107,265 

19,910 

1,088,501 

6,643 
407 

41 

1,095,592 

165,543 
16,787 

182,330 

299,072 
12,736 

311,808 

1,589,730 

685,602 
(147,922) 

(22,586) 

515,094 

$ 78,636 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Restricted 

$ 
204,877 

7,193 
1,509 

55,513 
2,070 

1 

764 

271,927 

41,316 
111,395 
37,844 

6,266 
7,620 
2,023 

205 
71,087 

277,756 

(27) 

277,729 

2,400 

2,400 

280,129 

398 
8,261 

(59) 
(14) 

(1 ,423) 

7,163 

$ (1,039) 

Totals for the Fiscal Year 

Ended June 30 

1995 1994 

$ 349,282 
242,423 

7,193 
26,836 
73,642 

2,378 
29,268 

182,149 
476,748 

35,280 

1,425,199 

570,121 
169,296 
108,261 
116,848 
73,873 

129,391 
107,470 
90,997 

1,366,257 

6,643 
407 

14 

1,373,321 

167,943 
16,787 

184,730 

299,072 
12,736 

311,808 

1,869,859 

398 
693,863 

(147,981) 
(14) 

(24,009) 

522,257 

$ 77,597 

$ 333,762 
201,316 

9,894 
24,544 
66,728 

2,026 
28,833 

174,999 
503,440 

31,858 

1,377,400 

529,974 
149,778 
99,027 

116,454 
68,466 

128,854 
107,482 
74,425 

1,274,460 

6,826 
267 

1,281,553 

163,663 
16,723 

180,386 

329,985 
11,498 

341,483 

1,803,422 

4,363 
641,804 

(184,716) 
(17, 162) 
14,762 

459,051 

$ 33,029 



Combining Balance Sheet 
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 
June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents ............................................... 
Investments ...................................................................... 
Receivables, net: 
Accounts ........................................................................ 
Loans and notes ............................................................. 

Due from Federal government and other 
grantors .......................................................................... 

Due from primary government. ......................................... 
Inventories ........................................................................ 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents ............................................. 
Investments .................................................................... 

Other current assets ......................................................... 

Total current assets ...................................................... 

Long-term assets: 
Loans and notes receivable, net. ...................................... 
Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents ............................................. 
Investments .................................................................... 

Deferred charges .............................................................. 

Total long-term assets .................................................. 

Property, plant, and equipment: 
Land and improvements ................................................... 
Buildings and improvements ............................................. 

w~~~······································································· 
Machinery, equipment, and other. ..................................... 
Construction in progress ................................................... 
Less: accumulated depreciation ....................................... 

Total property, plant, and equipment, net. ..................... 

Total assets •...............................................•............ 

$ 

$ 

Public 
Service 

Authority 

15,012 
36,766 

57,503 

76,862 

70,509 
35,906 

1,011 

293,569 

67,567 
224,311 
729,369 

1,021,247 

2,646,809 
1,909 

549,317 
(883,247) 

2,314,788 

3,629,604 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 

State 
Ports 

Authority 

$ 12,852 

9,698 

87 
1,086 

1,872 

25,595 

13,344 
7,908 
1,643 

22,895 

217,094 
198,866 

27,186 
15,777 

(138,396) 

320,527 

$ 369,017 

State of South Carolina 

Savannah 
Lakes Enterprise 

Regional Development, Inc., 
Loan Fund of South Carolina 

$ 890 $ 446 
140 

2 
62 

1,809 

18 

1,094 2,273 

171 

171 

408 

(155) 

253 

$ 1,265 $ 2,526 

Totals 

$ 29,200 
36,906 

67,203 
62 

1,809 
87 

77,948 

70,509 
35,906 

2,901 

322,531 

171 

80,911 
232,219 
731,012 

1,044,313 

217,094 
198,866 

2,646,809 
29,503 

565,094 
(1 ,021 ,798) 

2,635,568 

$ 4,002,412 

Continued on Next Page 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Balance Sheet 
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued) 
June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Savannah 
Public State Lakes Enterprise 

Service Ports Regional Development, Inc., 
Authority Authority Loan Fund of South Carolina Totals 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ......................... $ 106,151 $ 9,411 s $ 712 $ 116,275 
Due to primary government... .......................................... 805 805 
Revenue bonds payable ................................................. 207,795 960 208,755 
Capital lease and installment debt 

obligations payable ....................................................... 3,317 24 3,341 
Commercial paper notes ................................................. 118,700 118,700 
Other current liabilities, including retainages payable ..... 11,940 466 12,406 

Total current liabilities ................................................... 447,903 10,861 1,517 460,282 

Long-term liabilities: 
Deferred revenues and deferred credits .......................... 28,165 28,165 
Revenue bonds payable ................................................. 2,387,345 87,021 2,474,366 
Capital lease and installment debt 

obligations payable ....................................................... 46,131 320 46,451 
Other long-term liabilities ................................................ 37,129 37,129 

Total long-term liabilities ............................................... 2,498,770 87,341 2,586,111 

Total liabilities ........................................................... 2,946,673 98,202 1,517 3,046,393 

Fund Equity: 
Contributed capital.. .......................................................... 34,438 171,100 1,020 206,558 
Retained earnings ............................................................. 648,493 99,715 244 1,009 749,461 

Total fund equity ....................................................... 682,931 270,815 1,264 1,009 956,019 

Total liabilities and fund equity ............................. $ 3,629,604 $ 369,017 $ 1,265 $ 2,526 $ 4,002,412 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Fund Equity 
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Savannah 
Lakes 

Public State Regional Enterprise 
Service Ports Loan Development, Inc., 

Authority Authority Fund of South Carolina Totals 
Operating revenues: 

Charges for services ........................................... $ 605,656 $ 55,278 $ 1 $ 1,397 $ 662,332 
Interest and other investment income ................. 67 67 

Total operating revenues ................................ 605,656 55,278 68 1,397 662,399 

Operating expenses: 
General operations and administration ................ 371,387 37,434 36 5,718 414,575 
Depreciation and amortization ............................. 86,660 12,234 62 98,956 
Other operating expenses ................................... 2,235 2,236 

Total operating expenses ............................... 460,282 49,668 37 5,780 515,767 

Operating income (loss) ............................... 145,374 5,610 31 (4,383) 146,632 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income ................................................... 18,271 1,520 49 19,840 
Federal revenue .................................................. 4,476 4,476 
Costs to be recovered from future revenues ........ 20,962 20,962 
Interest expense ................................................. (149,282) (1 ,166) (150,448) 
Other nonoperating revenues (expenses) ........... 50 263 (3) 310 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) ...... (109,999) 617 4,522 (104,860) 

Income before operating transfers .............. 35,375 6,227 31 139 41,772 

Transfers to primary government... ....................... (6, 157) {6,157) 

Net income ..................................................... 29,218 6,227 31 139 35,615 

Retained earnings, July 1, 1994 ......................... 621,684 93,488 213 870 716,255 
Net unrealized loss on investment 
securities available for sale .............................. (2,409) (2,409) 

Retained earnings, June 30, 1995 ...................... 648,493 99,715 244 1,009 749,461 

Contributed capital, July 1, 1994 ........................ 34,438 171,415 1,020 206,873 
Deductions from contributed capital. ................ (315) (315) 

Fund equity, June 30, 1995 ................................. $ 682,931 $ 270,815 $ 1,264 $ 1,009 $ 956,019 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 

57 



State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Cash flows from operating activities: 

Public 

Service 

Authority 

Operating income (loss) ........................................................ $ 145,374 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 

(loss) to net cash provided by (used in) operations: 

Depreciation and amortization ....................................... . 86,660 
Provisions for loan losses and bad debts ......................... . 

Collection of loans ......................................................... . 

Other nonoperating revenues .......................................... . 50 
Other nonoperating expenses .......................................... . 
Other ............................................................................... . (358) 

Change in assets--decreases (increases): 
Accounts receivable, net.. ................................................ . 3,039 
Due from Federal government and other grantors ........... . 

Due from primary government. ........................................ . 
Inventories ....................................................................... . (17,245) 
Other current assets ....................................................... . 301 

Change in liabilities--increases (decreases): 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ......................... . 8,610 

Due to primary government... .......................................... . 

Deferred revenues .......................................................... . 409 

(9,282) Other liabilities, including retainages payable ................... _ ___.:.=;..;:.:.. 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities .................................................... . 217,558 ---'--

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Federal revenue ............................................................... . 

Transfers to primary government... ................................... _ ___.:.(6,;...;,_15;...7.:....) 

Net cash provided by (used in) 

noncapital financing activities ................................... _ ___.:.(6.;..:'..;,15;..;.7.:....) 

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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State 

Ports 

Authority 

$ 5,610 

12,234 

750 

(1) 

(2,261) 

1,513 
(150) 
123 

(3,006) 

(3,130) 

11,682 

Savannah 
Lakes 

Regional 

Loan Fund 

$ 31 

29 

67 

127 

Enterprise 

Development, Inc., 
of South Carolina 

$ (4,383) 

62 

(3) 

(699) 

(17) 

319 

513 

(4,208) 

4,476 

4,476 

$ 

Totals 

146,632 

98,956 

779 

67 

50 
(3) 

(359) 

778 
(699) 

1,513 
(17,395) 

407 

5,923 

513 

409 
(12,412) 

225,159 

4,476 
(6, 157) 

(1,681) 

Continued on Next Page 



Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Savannah 
Public State Lakes 
Service Ports Regional 

Authority Authority Loan Fund 
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 

Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment... ................ $ (182,160) $ (20,940) $ 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant, and equipment... ... 116 
Principal payments and refundings on revenue bonds ...... (31,706) (915) 
Interest payments ............................................................ (156,503) (5,175) 
Payment of bond issuance costs ...................................... (739) 
Increase in commercial paper notes ................................ 10,450 
Principal payments on capital leases and installment 

debt obligations payable ................................................ (3,224) (448) 
Reductions of contributed capital ..................................... (315) 

Net cash used in capital and 
related financing activities .......................................... (363,882) (27,677) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Proceeds from sale of investments ................................... 163,356 26,436 
Purchase of investments ................................................. (6,024) 
Interest on investments ..................................................... 20,228 1,939 

Net cash provided by investing activities ................... 183,584 22,351 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ........................ 31,103 6,356 127 

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1, 1994 ............................ 121,985 19,840 763 

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 1995 ......................... $ 153,088 $ 26,196 $ 890 

State of South Carolina 

Enterprise 
Development, Inc., 
of South Carolina Totals 

$ (161) $ (203,261) 
116 

(32,621) 
(161 ,678) 

(739) 
10,450 

(3,672) 
(315) 

(161) (391,720) 

189,792 
(6,024) 

49 22,216 

49 205,984 

156 37,742 

290 142,878 

$ 446 $ 180,620 
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State of South Carolina 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFI­
CANT ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES 

a. Scope of Reporting Entity 

The State of South Carolina is governed bv the 
South Carolina General Assembrv, an el'ected 
legislative body, and several eleded executives. 
Tliese general purpose financial statements present 
the State and its component units-entities for which 
the State and its elected officials are considered to be 
financially accountable. 

Blended component units, although legall~ 
separate entities, are, in substance, part of the States 
operations. Accordingly, data from these component 
units are combined \vith data of the primary 
government. Each discretelv presented component 
unit, on the other hand, is "reported in a separate 
column in the combined financial statements to 
emphasize its legal separateness from the State. 

As explained more fully below, the State's 
pritpary ~vernment and its component units inch,tde 
vanous -state funds, account groups, agencies. 
depaJ1mel)ts, institutiOns, authonties, and other 
organtzatwns. 

Primary Government 

All constitutional offices, departments, agencies, 
commissions, and authorities have been included in 
the State's reporting entitv as part of the primary 
government unless otherwise noted. Most of these 
liave executives or boards appointed by the 
Governor the General Assembly, or a combmation 
thereof. These entities are financially accountable to, 
and fiscally deJ?endent on, the State. 

Although they operate somewhat autonomousl~, 
the entities listed below are included in the State s 
primary government because they lack full corporate 
powers. 

Fiscal year ended June 30, 1995: 
State Housing Finance and Development 

Authority 
State Education Assistance Authoritv 
Jobs-Economic Development Authority 
Patriots Point Development Authority 

Fiscal year ended December 31, 1994: 
The South Carolina Deferred Compensa­

tion Plans 
The Public Railwavs Division of the 

Department of "Commerce (formerly 
the Public Railways CommissiOn) 

The State's five retirement systems are 
considered _part of the State's J?rimarv government. 
The State Bu_ciget and Control Board; consisting of 
five elected otl:icials, serves as trustee of the svstems, 
and the State Treasurer is custodian of the funas. 

The ten State-supported universities and the 
sixteen area technical colleges and their blended and 
discrete component units are reported within the 
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State's Higher Education Funds as part of the 
primary government. Although the universities and 
colleges operate somewhat autonomously, they lack 
full corporate powers. In addition, tlie Governor 
and/or the General Assemblv appoints most of their 
boards and budgets a significant portion of their 
funds. 

Note 1r provides further information concerning 
component units of the universities and colleges. The 
component units of the universities and colleges are: 

Blended Component Units: 
The Citade Trust 
IPTA Y Scholarship Fund 

Blended Component Units Discretely Presented: 
Clemson Research Facilities Corporation 
Lander Foundation 
Lander University Alumni Association 
Universitv of South Carolina School of 

Medicine Educational Trust 
University SJ?ecialty Clinics 
Charleston Memonal Hospital 
University Medical Associates of the 

Medtcal University of South Carolina 
Medical Universitv FaCilities Corporation 
Pharmaceutical • Education and 

Development Foundation of the 
Medical University of South Carolina 

Discrete Component Unit: 
South Carolina Environmental Education 

Consortium 

Discretely Presented Component Units 

The State's financial statements include the 
discretely presented component units listed below. 

Fiscal year ended June 3 0, 199 5: 
South Carolina State Ports Authority 
Savannah Lakes Regional Loan Fund 
Entef[Jrise. Development, Inc., of South 

Carolma 

Fiscal vear ended December 31, 1994: 
Soutb Carolina Public Service Authority 

(Santee-Cooper) 

The South Carolina Public Service Authority, a 
Q..ublic utilitv companv, was created bv the State 
General Assembly m r934. The Authoritv's primary 
purpose is to provide electric power to the Reople of 
South Carolina. The Governor appoints the 
Authoritv's Board of Directors. By law, the 
Authority must annuallv transfer to the State General 
Fu~d any net _earnings not necessary for prudent 
busmess QPerations. 

The S"outh Carolina State Ports Authority was 
created in 1942 by the State General Assemoly for 
the purposes of developing and improving the State's 
harl5ors and seaports. The State Ports Authority 
O\\TIS and operates seven ocean terminals that handle 
import and export cargo. The Governor aJ?points the 
members of the Authoritv's _governing_ boara. 

The Savannah Lakes Regional-Loan Fund is a 
non-profit corporation estaDlished in 1990. It 
maintains a revolving loan fund to promote economic 
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develQPment in the State's Savannah Lakes Region. 
The Fund's Board of Directors consists of three 
members from each of two State agencies. the 
Department of Commerce and the Jobs-Economic 
Development Authority. 

Enterprise Development, Incorporated of South 
Car<~lina was createcf in 1989 as the result of a 
Q.roviso .of the State .Appropriation Act. The 
CorporatiOn was estabhslied to support the State 
Department of Commerce in achieving its economic 
develqpm~nt gpals fo~ the .State. The purpose of the 
orgam~ati.OI). . I~ to IdentifY., create, and develop 
strategic Initiatives and busmess resources in order 
for the State to achieve economic parity with 
n~ighboring st~ttes. The Corporation's Board of 
Directors consists of four ex-officio State elected 
officers and five members appointed by the Secretary 
of the State DeQartment of Conm1erce. 
. . c;omplete financial statements for each of these 
md1Vldua1 component units mav be obtained at the 
entity's administrative offices as-follows: 

South Carolina Public Service Authority 
(Santee-Cooper) 

Post Office Box 398 
Moncks Comer, South Carolina 
29461-0398 

South Carolina State Ports Authoritv 
Post Office Box 817 • 
Charleston, South Carolina 29402 

Savannah Lakes R~ional Loan Fund 
1201 Main Street, s-uite 1750 
Columbia, South Carolina 29201 

EnteqJris.e Development, Inc., of South 
Carolma 

Post Office Box 1149 
Columbia, South Carolina 29202 

The.se fil).anCi<!l statements exclude the related 
founqati9ns hsteq m Note 15 because the State does 
not stg:t1tficantly mfluence operations of the related 
foundatiOns nor are the related foundations 
accountable to the State for fiscal matters. 

Related Organizations 

. A related organization is one for which the 
pnmarv government is not financially accountable 
eve~ thm-1g~ the primary government appoints a 
votmg_ ma_10ntv of ~he or_ga.nization'~ovenung board. 
The -south C~rol.ma Children's Trust Fund is a 
relateq organizatiOn because the State is not 
financmlly accountable for it despite the fact that the 
Governor appoints all nipe of its trustees. County 
poard.s of mental retardatiOn are related organizations 
tf their members are appointed by the Governor but 
not related organizatiO:t1S if their members are 
appomted by thetr respective county councils. 

b. Basis of Presentation-Fund Accounting 

The S~te uses fund accounting under which it 
segregat~s .It~ resources and accounts for them in 
vanous mdlVldual funds. Each individual fund is an 
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of 
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accounts. Individual funds that have similar 
characteristics are combined into fund types. 

Governmental Funds 

Governmental Funds finance most of the State's 
governmental functions. The measurement focus of 
the Governmental Funds is on sources uses, and 
balances of financial resources. ' 

The General Fund is the State's general operating 
fund. It accounts for resources that lund the services 
Sout~ Carol~na's. ~tate government traditionally has 
provided to Its citizens, except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue Funds account for specific 
revenue sources (other than for Capital Projects, 
Trust, and Higher Education Funds) that are legally 
restricted for specified pm:poses. 

Capital Projects Funcfs account for resources to 
acquire m'!ior capital facilities for use by the General 
Fund and ~ecia Revenue Funds. 

Debt Service Funds are not used because the 
State does not accumulate resources to pay future 
vears' general long-term obligations. Instead, the 
State finances such payn1ents directly from the 
current year's resources. 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprietary Funds account for activities similar 
to those found in the private sector The Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its 
predecessor organizations have issued accounting and 
reporting standards for activities in the private sector. 
The State's Proprietarv Funds have elected not to 
~pply standards issued' by those organizations after 
Nov~mber 30, 1989. Tliese funds, however have 
C!IJphed all aP.phcable pronouncements issued bv the 
Govenm1ental Accountmg Standards Board (GASB). 

The measurement focus of the Proprietary Funds 
is ~pon detem1ination of net income, financial 
position, an~ cash flows. 

. ~11terpnse Funqs account for pusiness-like State 
activities that P.rovtde goods/services to the public 
financed primarily through user charges. 

Internal Service Funas provide goods/services to 
other funds, agencies, ~ompon~nt units, or 
governments on a cost-allocation basts. 

Fiduciary Funds 

Fiduciary Funds account for resources the State 
holds . as . trustee or agent for individuals, private 
orga11tzatwns, or other governmental units. Both 
pnnc1pal ana earnings ol Expendable Trust Funds 
may oe used for purposes allowed under the trust 
agreements. Onlv the earnings, but not the principal 
ofNonexpendable Trust Funos may be expended. ' 

Expendable Trust Funds have the same 
measurement focus as Governmental Funds. 
Nonexpendable Trust and Pension Trust Funds have 
the same measurement focus as Proprietarv Funds. 
Agency Funds are custodial in nature and do not 
mvolve measurement of results of operations. 
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Account Groups 

The General Fixed Assets Account Group 
includes all fixed assets of the primary _government 
o~er .than those. accounted for in the Proprietary, 
Ftductary, and Htgher Education Funds. 

The General Long-Term Obligations Account 
G~oup accounts for alf long-term obligations of the 
pnmary government not accounted for in the 
Propnetary anp H_igher .Education Funds. Significant 
long-term obligatiOns mclude bonds notes capital 
!eases, compensated absences, and claims and 
JUdgments. 

Discretely Presented Component Units 

The State's discretely presented component units 
conduct business-like activities that _provide 
gopds/~ervices to the public and are financed 
pnmanly through user charges. The measurement 
focus of these entities is upon determination of net 
mcmpe, finapcial position, and cash flows. The 
Public . Servtce Authority and the State Ports 
Authonty have elected to apply all F ASB 
pronouncements that are not inconsistent with GASB 
pronouncemen~s. The other discretely presented 
s;omponent umts have elected not to apply standards 
Issued by the FASB after November 30, 1989. 

c. Basis of Accounting 

The basis of accounting determines when the 
State recognizes revenues ana expenditures/expenses 
and related assets and liabilities, regardless of 
measurement focus. 

Governmental, Expendable Trust, and Agency 
Funds 

. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used 
m Governmental, Expendable Trust and Agency 
Funds. Under tlie modified accrual basis revenue·s 
~rerecorded when they become susceptible'to accrual 
(t.e_., both measurable and available). Except for 
~ntttlements, 1;1nemployment insurance taxes, and 
mterest on mvestments, revenues are deemed 
available at. year-end only_ if received within one 
month .followtQg year-end. Unem12_loyment insurance 
tax~s m the Fxpendable Trust Funds are deemed 
available at year-end only if received within forty-five 
days followmg year-end. Interest on investments is 
recorded as earned because it is deemed available 
whe!l earned. Deferred revenue is recorded for 
receivables that are measurable but not available at 
year-end. 

Individual and corporate income taxes in the 
hands of empl_oyers or c_orporations, sales and similar 
taxes (mcludmg gasohne taxes) in the hands of 
merchants or otfier State collection agents delinquent 
laxes, c~arges for services and commodities. and 
mter(fst mc<;>me are accrued at year-end. Fines, 
forfeitures, hcenses and fees, and otlier miscellaneous 
taxes and revenues are recorded as revenues when 
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received in cash because they are generally not 
measurable until actuallY. received. 

Exp~nditures gene.rally are recorded ~he11 goods 
or. S(frvtces are recetved. . At1 exceptton ts that 
Q_l"tnCipal and mterest on obhgattons reflected in the 
General Long-Term Obligations Account Group are 
record~d as expenditures when due. Additional 
exceptiOns are that ex;penditures for compensated 
absences, claims ancf judgments, and special 
emplovee termination benefits reflected in the General 
Long-te.rm Obligations Account Group are recorded 
when paid. 

Prog_rietary Funds, Nonexg_endable Trust 
F1,.1nds Pension Trust Funds, and 
Discretely Presented Component Units 

The State uses the accrual basis of accounting to 
report activitv of the Pro_prietary, Nonexpendable 
Trust, and Pension Trust Funds and the discretely 
presented component units. Under the accrual basis 
of accounting, the State recognizes revenues when 
earned and expenses when incurred. The Public 
Servic.e Authonty, a di~cretely presented component 
umt, IS a regulated utility which uses accounting 
principles establ~sh~d by the Federal Energy 
Regulatory CommissiOn. 

Grant/Entitlement Revenues 

The State recognizes grants, including non-cash 
support, as revenue when tfie State has incurred grant 
costs and has met all related grant requirements {such 
as matching requirements). Food stamps totaling 
$301.9 million and food commoaities oT 
$13.9 million represent the lar_gest sources of 
non-cash support for the year ended June 30 1995. 
In contrast, the State recognizes entitlements as 
revenue at tne beginning of the entitlement period. 

Pending determinatiOn of which funds are to be 
financed, grant/entitlement monies to be distributed to 
other State agencies are accounted for in Agency 
Funds.. At June 30, 1995, assets totaling 
approximately $3.2 million were being held in 
Agency Funds pending such determination. 

d. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The amounts shmm on the Combined Balance 
Sheet as Cash and Cash Equivalents represent petty 
cas~, ca~h on deposit in banks, and cash invested in 
vanous mstruments as a part of the State's cash 
management pool. Because the cash management 
pool operates as a demand de12_osit account, amounts 
mvested in the _l)ool are classilied as Cash and Cash 
Equivalents. The State Treasurer administers the 
cash management pool. The pool includes some 
long-tem1 mvestments such as obligations of the 
Umted St<).tes. and certain agencies of the United 
States, obligatiOns of the State of South Carolina and 
certain of Its _political subdivisions, certificates of 
deposit, and collateralized repurchase agreements. 

Most .entities in the primary government 
participate m the cash management pool. Significant 
exceptiOns, however, are: retirement and aeferred 
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compensation plans, the Local Government 
Investment Pool, the Housing Authoritv Fund (an 
Enterprise Fund), and certain activities of the Higher 
Education Funos. Of the discretely presented 
component units, only the State Ports Authority 
P.articipates in the pooL For activities excluded from 
the pool, Cash Equivalents include investments in 
short-1erm, highly liquid securities having an initial 
matunty of three months or less. 

e. Cash Management Pool-Allocation of Interest 

The State's cash management pool consists of a 
general deposit account and several SP.ecial deposit 
accounts. The State records each fund's eq_uity 
interest in the general deposit account. All eammgs 
on that account, however, are recorded in the General 
Fun~. . In contras~, each special deposit account 
retams Its O\\TI eammgs. 

f. Cash on Deposit with Fiscal Agents 

The Cash on Deposit with Fiscal Agents in the 
Trust and Agency Funds consists of amounts 
associated with the unemplovment compensation 
:p_rogram that are on deposit v;ith the United States 
Treasury. 

g. Investments and Deferred Yield Adjustment 
for Security Exchanges 

The State Treasurer is authorized bv statute to 
invest all State funds. The State "Treasurer's 
investment obiectives are preservation of capital, 
maintenance of adequate liquidity, and obtaining the 
best yield possiqle ~vithin prescribed Q_arameters. To 
meet those obJectives, tbe State Treasurer uses 
various resources including an investment advisory 
service, electronic financial quotation ana 
information services, various economic reports, and 
daily communication with brokers and financial 
institution investment officers. 

To insure safety of principal, the State 
Treasur~r's poli~Y. is to limit hguid mvestments (i.e., 
those With matuntles not exceedmg one year) to cash, 
repurchase agreements (when collateralized by 
United States Treasury, Federal agency or other 
Federally guaranteed oohgations with a market value 
in excess of 100% of funds advanced), United States 
Treasury_ bills, Federal agency discount notes, and 
commercial paper. The State Treasurer further 
preserves principal by investing in onlv the highest 
mvestment grade securities (i.e., those rated at least 
A by two leading national rating services). In order 
to diversity investment holdings, asset allocation 
policies are utilized for investments having more than 
one year to maturity. Overall credit exposure is 
managed by asset allocation policies and by 
additiOnal constraints controlling risk exposure to 
individual corporate issuers. 

Generallv, investments are stated at amortized 
cost using tfie effective interest method to amortize 
bond premiums/discounts over the time from 
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purchase to maturity, except for deferred 
compensation plans' investments which are valued at 
the value of ilie underlying insurance contracts. The 
Public Service Authority, a discretely presented 
component unit, however, carries its available-for­
sale investments at market value with the net 
unrealized gain or loss offset against its fund equity. 
The Authontv has no trading investments. 

Additiona1ly, gains and losses on fixed-income 
security (bond) exChanges in the Pension Trust Funds 
are accounted for under the deferral and amortization 
method. Net gains and losses on bond exchanges are 
deferred and amortized on a straight-line basis over 
the shorter of the life of the bond sold or purchased. 
Gains or losses arising from non-exchange bond 
transactions are not deferred; they are recognized in 
the current vear. The unamortized amount of the 
deferred yie!d adjustment is reported as a part of 
Investments on the Combined Balance Sheet. 

h. Receivables 

Receivables are stated net of allowances for 
uncollectible amounts. Uncollectible amounts are 
estimated based upon past collection experience. 

i. Inventories 

Inventories of the Governmental Funds are 
valued at cost using predominantlv the first-in, first­
out methodology. Inventories of the Proprietary 
Funds and the discretely presented component units 
are valued at cost using the average cost 
methodology. The Govenm1ental Funds use the 
P.urchases n1ethod while the Proprietarv Funds and 
the discretelv presented component ui1its use the 
consumption 'method. 

j. Fixed Assets and Depreciation 

Fixed assets are valued at historical cost or at 
estimated historical cost if actual historical cost data 
are not available. Donated fixed assets are recorded 
at fair market value on the donation date. 

Governmental Funds 

Govenm1ental Funds record expenditures when 
theY. acguire fixed assets and capitalize those assets 
in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. The 
General Fixed Assets Account Group records neither 
depreciation nor capitalization of interest 
expenditures during construction. The State does not 
record its public domain (infrastructure) assets in the 
General Fixed Assets Account Group. 

ProQrietary Funds, Similar Trust Funds, and 
Discretely Presented Component Units 

Proprietarv Funds, Nonexpendable Trust Funds 
Pension Trust Funds, and the discretely presented 
component units capitalize fixed assets when 
acquired. Net interest costs are capitalized on 
projects during the construction period. Depreciation 
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is provided using the straight-line method over the 
following estimated useful hves: 

Asset 
Wando River channel dredging project ................ . 
Other land improvements ..................................... . 
Residential buildings ............................................ . 
Office and other buildings .................................... . 
Hydro-electric utility plants ................................... . 
Other utility plants ................................................ . 
Automobiles, vans, light trucks ............................. . 
Heavy trucks and buses ....................................... . 
Airplanes and helicopters ..................................... . 
Other furnishings and equipment ......................... . 

Years 
50 

20-30 
20-30 
20-40 

55 
22-37 

5-8 
8-15 
3-8 

5-15 

Depreciation on fixed assets ac~uired from 
ContriButed Capital is closed to Retained Earnings. 

k. Restricted Assets and Liabilities Payable 
from Restricted Assets 

Most of the a111ounts reporteq as R~stricted 
Assets in the Enterpnse Funds and m the dtscretelv 
presented cof!lponent units represent assets requirea 
to be held andfor used as spectfied in bond indentures 
and bond resolutions. In the Enterprise Funds, 
Restricted Assets also include amounts collected by 
the Second Injury Fund to pav claims for which the 
Fund has no risK. The amounts held b_y the Second 
Injury Fund are offset by Liabilities Pavable from 
Restricted Assets to demonstrate that the Fund has 
not assumed any risk for the payment of claims. 

Restricted assets are classified into four 
categories: Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments

1 Loans Receivable, and Other. The State's restrictea 
assets consist primarily of United States government 
securities, repurcha~e a_greements, and student and 
mortgage loans recetvable. 

I. Deferred Charges 

Unamortized loss on refunded debt and deferred 
costs to be recovered from future revenues of the 
South Carolina Public Service Authority (a regulated 
utility which is a discretelv presented component 
unit)" are recorded as Deferred Charges. The 
Authority amortizes significant gains7losses on 
refunding debt issues over the life of the new issues 
rather than recognizing the gain/loss as an 
extraordinary item at the date of refunding. The 
recovery of outstanding amounts associated with 
costs to be recovered from future revenue will 
coincide with the retirement of the outstanding long­
term debt of the Authority. The Authority plans to 
adopt the provisions of GASB Statement 23, 
"Accounting and Financial Reporting for Refundings 
of Debt Reported by Proprietarv .Activities" for 1ts 
fiscal year ended December 31, 1995. 
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m. Tax Refunds Payable 

Most of the Tax Refunds Payable balance in the 
General Fund relates to Indivtdual Income Tax. 
During the calendar year, the State collects employee 
withhOldings and t~XP'!yers' payments .. Taxpayers 
file returns by Apnll.:> for thy precedmg calend~r 
year. At June 30, the State esttmates the a~ount 1t 
owes . taxpllyers for oveway~ents dunng t4e 
precedm_g s1x months. Thts estimated pavaole 1s 
recorded-as Tax Refunds Payable and a reduction of 
Tax Revenues. 

n. Long-Term Obligations 

The State records long-term debt of governmental 
funds in the General Long-Term ObligatiOns Account 
Group. Other governmental fund obligation~ not 
expected to be financed with current avatlable 
financial resources also are recorded in the General 
Long-Term Obligations Account Group. Long-term 
debt and other obligations financed oy propnetary 
funds are recorded as liabilities in the appropriate 
funds. 

The State's debt in the Ge~eral Long-T~nn 
Obligations Account Group mcludes ~apttal 
appreciation (deep-discount) bonds that were 1ssued 
at stated interest rates significa11tly ~elow t11e 
effective interest rate. The resultmg dtscount 1s 
svstematicallv reduced and the carrying amount of 
tile debt is systematically increased ·over the life of 
the bonds. . 

For governmental fund types, bond prenuums 
and discounts, as well as 1~suance costs, are 
recognized dunng the current penod. Bond proceeds 
are reported as Other Financmg Sources net of the 
a}?plicable premium or discount. Issuance costs, 
whether or not withheld from the actual net proceeds 
received are reported as expenditures. 

For 'proprietary fund types, bond premiums and 
discounts as well as issuance costsbare defer_red and 
amortized over the life of the onds usmg the 
effective interest method. Bonds payable are ~eported 
net of the applicable bond premium or dtscount. 
Issuance costs are reporteq as deferred charges. 

The State enters mto mterest rate swap 
agreements to modify interest .rates on outstapding 
debt. Other than the net mterest expendttures 
resulting from these agreements, no amounts are 
recorded in the financial statements. 

o. Compensated Absences 

During their first ten years of service, most full­
time pern1anent. State employees annu~llv earn 
15 davs of vacat10n leave ana 15 days of stcK leave. 
After· ten vears most emplovees earn an additim;al 
1.25 days of vacation leave f'or ~ach year of servtce 
over ten until thev reach the maxtmum of 30 days per 
year Emplovees· may carrv forward up to 45 days of 
vacation reave and I 80 davs of sick reave from one 
calendar year to the next. Upon tern1ination of 
employment the State pays employees f9r 
accumulated vacation leave at the pay rate then m 
effect. Employees do not recetve pay for 
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accumulated sick leave when thev terminate. 
However, at retirement, emplovees participating in 
the Soutli Carolina Retirement System and the South 
Carolina Police Officers' Retirement System may 
receive additional service credit for up to 90 days of 
accumulated unused sick leave. 

When emRlovees earn vacation leave, the 
Governmental fiui'd tvpes record a liabilijy m the 
General Long-Term Obligations Account Uroup for 
the amount expected to be used or paid in cash. The 
General and Special Revenue Funds record 
expenditures when em_ployees use leave. 

The Proprietary f unos record an expense and a 
liability when employees earn vacation leave. 

The South Carolina Public Service Authority, a 
regulated utilitv and a discretelv presented component 
umt, records • the cost of ·vacation leave that 
employees earn as an asset, Deferred Charges (to be 
recovered through the rate-setting Qrocess ), and as 
Other Long-Term Liabilities. When it pavs 
employees tor leave, the Authority reduces the asset 
and liability and records an expense. The State Ports 
Authority, another discretely presented component 
unit, records its liabilitv for comP.ensated absences in 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities. 

The State does not record a liability for unpaid 
accumulated sick leave. 

p. lnterfund Transactions 

The State accounts for the following types of 
interfund transactions: 

Interfund loans may occur between two State 
funds. Short-term interfund loans outstanding at 
year-end are recorded as Interfund Receiv­
ables/Payables. Advances To/From Other Funds 
represent long-term interfund loans receivable and 
payable. 

Reimbursements result when one fund makes an 
expenditure on behalf of another fund. Reim­
bursement transactions reduce expenditure in the 
reimbursed fund and increase expenditure in the 
reimbursing fund. 

Quasi-external transactions involve charges for 
goods or services that one fund delivers or provides 
to another. These transactions may resul in the 
recording of short-term receivables or_pavables (Due 
From or To Other Funds, Primary uovernment, or 
Com_ponent Units) at year-end. 

Residual equity transfers are nonroutine or 
nonrecurring transfers between funds. 

Operating transfers include all interfund 
transactions that are not loans, reimbursements, 
quasi-external transactions, or residual equity 
transfers. 

The State eliminates material intrafund 
transactions and interfund transactions that occur 
within a single combined financial statement fund 
type. 

q. Escheat Property 

The State accounts for its escheat propertv in the 
General Fund, the fund to which the property 
ultimately escheats. To the extent it is probable that 
such property will be reclaimed and paid to 
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claimants, the State records a liability and reduces 
revenue in the General Fund. 

r. Higher Education Funds 

Financial activities ofthe State's higher education 
institutions are reported in the Higlier Education 
Funds within the State's primary government. These 
funds use generallv accepted accounting princiP.les 
that applv to colleges and universities as containoo in 
Audits of Colleges and Universities published by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. 
The Higher Education Funds are Q_resented in a 
separate column on the Combined Balance Sheet. 
Tfie Combined Statement of Changes in Fund 
Balances-Higher Education Funds presents the 
following fund tvpes: 

Current Funds account for resources that higher 
education institutions may use for any purpose in 
carrving out their primary objectives. Restricted 
Current Funds include resources that donors or other 
outside agencies have restricted for specific current 
9peratiqg P.U!JJOSes. All other current funds are 
Unrestnctea Current Funds. 

Loan Funds account for resources available for 
!oaqs tq students, faculty, or staff of higher education 
mstltutlons. 

Endo\\ment and Similar Funds account for 
endo\\ment and quasi-endO\\ment transactions. 
These funds are similar to trust funds. The State 
must comply with the tern1s of any applicable 
agreements. 

Plant Funds account for transactions involving 
physical properties of the higher education 
mstitutions. The Unexpended Plant subgroup 
accounts for monies that institutions have available to 
finance the acquisition. construction, or improvement 
of phvsical properties·. Resources that institutions 
have set asiC!e for the renewal and replacement of 
institutional prQPerties are also recorded in this 
subgroup. The Retirement of Indebtedness subgroup 
includes monies to pav debt service and to retire 
indebtedness on institutional properties. The 
Investment in Plant subgroup accounts for funds that 
institutions have expended for (and thus have 
invested in) their properties and any related 
outstanding debt. 

Agency Funds within the Higher Education 
Funds account for amounts that higher education 
institutions hold as custodians or fiscal agents for 
others. 

Foundations and Institutes Funds account for 
certain component units of the State's colleges and 
universities. l\lost of these component umts have 
fiscal vears ended June 30. but some have fiscal 
years ended December 31. . All but one of these 
component units meet the criteria for blending but are 
presented in a separate colunm because they use a 
basis of accounting different from the one followed 
gy the State's colleges and universities. The South 
Carolina Envirom11ental Education Consortium 
qualifies as a discrete comP.onent unit of one of the 
State's universities but is still considered part of the 
State's primary govermnent. Most of these 
component units are non-profit entities that follow 
generally. 'lccepted accountmg principles for not-for­
profit entities. 
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The Combined Statement of Current Funds 
Reven~es, Expen<;Iitures, and Other Changes-Higher 
EducatiOn Funds Is a statement of financial activities 
related to the current reporting period. It does not 
purport to present the results oJ operations or the net 
!DCOme or foss for the period as would a statement of 
mcome or a statement of revenues and expenses. 
. .Ca~h transfers between the higher education 
mstitutwns and the General Fund and Special 
Revenue Funds appear as revenues and exQenditures 
on the Comomed Statement of Revenues 
Expenditures;,. and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget 
and Actual (nudgetary Basis)-All Budgeted Funds 
On all other combined operatmg statements however. 
s~ch transfers ~o (from) the institutions '!Ppear in the 
Higher EducatiOn Funds as Operating Transfers In 
(Out). Accordil}gly, on the Combined Statement of 
Current Fun~s Revenues, Ex_penditures, and Other 
Changes-Higher EducatiOn Funds the sum of the 
Current Restncted Funds' Revenue's and Operating 
Transfers In equals the sum of E~enditures and 
Mandatory Transfers and Operating_Transfers Out. 

Th~ measurement (ocu~ in the Higher Education 
Funds IS upon determmatwn of resources received 
and used. . The Higher Education Funds use the 
ac<;ru~l basis. Altf!ough not-for-profit component 
umts Ip. ~he FoundatiOns and Institutes Fund record 
depreciatiOn of fixed assets other Higher Education 
Funds do not. In addition, revenues from tuition and 
st~d(;":nt fees of a summer session are reported totallv 
withm .the fiscal _year in which the session Is 
Qredommantly conducted. Current Funds used to 
linance plant assets are accounted for as 
(1) ~xpenditures. for normal replacement of movable 
eqmpmept and hqqtry books, (2) mandatory transfers 
for regmred provlSlons for debt amortization/interest 
and (3) transfers of a nonmandatory nature for all 
other cases. 

Higher Ed~cation Funds record expenditures 
when they ~cqmre. fixed assets and caQitalize those 
ass~ts . wit!un their Plant Funds. These funds 
capitalize mterest expenditures during construction 
but do not record depreciation. 

Inventories of the Higher Education Funds are 
yalued at the lower of cost or market using the first­
m, first-put method. These funds use the 
consumptiOn method of recording inventories. 

Th(;": State's c.ollyges .and universities record an 
expenditure and habllity m the Current Unrestricted 
Fund when employees earn credits toward future 
compensated absences. 

s. Totals (Memorandum Only) Columns 

Amounts in the "Totals-Memorandum Only" 
colump.s for ~he primary government and for the 
repo~mg entity . represent an aggregation of the 
combip.eo finanCiiil statement line-Items to facilitate 
financial analvsis. Amounts in the "Totals­
Memorapdu~ Only" colunms are not comparable to 
a consolidatiOn. 
. "Memorandu~ Only" colunms for 1994 are 
mcluded to provide a summarized comparison with 
90mparable 1995 amounts. The 1994 totals are not 
mtended to p~esent all information necessary for a 
fau presentatiOn of financial position, results of 
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operations, and cash flows in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

To enhance comparability, certam 1994 amounts 
have been reclassified to conform with the 
presentation used in the 1995 financial statements. 

NOTE 2: BUDGETARY ACCOUNT­
ING AND REPORTING 

a. Budgetary Funds 

South Carolina's AQpropriation Act does not 
present budgets by GAAP fund. Instead, it presents 
bud~ts for: 

Ueneral Funds. These funds are general 
op_eratipg funds. The resources in these funds are 
pnmanly taxes. TI1e State expends General Funds to 
)2fovide traditional State government services. The 
General Funds colunm m the ApproP.riation Act 
differs somewhat from the GAAP General Fund. 

Total Funds. The Total Funds colunm in the 
Appropriation Act includes all budgeted resources. 
Ainounts m tillS colunm include General Funds as 
well as most Federal and department -generated 
resources. Total Funds include certain Proprietary 
and Capital PrQject Fund activities but exclude 
Pension Trust Funds and most other Trust and 
Agency Fund activities. 

Tlie accompanying financial statements include a 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances-Budget and Actual 
(Budgetary Basis)-All Budgeted Funds. The 
Budgetary General Fund catelli)ry on that statement 
corresponds to the General runds colunm in the 
Appropriation Act. The Other Budgeted Funds 
category represents the difference between the Total 
Funds and the General Funds colunms in the 
Appropriation Act. 

b. Budgetary Basis of Accounting 

Current legislation states that the General 
Assembly intends to appropriate all monies to operate 
State . govenm1ent tor the current fiscal _year. 
Agencies may carry forward UP. to 10% of 
unexpended Budgetary General Funo appropriations 
to the next fiscal vear. Any remaining unexpended 
Budgetary General Fund appropriations lapse on 
July J 1 unless. th~ department or agency is given 
specific authonzat10n to carry them Torward to the 
next fi~cal yt;ar. ~ash-basis accounting for payroll 
expenditures Is reqmred. 

.State law do(;":S not_precisely define the budgetary 
basts of accountmg. li1 practice, however it IS the 
cash basis with the followmg exceptions: ' 

(i) Departments and agencies charge certain 
vendor. and interfund payments against the 
precedmg fiscal yeaes appropriations 
through July 20. 
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(ii) Several types of revenues collected in 

advance are recorded as liabilities (deferred 
revenues) rather than as revenues. 

(iii) 

(iv) 

Sales Taxes (including the Education 
Improvement Act-1% Sales Tax,. Excise 
Tax-Casual Sales, and Retail Sates Tax-
4%) in the Combined Statement ofRevenues

1 Expenditures, and Changes in Funa 
Balances-Budget and Actual (Budgetary 
Basis) have been recorded on the modifieo 
accrual basis since 1990-91. 

The following_ taxes in the Combined 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances-Budget and 
Actual (Budgetary Basis) have been recorded 
on the modified accrual basis since 1992-93: 
Admissions Ta~ Alcoholic Liquors Tax, 
Beer and Wine 1 ax, Business License Tax, 
Electric Power Tax, Gasoline Tax-Counties, 
and Soft Drinks Tax. 

(v) All other revenues are recorded only when 
the State receives the related cash. 

c. Budgetary Policies 

State law does not require the use of 
encumbrance accounting. Neither the General Fund 
nor the Budgetary General Fund,. therefore, records 
encumbrances or a reserve ror encumbrances. 
Instead, the General Fund records the authorized 
appropriations to be carried forward as a reserve of 
fUnd l5alance. 

The State maintains budgetarv control at the 
level of summary object category of expenditure 
within each program of each department or agency. 
All budgeted departments and agencies except the 
higher education institutions process their 
disbursement vouchers through a central budgetary 
accounting svstem maintained by the Comptroller 
General's Office. Departments and agencies rna~ 
process disbursement vouchers in the States 
budgetary accounting svstem only if enough cash and 
appropriations exist. The State's 1994-9.) Appropri­
ation Act has approximately 2.650 appropriated line 
items. These hne items constitute tlie level of legal 
control over expenditures. The level of legal control 
for all agencies is reported in a publication of the 
State Con1Ptroller General's Office titled "A Detailed 
;Report or Appropriations and Expenditur~s," not 
mc1uded herem. Departments and agencies may 
request transfers of ~ppropriations among sunm1ar)' 
obJect categories anctror among programs within the 
same budgetary fund. No such transfer request, 
however .,_.mav exceed twentv percent of the program 
budget. 1 he Budget and Control Board, composed of 
five kc:;y executive and legislative officials, has the 
authonty to approve such requests. 

Each year, the General Assembly enacts an 
AppropriatiOn Act that includes initial estimated 
revenue and appro_Qriation figures for the Budgetary 
General Fund. The 1994-95 Appropriation Act 
directed the Budget and Control Board to reduce the 
Budgetary General Fund's approR,riations during the 
year if necessarv to prevent a delicit. Likewise, the 
State Board of Economic Advisors may approve 
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revisions of estimated revenues for the Budgetary 
General Fund durin_g the year. 

For Other Budgeted Funds, the annual 
Appropriation Act presents estimated revenue 
amounts only for Education Improvement Act and 
highway revenues. The Budget and Control Board, 
however, provides estimated revenue amounts for the 
other resources in these funds. The Appropriation 
Act includes all appropriation amounts for these 
funds. 

A~ operating conditi~n~ change, gepartments and 
agencies may request revisiOns of estimated revenues 
and expendttures in Other Budgeted Funds. Such 
changes reguire the Governor's approval, the Joint 
ApproP.riation Review Committee's concurrence, and 
the Buaget and Control Board's review. Departments 
and agencies also may req1;1e~t revisions of estimated 
revenues and appropnatwns for permanent 
improvement projects that the General Assembly did 
no specificalfv authorize. The Budget and Control 
Board and the Joint Bond Review Committee must 
approve and review these changes. During the 
current fiscal year, the State's budget was amended in 
accordance with tlie procedures outlined above. 

During 1994-95, the General Assembly enacted a 
series of Joint Resolutions that added supplemental 
:wpropriations to the Budgetary General Fund for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 1995. One resolution 
(lppropriated $38.8 million from BuqgetafY Fund 
Balance at the end of 1993-94. Of the $38.8 million, 
$25.3 million was disbursed during the fiscal vear 
ended June 30, 1995, while the remaii'1ing 
$13.5 million was reserved as ApprQP.riations to be 
Carried Forward to 1995-96. The remaining 
resolutions set aside $237.6 million of 1994-9.) 
Budgetary Fund Balance, of which $0.7 million was 
expended, $10.6 million was used to fund the General 
Reserve, and the remaining $226.3 million was 
<!JJpropnated and reserved as Appropriations to be 
Carried Forward to 1995-96. 

d. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations 

For the fiscal vear ended June30, 1995, the 
Health function witfiin Other Budgeted Funds had 
$0.5 million of expenditures m excess of 
appropriations at the level of legal control. These 
overexpenditures were associatea with the count~ 
health departments operated by the State s 
Dep_artment of Health and Environmental Control 
{DHEC). Local governments provided sufficient 
budgetary-basis revenue and cash to DHEC to 
provide for these budgetary-basis expenditures. 

e. Legal Limit On Appropriations 

State law imposes a ceiling on appropriations for 
general, school, and highway puqJoses. The limit 
equals the greater of : t 1) the hmit for the last fiscal 
year increased by the average percentage rate of 
growth in State personal income for the _previous 
three completed calendar vears, or (2) 9.5% of the 
total personal income of the State for the last 
com12leted calendar year. 

The 1994-95 Appropriation Act included 
appropriations of $4.576 billion for general, school, 

67 



State of South Carolina 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

and h!g4way purposes-$1.215 billion less than the 
legal hmit. 

In addition, effective beginning in 1994-95, the 
original ap_propriations approved by the General 
Assembly for the Budgetary General Fund may not 
exceed tfie lesser of: 

(i) Total recurring revenues collected in the 
preceding fiscal year plus seventy-five 
Qercent of the revenue grO\'vth projected by 
the Board of Economic Advisors or 

(ii) The estimated revenue projected by the 
Board of Economic Advisors. 

The 1994-95 AtmroQriation Act included 
appro_pri~tions of $3.933 billion-$2,854 less than the 
legal limit. 

f. Legal Limit on Number of State Employees 

The State's Constitution and statutes limit the 
number of emplQYees that the Budgetary General 
Fund may fund. The number of these employees may 
not increase faster than the State's poQulatwn. On 
June 30, 1995, 37,615 employees were funded by the 

Special Capital Enter-
General Revenue Projects prise 

Classification of budgetary 
excess of re~~enues and 
other sources mer (under) 
expenditures and other uses 
into GAAP fund structure: 

Budgetary General Fund .. $ 182,115 $ $ $ 
Other Budgeted Funds ... 8,679 21,324 (1,822) 267 

Totals ................................... 190,794 21,324 (1,8221 267 

Timing Differences ................... 
Basis Differences .................... 32,385 (7,551) 3,077 10,619 
To record excess of re-.enues 

and other sources o-.er 
(under) expenditures/expen-

ses and other uses for 
unbudgeted accounts ............. (1,388) 22,042 (58,938) 7,762 

GAAP financial statement 
excess of revenues and 
other sources over 
(underl expenditures/ex-
penses and other uses ........ $ 221,791 $ 35,815 s (57,6831 $ 18,648 
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State's Budgetary General Fund-8,149 fewer than the 
legal limit. 

g. Reconciliation of Budget to GAAP Reporting 
Differences 

The Combined Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures( and Changes in Fund Balances-Budget 
and Actual Budgetary Basis)-All Budgeted Funds 
presents comparisons of the State's legally adopted 
budget with actual data on the budgetary basis of 
accounting. Budgetary accountmg_ principles, 
however, oiffer significantly from GAAP accounting 
principl~s. T.hese differept acco~nting prins;ip_les 
result Ill baSIS perspective entity, ana tlmmg 
differences in the excess of revenues and other 
sources of financial resources over (under) 
expenditures and other uses of financial resources. 
These differences (expressed in thousands) for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 1995, were: 

Financial Statement Fund Types 
Non- Totals 

Expend- expend· Higher (Memo-
Internal able able Pension Educa- randum 
Service Trust Trust Trust Agency tion Onlyl 

s $ $ - $ $ $ $ 182,115 
2,362 43 68 4 409 35,366 66,700 

2,362 43 --6-8 4 409 35,366 248,815 

1,554 1,554 
5,811 (1) 6 (1) (409) 56,474 100,410 

7,550 73,964 31 1,098,840 149,204 1,299,067 

$ 15,723 s 74,006 s 105 s 1,098,843 $ - s 242,598 s 1,649,846 
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NOTE 3: ACCOUNTING AND 
REPORTING CHANGES 

a. Escheat Property 

Effective July 1, 1994, the State adopted GASB 
Statement 21, "Accounting for Escheat Propercy." 
The statement requires the reduction of escheat 
revenue and the recording of a fund liability to the 
extent that it is probable that such propertv will be 
reclaimed and paid to claimants. Tlie State has 
restated its financial statements for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 1994. 

b. Taxpayer-Assessed Revenues in 
Governmental Funds 

Effective July 1, 1994, the State adopted GASB 
Statement 22, "Accounting for Taxpayer-Assessed 
Tax Revenues in Governmental Funds." For the 
State of South Carolina, this resulted in changes only 
for corporate income taxes and estate taxes, both 

June 30, 1994, fund equity as previously 
reported .................................................................. 

Effect of GASB Statement 21-recording 
liability for Escheat Property ................................... 

Cumulative effect of GASB Statement 22 ................. 
Correct State Accident Fund Contributed Capital.. ... 

Correct State Accident Fund for prior year 
receivables and workers' compensation clairrs ..... 

Reporting changes .................................................... 
July 1, 1994, fund equity as restated ................. 

d. Public Service Authority and State Ports 
Authority Investments 

General 

Fund 

$33,901 

(1 ,820) 
2,475 

$34,556 

Effective January 1, 1994, and July 1, 1994.,_ the 
Public . Serv.ice Authority and the State rorts 
Authonty, discretely presented component units of 
the State, ~dopted FA.SB Stat~ment 115, "Accounting 
for Certam Investments m Debt and Equity 
Securities." The statement requires investments to be 
classified as trading, held-to-maturity or available­
for-sale. Held-to-maturity investments are to be 
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recorded as Other Taxes. Before July 1, 1994, the 
State accrued delinquent amounts but not current 
amounts for those taxes. Effective July 1, 1994 
current amounts are considered susceptible to accrual 
and are recorded on the modified accrual basis. Due 
to a lack of accrual dat~,. it was not practical to 
restate amounts for me fiscal year ended 
June 30, 1994, for this chan~. Accordingly the 
State has recorded the $2.475 million cumufative 
effect of the change as a restatement of beginning 
fund balance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995. 

c. Effects on Beginning Fund Balances, 
Retained Earnings, and Contributed 
Capital 

The schedule below details restatements made to 
fund equitv to give effect to the accounting and 
reporting changes described above. The scliedule 
(expressed in tfiousands) also gives retroactive effect 
to certain corrections of prior-period errors as 
indicated and reporting changes in the State's fund 
structure. 

Special Internal Service Funds Expendable 
Revenue Retained Contributed Trust 

Funds Earnings Capital Funds 

$ 593,907 $ 227,382 $ 78,442 $ 608,164 

206 (206) 

5,967 
59 (3,452) 3,393 

$ 593,966 $ 230,103 $ 78,236 $ 611,557 

carried at amortized cost. Available-for-sale 
investments are to be carried at market value with the 
net unrealized gains and losses excluded from 
earnings and reP.orted in a separate component of 
fund equity until realized. Further, the statement 
requires expanded disclosure regarding_ an 
enterprise's investments. Accordingly, the l'ublic 
ServiCf? Authority now separately reports its Net 
Unrealized Loss on Investment Securities Available 
For Sale, and both entities P.rovide the required 
disclosures. The provisions of the statement resulted 
in 1.10 chan~s to the Public Service Authority's fund 
eqmty at "December 31, 1993, or the State Ports 
Authority's fund equity at June 30, 1994. 
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e. Refundings of Debt Reported by Proprietary 
Funds and Component Units 

Effective July 1, 1994, the State adopted GASB 
Statement 2~, "Accounting and Financia Reporting 
for . ~~fu~pm~ 9f Debt Rerorted by Proprietarv 
Actn:Ities. -This Statemen requires proprietary 
act1Vlties to adopt certain accountmg and reporting 
chang~s for both ~urr~nt refundings and for advance 
refunomgs res~ltmg m defeasance of debt. The 
statep1e~t permi~s, but qo_es not requir~, retroactive 
'!J)phc~tiOn of Its provlSlons to prev10uslv issued 
tinancml statements. · 
. The State's. proprietary activities did not engage 
m an_y refundmgs during the fiscal year ended 
June JO, 1995. f~rther, tlie St~te has cliosen not to 
~pply the provlSlons retroactively to previouslv 
ISsued financial statements. Accordmgly aooption of 
OASB Statement 23 resulted in no discernible change 
m the State's financial accounting and reporting tor 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 199). 

f. State Government Restructuring 

In accordance with a general restructuring of 
State government begun in 1993-94 and mandatea bv 
the Gener~l Assembfv, a number of existing agencies 
were . d1Vlded a)ld7or combined into different 
functiOn~! categones. As a result. the classification 
of cet:tam amounts shown in the accompanying 
financial statements may be different than in past 
years. 

NOTE 4: DEPOSITS AND INVEST­
MENTS 

By law, all deP.._osits and investments are under 
the. control of.the -state Treasurer except for those 
which by sp~cific aut)10rity are under the control of 
otqer agenc1~s or discretely presented component 
umts pnmanly the Public Service AuthoritY. 
. Tlie fo~lo~ving . disP.._lay reconciles the details 
mcluded withm this lootnote to the Combined 
Balance Sheet at June 30, 1995 (expressed in 
thousands): 
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Combined Balance Sheet 
Cash and cash equivalents ... 
Investments ... 

.. . $ 3,725,991 

Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents ... . 
Investments... .. ................................ .. 

Total ...........................................................•.•..•................ $ 

Oisclos ure regarding deposits and investments plus 
reconciling items 

Carrying value of depos~s..... .. .................................. $ 

Carrying value of investments .... 
Cash on hand .. . 
Total ................................................................................. $ 

13,221,287 

329,768 
347,913 

17,624,959 

224,733 
17,398,277 

1,949 
17,624,959 

Amounts on deposit with the United States 
Treasury . that relate to the Unemployment 
CompensatiOn Benefits Fund are not categorized 
pec~us~ they ~re neither deposits with financial 
mst1tut10ns nor mvestments. 

a. Deposits 

D~p9sits include cash and 9ash equivalents on 
depostt m banks and non-negotmble certificates of 
deposit. At June 30, 1995, the deposits ofthe State's 
pnmary government and its discretelv presented 
component units (expressed in thousanos) were as 
follows: 

Total 

Category Bank Carrying 

2 3 Balance Amount 

R"irmry 
Government . $318,543 $ 11,404 $25,686 $355,633 $ 169,815 

Corrponent 
U1~ ... 1,742 924 53,697 56,363 54,918 

Totals ............ $320,285 $ 12,328 $79,383 $411,996 $224,733 

C;1tegory 1 deposits are those covered by Federal 
depository msura~1ce or by collateral held bY a State 
entity (1.e., pnmarv government or discretelY 
pre.sented comP.._onen( umt) or bv its agent in the 
e~t1ty's na~e, Category 2 deposits are. collateraliz~d 
~vit4 ~ec~;~nttes held by the pledgmg financml 
mstit~tlon s trust department or agent m a State 
entttv s name ana Category 3 deposits are 
unco1lateralized. All deposits under the control of the 
State Treasurer are fully insured or collateralized. 
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b. Investments 

Legally authorized investments vary by fund, but 
generally include obligations of the Umted States and 
certain agencies of tlie United States, obligations of 
the State of South Carolina and certain of its political 
subdivisions, certificates of deposit, collateralized 
repurcha~e agreements, certain corporate bonds, and 
commercml paper. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995, the 
State's primary government and its discretely 
presented component units have classified their 
mvestments into three risk categories. Category 1 
includes investments that were insured or registered 
or for which the securities were held by a State entity 

1 
Primary Government 

U.S. governrrent securities ..................... $ 5,828,854 
Corporate bonds ..................................... 4,452,212 
Repurchase agreerrents ........................ 2,629,576 
Collateralized mortgage obligations ......... 1,338,713 
Asset-backed securities ......................... 220,191 
Comrrercial paper ................................... 49,857 
Other ....................................................... 9,754 

Subtotals ............................................... 
Not categorized: 
Deferred corrpensation plans--
annuity contracts ................................ 

Securities lending program--U.S. 
governrrent securities ........................ 

Unsettled investrrent transactions ........ 
Real estate ............................................ 
Mutual funds ......................................... 

Totals--primary government .......... $14,529,157 

Discretely Presented 
Component Units 

U.S. governrrent securities ..................... $ 306,671 
Repurchase agreerrents ........................ 92,754 
Subtotals ............................................... 

Not categorized: 
lnvestrrent in primary governrrent's 
investrrent pool.. ................................. 

Unsettled investrrent transactions ........ 

Totals-discretely presented 
component units ............................. $ 399,425 

Totals--reporting entity ..••............... 
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(i.e., primary _ _gov~rnment Qr discre~ely presented 
component umt) or Its agent m the entity s name ~d 
investments for which the entity has safekeepmg 
responsibilities but no equity or ownership interest or 
control. Category 2 includes. uninsured _apd 
unregistered investments for which the secunties 
were held b_y the counterparty's trust department or 
agent in a State ent~ty's n~e. Category 3 i11cludes 
uninsured and unregistered mvestments tor wl.uch the 
securities are held oy the coupterparty, or PY,Its trust 
department or agent but not m a State entity s name. 
Tlie investments of the State's primary gpvernm~nt 
and its discretely presented component umts by nsk 
category (expressed in thousands) at June 30,1995, 
were: 

Category Carrying Market 
2 3 Value Value 

$241,914 $14,732 $ 6,085,500 $ 7,016,883 
14,073 3,507 4,469,792 4,729,283 

339 36,948 2,666,863 2,666,863 
1,338,713 1,395,504 

220,191 223,396 
49,857 49,835 

38,858 14,585 63,197 67,798 
14,894,113 16,149,562 

770,657 770,657 

893,493 1,096,354 
378,629 378,629 

1,903 1,903 
28,748 30,120 

$295,184 $69,772 16,967,543 18,427,225 

$ $ 7,908 314,579 314,058 
92,754 92,754 

407,333 406,812 

21,769 21,769 
1,632 1,632 

$ $ 7,908 430,734 430,213 

$17,398,277 $18,857,438 
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At June 30, 1995, the State held collateralized 
mortgage obligations primarilv in its Pension Trust 
Funcfs. These securities were purchased to protect 
the State's Pension Trust Funds from pnncipal 
prepayment risk during an environment of aeclinmg 
mterest rates and to provide incremental yield above 
that available on corporate securities with similar 
terms. These securities also provide diversification in 
the Pension Trust Fund investment portfolios 
and maintain the high qualitv of government­
sponsored instruments in the ·portfolios. It is 
estimated that these securities will provide future 
cash inflows on a time schedule that (lpproximately 
matches the outflows associated with Pension Trust 
Fund liabilities. These highly marketable securities 
are rated AAA by the major rating agencies. 

The asset-backed securities neld- bv the State at 
June 30 1995, also were held prin1arilv bv the 
State's Pension Trust Funds. These securities· with 
an average life of one to three vears with a legal final 
maturity m 1997, represented an undivided O\\ nershi P. 
interest in a trust consisting of credit-card ana 
automobile loan receivables. l\lost of these securities 
were purchased in 1992 and 1993 when short-term 
interest rates were approximately 3.00% and they 
could provide incremental yields above other 
securities with similar maturities without increasing 
the risk of the investment portfolios. These asset­
backe~ securities are rated AAA by the major rating 
agencies. 

The fiscal year for the Public Service Authoritv, 
a discretely presented conwonent unit, ends 
December 31. At December JL 1994. the Public 
Sen:ice AuthoritY. had held-to-maturit\.( i~v~stments 
earned at amortized cost of $84.66) nulhon and 
available-for-sale investments carried at fair market 
value of $316.706 million. The gross unrealized 
holding losses totaled $521.000 on the hcld-to­
matuntv securities. The gross unrealized holding 
gains totaled $183.000 and gross unrealized holding 
fosses totaled $7.669 million on the available-for-sale 
securities. Included in the Public Service Authoritv's 
available-for-sale investments, carried at fair market 
value, are nuclear deconm1issioning funds of 
$26.040 million with related unrealized holding 
losses of$5.076 million. 

At June 30 1995, the South Carolina State Ports 
Authority" a discretely presented component unit, 
held $2.o37 million in United States Government 
securities classified as held-to-maturity. 

c. Securities Lending Program 

Through a safekeeping_agcnt, the Stat~'s primary 
government lends secunties from Its mvestment 
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portfolio on a collateralized basis to third parties 
P.rimarilv financial institutions. The market value of 
the required collateral must meet or exceed 102% of 
the market value of the securities loaned, providing a 
margin against a decline in the market value of the 
collateral. Collateral that the )2fogram accepts is 
primarily in the form of cash. The cash colfateral 
requires· the pa\ment of a rebate to the borrower of 
the securities iri accordance with a rate (expressed as 
a percentage). For the program to be profitable, the 
State must invest the program's cash collateral at an 
aggregate rate exceeding the associated aggregate 
ret5ate rate. The State's securities lending program is 
similar in nature to a program involving the use of 
reverse repurchase agreements. 

At June 30, 199), the State had the following 
amounts of securities (expressed in thousands) on 
loan under this program: 

Carrying 
Description Value 

Pooled account.................................................. $ 4,375 
South Carolina Retirement System.................... 812,949 
Police Officers' Retirement System................... 76,169 
Total ................................................................. ==$=8=9=3,=49=3= 

NOTE 5: TAXES RECEIVABLE 

Taxes receivable (expressed in thousands) at 
June 30, 1995, were: 

Retai sales and use ................ . 
Individual income .................... .. 
Corporate income .................... . 
Ulerrployment ........................ .. 
Gaso~ne and rmtor vehicle .... .. 
Alcoholic beverages and 

tobacco ................................ . 
Other ....................................... . 
Gross taxes receivable ...... . 
Less: Allowance for uncollect-

General 
Fund 

$138,857 
102,052 

3,868 

2,337 

13,945 
9,469 

270,528 

ible taxes.............................. 14,377 
Net taxes receivable ............ $256,151 

Special 
Revenue 

Funds 
$ 44,325 

33,827 

3,400 
81,552 

791 
$ 80,761 

Trust and 
Agency 
Funds 

$ 

44,244 

44,244 

212 
$ 44,Q32 

Approximately $306 million of net taxes 
receivable Qertaining to the General Fund and Special 
Revenue Funds were current receivables as of 
June 30, 1995, and were collected within thirty days 
after that date. 
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NOTE 6: FIXED ASSETS 
ProP.erty, plant, and equipment (expressed m 

thousanas) at June 30, 1995, consisted of: 
Primary Government 

Trust General Higher Com-
Enter- Internal and Fixed l:duca- ponenl 
~ Service Agency Assets lion Unh 

Land and im-
provements .... 

BUidings, im-
provements. 
and utility plant .. 

Machinery, 
equiprrent, and 
otiher .... 

Construction in 
progress .... 

Property, plant 
and equip-
ment before 

accumulated 
depreciation .. 

Less: accum­
ulated de-

$14,535 $ 5,108 $ 581 

4,336 130,401 4,749 

10,223 105,302 2 

~~--

31,869 244,454 5,332 

$ 167,248 $ 113.081 $ 217.094 

888,565 1,599,215 2,845.675 

861.959 838,921 29,503 

73.176 123.999 565,094 

1,990,948 2,675,216 3,657,366 

preciation ....... ~ 109,678 ~ ____ __:c6,0::.7::_8 1,021,798 

Total property, 
plant, and 
equipment, 
net ................... ~~~ $1,990,948 $2,669,138 $2,635,568 

Changes in general fixed assets (expressed in 
thousands) for tlie fiscal year ended June 30, 1995, 
were: 

Land and irrprov e-

ments ........................ $ 
Buildings, in-prove-

ments, and 
utility plant.. ............... 

I'Aichinery, equip-
ment, and other. ....... 

Construction in prog-
ress .......................... 

Total General Fixed 

Balance 
July 1, 
1994 

162,306 

801,084 

792,288 

120,067 

$ 

Addi­
tions 

5,273 

96,070 

116,190 

38,309 

$ 

Balance 
Retire- June 30, 
ments 1995 

331 $ 167,248 

8,589 888,565 

46,519 861,959 

85,200 73,176 

Assets .................... $1,875,745 $255,842 $140,639 $1,990,948 

Construction in progress retirements are recorded 
as additions to other categories of assets. 

Outstanding commitments for construction of 
fixed assets and public domain (infrastructure) assets 
at June 30 1995 totaled $498.9 million. 

The Higher Education Funds recorded capitalized 
construction period interest of $1.2 million during the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 1995. The Public Service 
Authority, a discretely presented component unit 
recorded capitalized construction period interest of 
$27 .I million during its fiscal year ended 
December 31, 1994. 

NOTE 7: RETIREMENT PLANS 

a. Plan Descriptions 

The Retirement Division of the State Budget and 
Control Board maintains four defined benefit 
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retirement svstems: the South Carolina Retirement 
Svstem (SCRS), the South Carolina Police Officers' 
R'etirement Svstem (PORS), the Retirement System 
for Members "of the General Assembly of the State of 
South Carolina (GARS), and the Retirement System 
for Judges and Solicitors of the State of South 
Carolina (JSRS). These systems P.Ublish their own 
Comprehensive Annual Financial ReP.ort. In 
addition, the State Adjutant General's Office 
administers the National Guard Pension System 
(NGPS), a defined benefit retirement system. 

The systems provide retirement, death, and 
disability benefits to State emploY,ees; pu~li~ s~h.ool 
employee~; employees of ~o:unties, Ir!UP,I~IpahtiesJ 
and certam otl-ier State political subdiVISionsi, ana 
National Guard members who served in ;:,outh 
Carolina. Each system is independent. Assets maY, 
not be transferred from one svstem to another or usea 
for ~~y purpose other than to benefit each system's 
participants. 

The number of participating employers, the 
average number of contributing members, and annual 
pavroll amounts (dollars expressed in thousands) for 
each system for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995, 
were: 

Nurrber of en-ployers: 

State and 
schools .. . 

Other ................... . 

Average nurrber of 

contributing 

n-errbers: 
State errployees .... 

School 

en-ployees ... 

Other errployees ... 
Covered pay roN: 

State 
Prirrery 

governn-ent... 

Corrponent un~s .. 
Total State ... 

Schools 

National Guard ... .. 
Other .................... . 

Total payrol (covered 

and noncovered): 

State 

Prirrery 

governn-ent... 

Corrponent un~s .. 

Total State ...... 

National Guard ..... 

SCRS PORS GARS JSRS NGPS 

105 

491 

68,053 

78,727 
40,045 

$1,681,612 

85,935 
$1,767,547 

$1,852,620 

811,912 

$1,946,023 

86,899 

$2,032,922 

$ -

1 
239 

9,749 

10,514 

170 113 

$220,145 $3,808 $9,827 $ -

123 
$220,268 $3,808 $9,827 ~ 
$- $- $- $-

50,879 

258,119 

$220,203 $3,808 $9,827 $ -

123 

Total payroll and covered p'!}'roll amounts for 
the State's primary government tor the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 199.), were $2.180 billion and 
$1.915 billion, respectivelv. Total ,~;:>ayroll and 
covered !avroll amounts tor the State s discretelY, 
presente component units for the fiscal year endea 
June 30, 1995, were $87.0 million and $86.1 million, 
respectively. 

Infonnation regarding membership in the systems 
at July I, 1994 (latest available data), was: 
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Retirees and beneficiaries 
currently receiving benefits 
and terrrinated errployees 
entttled to beneftts but not 

SCRS PORS GARS JSRS NGPS 

yet receiving them........... 153,657 ~ ~ ~ 3,034 

Fully vested active errployees 111,772 10,042 53 65 2,250 
Nonvested active errployees.. 62,201 8,623 ~ ~ 9,349 

Total active ell1Jioyees .... 

Total participants .... 

173,973 18,665 _2£_ ~ 11,599 

327,630 28,606 492 196 14,633 

b. Funding and Benefit Policies 

Article X, Section 16 of the South Carolina 
Constitution requires that all State-operated 
retirement systems be funded on a sound actuarial 
basis. Title "9 of the South Carolina Code of Laws of 
1976 (as amended) prescribes requirements relating 
to membership,., benefits, and emplovee/employer 
contributions ror each system. Tlie folfowmg 
paragra_phs summarize those requirements. 

SCRS is a cost-sharing multiple-emplover 
pension system that benefits emP.lovees of puOlic 
schools tbe State, and its politica1 subdivisions. 
Membership is required as a condition of 
employment. Both employers and employees must 
contribute. Benefits vest after five years of service. 
Vested members who retire at age sixtv-five or with 
thirty years of service at anv a_ge receive an annual 
benefit, payable monthly for life. The benefit is 
based on length of service and average final 
compensation, an annualized average of the 
employee's highest twelve consecutive quarters' 
compensation. The annual benefit amount is 1.82% 
of average final compensation times years of service. 
Reduce<f benefits are payable as early as age fifty­
five. 

PORS is a cost-sharing multiple-emplover 
Qension system that benefits Q6lice offi~ers anc~ pre 
lighters emploved by the "State or Its pohti~al 
subdivisions. Membership is required as a condition 
of emplo}ment. Both employers and employees n~ust 
contribute. Benefits vest after five vears of service. 
Vested members who retire with twentv-five vears of 
service receive an annual benefit, pa\'able monthly 
for life. The benefit is based on length" of service ano 
average final compensation, an annualize.d average of 
the employee's h!Shest twelve consecutive quarters 
compensatiOn. Tfie annual benefit amount is 2.14% 
of avera_ge final compensation times years of service. 

GARS is a smgle-emplover defined benefit 
"Q.ension svstem that benefits members pf .the Squth 
Carolina General Assembly. Membership Is reqmred 
as a condition of taking office as a member of the 
General Assembly. Both the members of the General 
Assembly and tlie State must contribute. Benefits 
vest after eight years of service. Vested members 
who retire at age sixty or at any age with thirty years 
of service receiVe an annual benefit, payable monthlv 
for life. The annual benefit amount is 4.82% of 
earnable compensation times years of service. 
Earnable compensation is defined as forty days' pay 
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at the rate currently paid to members of the General 
Assembly plus $12,000. 

JSRS is a single-employer defined benefit 
Qension system that benefits the judges pf flle State's 
Supreme Court, Court of ApJ?eals, CifCUit ~qurts, 
family courts and the States circmt solicitors. 
Membership i's required as a condition of taking 
office as a Judge in these courts. Both judges and the 
State must contribute. Benefits vest after twelve 
years of service in a position as a judge or solicitor. 
Members may retire at age seventv wifh fifteen years 
of service at age sixty-five with twenty years of 
service or at any age with twenty-five years of 
service: Members receive a retirement benefit e~:nml 
to 71.3% of the current active salary of the position 
occtmied at retirement. 

.NGPS is a single-ernplover defined b~nefit 
"Q.ension system that provides benefits to National 
Uuard members who served in South Carolina prior 
to Julv 1 1993. National Guard members are 
considered to be Federal government emplo;y·ee~. The 
Federal government pays Guard members pnll pay 
and summer can}P pav. In accordance With State 
law, the State's venera~ Fund pavs Quard members 
onlv if the governor activates the NatiOnal Guard for 
serilice to fue State. The pension benefit that the 
State provides is intended only to supplerpent the 
retirement benefit that Guard members rec~Ive from 
the Federal governn1ent. Mer}bers wh~ retire at <).ge 
sixtv with twentv vears of nuhtarv service, mcludmg 
at feast fifteen. vears of South. Carolina National 
Guard duty, ten of which il11l11ediately precede 
retirement and who have received an honorable 
discharge ' are entitled to monthly pension benefits. 
The pension amount. is equal ~o ·$)9 per mon~l). for 
twenty years of creditable seryice With an additi~nal 
$5 per month for each additiOnal vear of service. 
Qrovided that the total pension sr1all not exceed 
$100 per month. Members do not contribute to the 
system. 

c. Funding Status and Progress 

The pension benefit obligation is a standardi~ed 
disclosure measure of the present value of pensiOn 
benefits (adjusted for the effects of prpjected salary 
increases and step-rate benefits) estimated to .be 
pavable in the future as a result of employee service 
to· date. The State discloses this measure to help 
users of these financial statements. to: (I) assess t~1e 
svstems' funding status on a gom&-cpncern b<l;SIS, 
{2) assess progress toward accumu1atmg_ sufficient 
assets to pav -benefits when due, and (3) compare 
various public emplovee retirement svstems and 
emplovers. The measure is the actu~rial presel).t 
value of credited projected benefits. ThiS method IS 
independent of t11e funding m<;:thods t~1e .State's 
consulting actuary uses to detennme contnbutiOns to 
the svstems. 

Significant actuarial assumptions used to 
compute the pension benefit obligation at 
July I, 1994 (latest available data), were: 
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SCRS PORS GARS JSRS NGPS 
Annual interest rate (com-

pounded annually) ... ···················· 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 8.0% 
Inflation ... 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 
Merit or seniority increases ... 1.5% 2.5% 1.0% 1.5% 
Rlst-retirerrent benen increases ... 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 

*Not applicable 

The annual interest rate assumQ.tion for all plans 
is 8.0%. Salary scales for SCR"S and PORS are 

SCRS 
Pension benefl obligation: 

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving 
benefits and terninated eflllloyees not yet 
receiving benefits .............................................. $ 6,091,500 

Current eflllloyees-
Accurrulated eflllloyee contributions 

including allocated investment earnings ........ 2,573,300 
Errployer-financed vested ................................ 1,127,700 
Errployer-financed nonvested .......................... 3,917,900 

Total pension benefit obligation ...................... 13,710,400 
Net assets available for benefits, at cost... ............ 10,308,400 
Unfunded pens ion benefit obligation .............. $ 3,402,000 

Net assets available for benefits, at market.. $10,865,100 

d. Contributions Required and Contributions 
Made 

For the fiscal year ended June 30 1995, the 
State's consulting actuarv determined required 
employer contributions for" all five systems. The 
systems use the projected benefit metlioo with entry 
age normal cost and open-end unfunded accrueo 
liability for this purpose. The actuary determines the 
actuanal present value of total benefits and allocates 
pension cost to each year as a level percentage of 
salary. In determining fuJ!ding reqmrements, the 
actuary uses the same actuanal assumptiOns as those 
used to calculate the pension benefit obligation, with 
the following exceptions: (1} Post-retirement benefit 
increases were projected only for retired members 
and members eligible to retire under SCRS and 
PORS. (2) Net assets attributable to the SCRS and 
PORS group life insurance and the PORS accidental 
death programs were excluded. At Julv 1, 1994 

f~at~st ~vailabl.e data), the unfunded accrued liability 
tqmdatwn penods m years were: 

SCRS 
29 

PORS 
11 

GARS 
30 

JSRS 
25 

NGPS 
30 

The actuarially determined contribution 
requirements (including both employee and employer 

$ 

$ 
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graded based on age. The above figures are 
representative of those scales. Projected rates of 
separation due to withdrawal, oeath, service 
retirement, and disability are based on experience of 
the ~stems. 

Neither SCRS nor PORS separately measures 
assets and pension benefit obligatiOns for individual 
employers. The total unfunoed pension benefit 
obligation for each system (expressea in thousands) 
at July 1, 1994 (latest available data), was: 

Single-Employer Systems 
PORS GARS JSRS NGPS Totals 

562,400 $26,800 $44,000 $17,607 $ 88,407 

226,600 5,600 9,000 14,600 
125,900 5,800 14,700 6,056 26,556 
369,300 7,600 4,100 2,750 14,450 

1,284,200 45,800 71,800 26,413 144,013 
1,096,500 28,600 52,000 3,760 84,360 

187,700 $17,200 $19,800 $22,653 $ 59,653 

$1,143,400 $30,100 $54,500 $ 3,769 $ 88,369 

contributions) as percentages of compensation, for 
the fiscal year ended June 3U, 1995, were: 

Acci-
Unfunded dental Group Life 

Normal Accrued Death Insurance 
Cost Liability Program Program Total 

SCRS-·state and 
schools ...... 9.93% 3.62% 0.15% 13.70% 

SCRS--other. .. 9.93% 2.77% 0.15% 12.85% 
FORS ... 14.09% 2.71% 0.20% 0.20% 17.20% 

GARS ... 30.79% 11.20% 0.17% 42.16% 
JSRS ... 30.96% 16.74% 0.81% 48.51% 
NGFB ... 0.68% 4.23% 4.91% 

The State's contribution requirements represented 
41% of contributions required of all employers 
participating in SCRS ana 46% of contributiOns 
required of all emp1oyers participating in PORS. 

The State's actuarially determined contribution 
requirements (including both employee and employer 
contributions, amounts e~ressed m thousands) for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995, were: 
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Acci-
Unfunded dental Group Life 

Normal Accrued Death Insurance 
Cost Liability Program Program Total 

SCRS--State and 
schools ... $369,796 $ 134,810 $ $ 5,584 $510,190 
SCRS--other. .. 80,623 22,490 1,099 104,212 
FDRS ... 67,405 12,964 904 937 82,210 
GARS .... 1,172 427 6 1,605 
JSRS ... 3,042 1,645 80 4,767 
l'l3PS ... 346 2,153 2,499 

By law, employee contribution requirements for 
the retirement systems for the fiscal vear ended 
June 30, 1995, were: · 

SCRS 
PORS 
GARS 
JSRS 

6% of salary 
6.5% of salary 
10% of earnable compensation 
7% of salary 

Emplovees do not contribute to NGPS. 
Actuar contributions (expressed in thousands) for 

the fiscal year ended June 3CT, 1995, were: 

E'mployer Percent of E'mployee Percent of 
Contri- Covered Contri- Covered 
butions Payroll but ions Payroll 

SCRS--State 
A"irrnry governrrent $ 134,032 8.0% $ 109,877 6.5% 
Corrponent units ... 6,616 7.7% 5,155 6.0% 

SCRS--schools ... 143,195 7.7% 122,245 6.6% 
SCRS--other. ... 57,000 7.0% 51,720 6.4% 
RJRS--State 

A'imuy governrrent 24,117 11.0% 15,978 73% 
Corrponent units ... 13 106% 8 6.5% 

RJRS--other. ....... 28,220 10.9% 18,776 7.3% 
GARS. 1,225 32 2% 603 158% 
JSRS ... 4,080 41.5% 833 8.5% 
NGPS .... 2,499 4.9% 

Totals................... S 400,997 $ 325,195 

e. Trend Information 

Trend information gives an indication of the 
progress made in accumulating_ sufficient assets to 
Qay benefits when due. The South Carolina 
Retirement Svstems' Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report for the fiscal vear ended 
June 30 1995,., presents ten-year historical trend 
information ror all svstems ·except NGPS. For 
NGPS, this information is presented at the end qf the 
Financial Section of this report. An analysis of 
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funding progress for the three latest available years 
IS: 

SCRS PORS GARS JSRS NGPS ------------
Net assets available for benef~s 

as a percentage of the pen-
,;ion benet~ obligation 

July 1 , 1994 .. 752% 85.4% 62.5% 72.4% 14.2% 
July 1, 1993 74.4% 867% 91.1% 69.3% 10.0% 
July 1, 1992 .. 733% 854% 86.9% 67.8% 

Unfunded pension benet~ 

obligation as a percentage of 
annual covered payroll 

July 1, 1994 83.2% 43.7% 361.5% 220.0% 44.5% 
July 1, 1993 80.9% 37.4% 88.4% 234.0% 44.4% 
July 1, 1992. .. 812% 38.2% 126.7% 221.0% 48.2% 

State errployer contributions as 

a percentage of annual cov-

ered payroll 
June 30, 1995 ... 7.7% 10.9% 32.2% 41.5% 4.9% 

June30, 1994 .. 7.6% 11.0% 48.9% 41.5% 4.9% 

June 30, 1993 ... 7.7% 10.9% 52.1% 41.5% 2.4% 

For the vears shO\m above and for all systems 
except the 1\J"GPS. the State's contributions to the 
~·stems met the actuariallv determined requirements. 
Before Julv 1, 1993. eniplover contributions for 
NGPS were" equal to benefits paid during the year. In 
those years, the NGPS operated on ;:t pay-as-yol;l-go 
basis and did not meet the actuanally determmed 
requirements. On July I, 1993, h<:nvever, the State 
began funding the plan on an actuanal basts. 

f. Supplemental Benefits Funded by General 
Fund 

The State General Assembly has directed the 
General Fund to pay supQlemental (cost-of-liv~ng) 
increases to retirees· and lullv funds the re_qmrcd 
amount annuallv on a!av-as-\·ou-_go basis. Durin~ 
the fiscal vear endc June 30, r995, the States 
General Fm1d transferred $6.4 million to the South 
Carolina Retirement Svstem and the Police Officers' 
Retirement System for retiree supplemental benefits. 

g. Defined Contribution Plan 

Certain State emplovccs may elect to participate 
in the Optional Rctircmci1t Program (O~P), a .defined 
contribution plan. The ORP was estabhshcd m 1987 
under Title 2.,ChaQt~r 17 of the South Carolina Code 
of Laws. 1 ne ORP provides retirement and death 
benefits through the purchase of individual fixed or 
variable annmty contracts which are issued to, and 
become the propertv of. the participants. The State 
assumes no liabilifv for tl11S plan other than for 
pa)111ent of contributions to designated insurance 
COmQa111eS. 

URP participation is limited to facultv. and 
administrative staff of the State's four-vear l11gher 
education institutions who meet air eligiotlitv 
requirements for membership in the SCRS. To elect 
participation in the ORP, eligible C!11ploye<;s mu~t 
1rrevocablv waive SCRS memberslup w1thm their 
first ninety days of cmploy1nent. 
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Under State law, contributions to the ORP are 

reguired at the same rates as for the SCRS (see 
"Contributions Required and Contributions Made," 
Section d of this note). For the fiscal vear ended 
June 30 1995, the State's total payroll was 
$2.267 billion, and the covered payroll for the ORP 
was $103.9 million. For the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 1995_, emplover and e~ployee contributions 
of $7.8 milhon ana $6.2 million, respectively. 
represented 7.51% and 6.00% of total covered 
payroll, respectively. 

NOTES: POS~EMPLOYMENT 
BENEFITS OTHER THAN 
PENSIONS 

In accordance with the South Carolina Code of 
Law~ and the annual Appropriation Act, the State 
provides post-employment health and dental benefits 
to its emplovees who retire with thirtv years of 
serv!ce or at age sixty. with at .lt:ast twenty years of 
service and to certam survivmg d@endents of 
retirees. Currently, approximaterv 17,800 retirees 
meet these eligibility reqJ.urements. · 

Eligible retirees clloose between two health 
insurance plans underwritten bv the State the 
Economy Plan and the Standard Pian. In accordance 
with contractual provisions of the plans, participants 
must meet specified annual deductible requirements. 
Thereafter~ the Standard Plan pays 85% of allowable 
cla!ms, ana the Economy Plary pays 80% of allowable 
claims. The State pavs 100% of allowable claims. 
however, after the participant has paid the rumual 
out-of-pocket limit prescribed by each plan. Both 
plans disallow claims in excess of specified ammal 
and lifetime maximums. In addition, State health 
benefits are reduced if the participant receives or 
qualifies to receive Medicare oenefits. 

The State also underwrites a dental care plan. 
Con~ractual provisions of the plan specify deductible 
requ~rements as well as aimual and lifetime 
maximums. 

Both health plans and the dental plan are 
financed on a pay-as-you-g_o basis. During the fiscal 
year ended June 30, I 995, the State recognized 
expenses (net of participant contributions) of 
$4U.8 million to proviae health and dental benefits to 
State participants in post-emplo)ment status. 
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NOTE 9: DEFERRED COMPENSA­
TION PLANS 

Several ogtional deferred compensation plans are 
available to State employees and employees of its 
political subdivisions. The multigle-em_ployer plans, 
created under Internal Revenue Code SectiOns 457, 
40l(k), and 403(b), are accounted for as Agency 
Funds. Employees may withdraw the current value 
of their contributions when they terminate 
employment. With approval of the State's Deferred 
Compensation Commission, employees may also 
withdraw the current value of their contributions 
prior to termination of employment if they meet 
certain requirements. These re~uirements differ 
among the three plans. Compensation deferred under 
the Section 40l(k) and 403(b) plans is placed in trust 
for the contributmg employees. The State has no 
liability for losses under the J:>lans. 

Under the Section 457 plan, all deferred 
compensation, all propertv or rights of property 
purcl1ased with amounts deferred, and any income 
earned on propertv purchased remain assets of the 
emplovers subjec( to the claims of the employers' 
general creditors, one of whom is the employee 
participant. It is unlikely, howeve~. that the State 
would ever use plan assets to satis~y claims of the 
State's general creditors. State law hmits the State's 
financial liabilitv to P.articigants. The State 
however, does have the auty ol due care that would 
be required of an ordinary prudent investor. Of the 
$555 . .) million assets in the Section 457 plan at 
December 31, 1994, $298.0 million was applicable to 
the State while the remaining $2.)7.5 million 
represented assets of other participating jurisdictions. 

NOTE 10: LEASES AND INSTALL­
l\t1ENT PURCHASES 

a. Lease and Installment Purchase 
Commitments 

The State leases landboffice facilities, equipment, 
ru1d other assets under oth capital and operating 
leases. Some of these leases take the form oT 
installment purchases of property. The present value 
of future minimum capita lease ru1d installment 
purchase _pa\nlcnts and minimum ammal lease 
pa\'ments for ·capital leases and installment purchases 
(expressed in thousands) follow: 
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Capital Leases and Installment Purchases 

Primary Government 
General 

Long-Term 
Internal Obligations Higher 
Service 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30 Funds 

1996 $ 4,501 $ 
1997 4,519 
1998 4,527 
1999 4,527 
2000 4,530 

2001 and after 30,703 
Total minimum payments ......................... 53,307 

Less: interest and executory costs .............. 18,994 
Present value of net minimum 
payments ................................................... $34,313 $ 

Operating lease payments during the fiscal vear 
ended June 30, 199), totaled $51.4 million. · At 
June 30, 1995, future minimum pa\nlents under 
operating leases (expressed in thousands) were as 
follows: 

Operating Leases 

Rscal Year Blded Primary Component 
June 30 Government lklits Total 

1996 $ 26,346 $ 583 $ 26,929 
1997 22,541 291 22,832 
1998 13,690 195 13.885 
1999 10,467 80 10.547 
2000 7,232 2 7,234 

2001 and after 29,974 29,974 

Total minimum payments .... $ 110,250 $ 1,151 $ 111,401 

b. Facilities Leased to Others 

Non-State parties lease land and facilities under 
operating leases from the Public Railways Division 
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Account Education Component 
Group Funds Units Total 

3,530 $ 3,521 $ 5,257 $ 16,809 

2,701 3,281 5,256 15,757 

2,506 2,700 5,457 15,190 
2,304 2,278 5,226 14,335 

1,282 1,439 4,831 12,082 

8,242 6,456 41,610 87,011 

20,565 19,675 67,637 161,184 

4,378 7,090 17,845 48,307 

16,187 $ 12,585 $ 49,792 $ 112,877 

(reported within the Other Enterprise Funds) and the 
State Ports Authoritv, a discretclv presented 
component unit. At December 31, 1994, the end of 
its fiscal vear. the Public Railwavs Division had 
leased to ·others certain nondepreciable land and 
improvements having a cost of $5 million. At 
June 30, 1995, the State Ports Authority had leased 
to others certain land and facilities havmg a cost of 
approximately $138.5 million and $47.4 million of 
related accurimlated depreciation. Future minimum 
pavments and rent receipts at June 30, 1995, under 
these operating leases (expressed in thousands) were: 

Primary Government 
Fiscal Year 

Ending Public 
December 31 Railways 

1995 $ 200 
1996 200 
1997 200 
1998 200 
1999 200 

2000 and after 833 
Total $ 1,833 

Component Unit 
Fiscal Year State 

Ending Ports 
June 30 Authority 

1996 $ 7,586 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 

2001 and after 
Total 

6,138 
4,506 
2,713 
2,404 
1,670 

$ 25,017 
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NOTE 11: BONDS, NOTES, AND 
CERTIFICATES OF 
PARTICIPATION 
PAYABLE 

a. General Obligation Bonds 

General obligation bonds are backed bv the full 
faith, credit, and taxing power of the State.· General 
obligation bonds texpressed in thousands) 
outstanding at June 30, 1995, were: 

General Long-Term Obligations Account Group 
Capital improvement bonds, 4.00% to 8.25% .............. $ 853,702 

Higher Education Funds 
State inst~ution bonds, 4.10% to 7.50%...................... 44,345 
Totals--general obligation bonds payable ........ $ 898,047 

Of the $853.702 million in outstanding capital 
improvement bonds, $8.701 million is capital 
appreciation (deep-discount) bonds. 

The State has recorded its general obligation 
bonds pavable net of $6.089 million in unamortized 
discounts: 

At June 30, 1995, $218.6 million of capital 
improvement bonds were authorized but unissued. 

At June 30, 1995 future debt service 
req~irep1ents (expressed in thousands) for general 
obligatiOn bonds were: 

Year Blding 
June 30 Principal Interest Totals 

1996 $ 84,135 $ 47,398 $ 131,533 
1997 89,540 42,401 131,941 
1998 92,745 36,929 129,674 
1999 74,780 31,525 106,305 
2000 74,765 27,256 102,021 

2001 and after 488,171 95,634 583,805 
Totals $904,136 $281,143 $1,185,279 

The General Fund pavs all debt service for 
general obligation bonds recorded in the General 
Long-Term Obli~tions Account Group. The Higher 
Education Plant -Funds (Retirement of Indebtedriess) 
pay the debt service for general obligation bonds 
recorded in the Higher Education Funds. 

The State's leg_al debt margin at June 30, 1995, 
was $15.7 million lor institution bonds. Rather than 

State of South Carolina 

directly limiting the amount of outstanding debt, 
State law imposes a limitation on annual debt service 
expenditures. The legal annual debt service margin 
at June 30, 1995, for other general obligation bonds 
was $66.8 million. 

b. Limited Obligation Bonds 

Limited obligation bonds are not backed bv the 
full faith, credit, and taxing power of the State. 
Limited obligation bonds {expressed in thousands) 
outstanding at June 30, 199_:,, were: 

Internal Service Funds 
Lease revenue bonds, 5.25% to 7.00%...................... $ 6,814 

The State has recorded its limited obligation 
b9nds payable net of $0.066 million in unamortized 
discounts. 

At June 30. 1995, there were no limited 
obligation bonds authorized but unissued. 

The State issued the lease revenue bonds to 
finance the cost of capital facilities for use by the 
Department of Social Services. The bonds are 
secured by pledges of lease rental pavments which 
the Department of Social Services wilf pay from its 
General Fund appropriations and Special Revenue 
Funds. 

At June 30, 1995, future debt service 
req~ire~·nents (expressed in thousands) for limited 
obligatiOn bonds were: 

Year Blding 
June 30 Principal Interest Totals 

1996 $ 145 $ 403 $ 548 
1997 215 390 605 
1998 225 375 600 
1999 235 359 594 
2000 250 343 593 

2001 and after 5,810 2,873 8,683 
Totals $ 6,880 $ 4,743 $ 11,623 

The General Services Fund, an Internal 
Service Fund, pays all debt service for the lease 
revenue bonds. 

c. Revenue Bonds, Notes, and Certificates of 
Participation 

Revenue bonds, notes. and certificates of 
participation are not backed bv the full faith, credit, 
and taxing_power of the State .. ~evt::nue bonds, no~es, 
and certilicates of participatiOn outstandmg 
(expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1995, were: 
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Primary Government: 
Enterprise Funds 
Housing Authorly bonds, 3.50% to 

10.25% .......................................... . 
Education Assistance Authority 

bonds, 3.50% to 8.50% ....... 
Other Enterprise notes, 6.00% .... . 

Totals--Enterprise Funds .................. .. 

Higher Education Funds 
Various bonds and notes, 3.00% to 

12.00% ............................................... . 
Direct note obligations, 8. 79% ........ .. 
Certficates of participation, 6.25% 

to 7.50% ..................... . 

Totals--Higher Education Funds ......... 

Totals-Primary Government .......... . 

Discretely Presented Component 
Units: 
Public Service Authority priority 

Bonds 

$ 476,834 

395,105 

871,939 

230,384 

230,394 

1,102,323 

obigations, 4.10%.............................. 42,100 

Public Service Authority electric 
system expansion revenue bonds, 
5.20% to 8.60%......... 1,025,630 

Public Service Authority electric 
revenue bonds, 2.70% to 7.75%... 1,527,410 

State R>rts Authorly bonds, 4.40% to 
6.75%............. ........... ....................... 87,981 

Totals-Ciscretely Presented 
Component Unfts............................. 2,683,121 

Totals--revenue bonds, notes, 
and certificates of participa-

Certificates 

of 
Notes Participation 

$ - $ 

3,374 

~ 

44,316 
55,000 

23,509 

99,318 23,509 

102,690 23,509 

tion payable...................................... $ 3,785,444 $102,690 $ 23,509 

The State's primary government and discretely 
presented component umts have recorded their 
revenue bonds payable net of unamortized 
Qremiums/discounts in the amounts of 
$7.487 million and $54.784 million, respectively. 

Certain revenue bonds require the individual 
entewrises to provide sufficient revenue to pay debt 
service and to fund all necessary expenses to run the 
ent~rprises. Additionally, the State pol}:s Aut~ority, 
a discretely presented component umt,. IS reqmred to 
maintain an irrevocable letter of creoit e_gual to the 
principal amount of its Series 1994 Bonds and 
accrued interest. The letter of credit had an available 
balance of$27.7 million at June 30

1 
1995. 

During Januarv 1995, the Meaical University of 
South Carolina (MUSC), an institution reportea in 
the Hig_hs:r Education Funds, issued $55 million in 
Direct -Note Obligations, Select Auction Variable 
Rate Securities. The variable rate of interest is set 
every 35 days. MUSC has entered into a thirty-year 
interest rate swap agreement for these obligatiOns. 
Based on the swap agreement, MUSC owes mterest 
calculated at a fixed rate of 8.79%. If the actual 
floating variable interest rate exceeds 8. 79%. the 
counterparty pays the differential to MUSC. If the 
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actual floating variable rate is less than 8. 79%, 
MUSC pays the counterparcy. Only the net 
difference in interest pa)'ments is actually exchanged 
with the counterparty. The $55 milhon in note 
principal is not exchanged; it is onlv the basis on 
which the interest payments are calculated. MUSC 
continues to pay interest to the note holders at the 
variable rate provided bv the notes. Howeve~ during 
the term of the swap agreement, MUSC enectively 
pays a fixed rate on the debt. The debt service 
requirements to maturity included in this note are 
based on that fixed rate. MUSC will be exposed to 
variable rates if the counte!1Jarty to the swap defaults 
or if the swap is terminated. 

At June 30. 1995, there was no revenue debt 
authorized but unissued. 

At June 30, 1995, the State also owed the United 
States government $9.279 million for construction of 
the Trotters Shoals Lake Project. This obligation is 
included in Other Liabilities in the General Long­
Term Obligations Account Group. During the fiscal 
year ended June 30. 1995. retirements on this debt 
totaled $0.399 million. · 

The funds that receive the proceeds of bonds. 
notes, and certificates of participation have pledged 
revenues for pa)ment of deot service as follows: 

Primary Government: 
Enterprise Funds 

State Housing Authority bonds: State Housing Authority Fund 
revenues 

Education Assistance Authority bonds: loan repayments and 
United States Commissioner of Education funds 

Higher Education Funds 
Various higher education bonds, notes, and certificates of 

participation: various specific higher education revenues 

Discretely Presented Component Units: 
Public Service Authority obligations: Public Service Authority 

Fund revenues 
State Ports Authority bonds: State Ports Authority Fund 

revenues 

At June 30, 1995 future debt service 
requirements (expressed in thousands) for revenue 
bonds, notes, and certificates of participation were: 

Primary Government: 

Year Ending 
June 30 Principal Interest Totals 

1996 $ 70,520 $ 79,071 $ 149,591 
1997 59,716 75,427 135,143 
1998 62,748 71,173 133,921 
1999 66,658 67,679 134,337 
2000 77,672 62,891 140,563 

2001 and after 898,695 613,964 1,512,659 
Totals $1,236,009 $ 970,205 $2,206,214 



Notes to the Financial Statements 

Discretely Presented Component Units: 

Year Ending 
June 30 

1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 

2001 and after 
Totals 

Principal 
$ 52,255 

37,695 
41,785 
40,315 
42,975 

2,522,880 
$2,737,905 

Interest 
$ 133,957 

142,333 
150,149 
153,206 
150,520 

2,402,191 
$3,132,356 

Totals 
$ 186,212 

180,028 
191,934 
193,521 
193,495 

4,925,071 
$5,870,261 

The fiscal year for the Public Service Authority 
ends December 31 while the fiscal vear for ~h.e State 
Ports Authority ends June 30. Both ~ntities are 
discretely presented component umts. At 
December 3 I, 1994_, the c~rrying vall;le ,and the fair 
value of the Pubhc Service Authonty ~ debt was 
$2.5 billion. At June 30, 1995, the carrvmg val~e. of 
the State Ports Authority debt was $87.981.mdhon 
while the fair valu~ was approxi!llately 
$90.000 million. The fair values \;V~re estu;n<1;tea 
using current rates available to the entities for Similar 
borrowin_g arrangements and on the market rate of 
comparaole tradea debt. 

d. Defeased Bonds 

The Coastal Carolina University ((::CU) 
formerly a regional campus of the Umvers1tv of 
South Carolina (USC), was created during the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 1994.. Both insti~utions are 
reported in the State's Higher Education Funds. 
During November 1994'u CCV refunded bonds 
Qreviously issued by_ sc on cc;u~ . behalf. 
Specificallv CCU Issued $13.89.) million m 
Auxiliary Facilities Revenue Bonds with al!. av:er.age 
interest rate of 6.60%. Of the $13.89.) m1lhon, 
$4 605 million was to refund $4.855 million in 
St~dent and Faculty_ Hou~ing Revenue . Bonds 
previously issued by USC with an average m~er:est 
rate of 6.95%. The net _proceeds of $4.477 milhon 
(after payment of $0.128"" million in issuance costs) 
plus an additional $0.378 million in e~cess debt 
service funds were used to purchase Umted States 
government securities. The refunding will reduce 
CCV' s total debt service payments over the next 
twentv-two vears by approximately $0.547 million. 
There is no economic gain or loss (difference between 
the present values oftfie debt service payments on the 
old and new debt) on the refunding. . 

In addition durin_g the current and pnor years the 
State defeased' certam general obligatiOn and other 
bonds. For those defeasances involving advance 
refundings the proceeds of the new bonds were 
P.laced in Irrevocable trusts to provide for all future 
aebt service payments on tfie old bonds. At 
June 30, 19.95 the following .outstanding bonds 
(expressed m thousands) are considered defeased: 

State of South Carolina 

Primary Government 
General 

Higher 
Long-Term 
Obligations 

Account 
Group 

Education Component 
Funds Units 

Capital improvement 
bonds......................... $ 282,000 $ $ 

Public Service Authority 
bonds......................... 1 ,061 ,565 

State Ports Authority 
bonds......................... 20,490 

Other.............................. 83,566 
Totals .......................... $ 282,000 $ 83,566 $ 1,082,055 

Since adequate funds have been placed with a 
trustee to pay fullv the principal and interest. of these 
bonds the liabifities are not recorded m these 
financial statements. 

e. No-Commitment Debt 

State law authorizes issuance of certail} qqnds for 
which the State assumes no responsibility for 
reP.avment. These bonds, th~refore, d~ not appear as 
liabilities in the accompanymg fin~ncm1 stat~ments. 
These bonds _Rrovide low-cost capital financm_g for 
construction of private facilities deemed to be m the 
public interest. The State's no-commitment d~bt 
mcludes industrial development bo1_1ds, poll.u~I.on 
control bonds, airport bonos, ~ducatwp.al facilities 
bonds, certain State H~usmg_ Fmance. and 
Developm~nt Authority Multi-Family _Bonds Issued 
since 198), and debt Issued by certam other State 
agencies. 

f. Resources Authority Debt 

The Resources Authority issues bonds and uses 
the proceeds to purchase obligations of local 
governmental entities. T4e local governmental 
entities use the proceeds received from. fh~ Au~ho_nty 
to fund water and sewer proje~ts. Penod1c pnnc1pal 
and interest pavments received from tfie .local 
governmental entities are us~d by the Authonty .to 
retire its O\\n debt. The debt Is.sued by the Aut~onty 
is not a debt of the State and IS not recorded m the 
accomP.anying Con~bined Balance Sheet. _ The 
Authoritv's outstandmg debt at June 30, 199), was 
approxirhatelv $4 7 milhon. _ 

In fiscal·years 1993-94 and 1994-9=?, one lo~al 
governmental entitv was unable to me~t ~ts financial 
obligation under the terms of a $5 milhon. revenue 
bond that was purchased by the Authopty, In 
June 1990 when the local governmental entity ISS!Jed 
its debt it estimated that the related sewer proJect 
\vould b'e completed and operational by calendar ye~r 
1992. Revenue generateCI by the sewer syst~m IS 
pledged for debt retirement. At June 30, 1"99-', the 
system was partially QPerational ~ut construct.wp. h'!d 
not been completed. '!he State paid $0.132 million m 
1993-94 ai1d $0.425 million in 1994795 to tpe 
Authority to help the local entity meet Its finarcial 
obligation. The State has appropnate.d 
$0.330 million in fiscal year 1995-96 to oe used, If 
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needed to meet the local governmental entity's 
1995-9'6 scheduled principal and interest payments. 

g. Commercial Paper Notes 

The Public Service Authoritr, a discretely 
:Q_resented component unit, issued $118.7 million of 
Commercial Paper Notes. The paper is issued for 
valid corporate purposes with a term not to exceed 
270 days. Tlie Authority has a $250 million 
revolving credit agreement to support the issuance of 
commercial paper. There were no borrowings under 
the agreement for the Authoritv's fiscal year ended 
December 31, 1994. • 

h. Issues Subsequent to June 30, 1995 

Since July 1, 1995, the State primary government 
has issued approximately $241 million ot~ bonds and 
notes including $20 million of general obligation 
State highway b9nds. Also, the discretely pr~sented 
component umts have Issued approximately 
$414 million of bonds to advance refund prior issues. 

The State primary government plans to issue 
bonds totaling approximately $12 million in 
December 1995. 

NOTE 12: CHANGES IN GENERAL 
LONG-TERM OBLIGA­
TIONS 

Changes in general long-term obligations 
(expressed in thousands) for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 1995, were: 

Fund Type/Fund Due From 
General 

Balances Balances 
at July 1,1994 Increases Decreases at June 30, 1995 

Accounts payable 
and accrued lia-
bilities .................. $ 666 $ 1,753 $ $ 2,419 

Insurance clairrs 
incurred but not 
reported .............. 7,025 (1,694) 5,331 

General obligation 
bonds payable .... 889,151 50,451 (85,900) 853,702 

Qlpitallease and 
installrrent debt 
obligations pay-
able ......... 11,846 6,787 (2,446) 16,187 

Corrpensated ab-
sences payable .. 139,962 76,142 (61,685) 154,419 

Other liabil~ies ... 49,541 12,276 (24,257) 37,560 
Totals •••••••••••••••• S 1,098,191 s 147,409 s (175,982) $ 1,069,618 

The Accounts Pavable and Accrued Liabilities, 
Insurance Claims Incurred but not Reported, and the 
majority of the Other Liabilities consist of claims and 
judwents pavable. 

-The increase of $50.451 million for General 
Obligation Bonds Pavable includes $0.451 million in 
accretion of interest" on capital appreciation (deep­
discount) bonds. 

NOTE 13: INTERFUND 
BALANCES 

a. lnterfund Assets and Liabilities Within the 
Primary Government 

Interfund assets and liabilities (expressed in 
thousands) for each individual fund within the 
primary government at June 30, 1995, were: 

lnterfund lnterfund Advances Advances 

Due To Receivables Payables To From 

General Fund .............................................................. $ 32,330 $ 44,757 $ 5,479 $ 2,355 $ 11,634 $ 18,195 

Less: eliminations ...................................................... (26,471) (26,471) 
Adjusted General Fund ........................................ 5,859 18,286 5,479 2,355 11,634 18,195 

Special Revenue 

Departmental General Operating Fund ....................... 27,770 24,271 3,245 
Education Improvement Act Fund ............................... 1,552 1,058 200 
Repair, Maintenance, and Renovation Fund ............... 1,032 2 
Waste Management Fund ........................................... 1,341 338 
Department of Transportation Special Revenue Fund 35,582 8,067 600 9,340 
Economic Development Fund ...................................... 13 5,400 
Accommodations and Local Option Sales Tax Fund .. 68 65 
Energy Settlement Fund .............................................. 3 105 
Omnibus Crime Fund ................................................... 93 689 
Medicaid Expansion Fund ........................................... 39 
Other Special Revenue Funds .................................... 677 376 53 70 374 

Less: eliminations ...................................................... (25,213) (25,213) 
Adjusted Special Revenue Funds ...................... 42,905 9,810 653 3,515 15,114 
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lnterfund lnterfund Advances Advances 

Fund Type/Fund Due From Due To Receivables Payables To From 

Capital Projects 

Capital A"ojects Fund ................................................. $ 69,751 $ 70,533 $ $ $ $ 
Less: elirrinations ...................................................... (69,504) (69,504) 

Adjusted Capital Projects Fund ......................... 247 1,029 

Enterprise 

Patients' Compensation Fund ...................................... 3 
Second Injury Fund ..................................................... 3 461 
Patriots Point Developrrent Authority .......................... 7 20 5,440 

Other Enterprise Funds .............................................. 342 10,802 

Less: elirrinations ...................................................... (3) (3) 
Adjusted Enterprise Funds ..•..•.••••••••.•••.•..••••••••• 810 20 16,242 

lnte rna I Service 
Insurance Reserve Fund ............................................ 4,510 6 4,077 35,819 

Health and Disability Insurance Fund .......................... 16,030 21 

State Accident Fund ................................................... 14,716 106 
General Services Fund ............................................... 3,874 796 35 2,423 8 23,344 

Central Supplies and Equiprrent Fund ........................ 789 3 1,000 
11/btor Pool Fund .......................................................... 1,339 118 59 
Pension Adrrinistration Fund ...................................... 2 137 
Prison Industries Fund ................................................ 208 157 
Other nternal Service Funds ...................................... 225 4,342 3,065 2,962 19,733 19,385 
Less: elirrinations ...................................................... (5,686) (5,686) (4,487) (4,487) (33,064) (33,064) 

Adjusted Internal Service Funds ••••••••••••••...•••••• 36,007 2,690 1,957 22,496 9,665 

Trust and Agency 

Expendable Trust: 

Unerrployrrent Compensation Benefits Fund ............. 5 
Other Expendable Trust Funds .................................. 135 

Pension Trust: 

South Carolina Retirerrent System ............................. 13,900 14,714 
Police Officers' Retirerrent System ........................... 1,947 774 
Judges' and Solicitors' Retirerrent System ................. 28 

Agency Funds: 

Federallnterfund Activity Fund .................................. 3,083 3,114 
Payroll aearing Fund .................................................. 38,729 8,492 30 
Other Agency Funds .................................................. 4,632 61,305 20 40 1,100 

Less: elirrinations ......................................................... (46,578) (46,578) 
Adjusted Trust and Agency Funds ••••••.••...••..••. 15,881 41,822 20 30 40 1,100 

Higher Education 

Unrestricted Current Funds ........................................ 5,774 37,749 68 65 

Restricted Current Funds ........................................... 2,746 25 
Unexpended Plant Funds ............................................ 782 543 
Retirerrent of Indebtedness Funds ............................. 543 

lnvestrrent in Rant Funds ........................................... 897 26,838 
Agency Funds ............................................................ 135 805 
Foundations and Institutes Funds ............................... 22,821 
Less: elirrinations ...................................................... (8,475) (8,475) (23,364) (23,364) 
Adjusted Higher Education Funds ••••••••••••••••••••• 962 30,104 965 4,082 

Totals-Primary Government.. •..••.•.•••••••••••••••• $ 101,861 $101,861 $ 8,842 $ 8,842 $ 49,284 $ 49,284 
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b. lnterfund Assets and Liabilities Between the 
Primary Government and Discretely 
Presented Component Units 

Interfund assets and liabilities (expressed in 
thousands) between discretely presented component 
units and the primary goverri'ment at June 30, 1995, 
were: 

Due from Component lkllts/~e to Primary Government 

Receivable Fund 
Hgher Ei:tucation Qment 

Lklrestricted 

Payable Fund Arrount 
Enterprise l:e/eloprrent, Inc., 

of South Carolina $ 805 

~e from Primary Government~e to Component l.kllts 

Receivable Fund 
State A:>rts Author~y 

Payable Fund 

Special Revenue Funds­
Departrrental General 

C\:Jerating Fund 

Arrount 

$ 87 

c. Inequality of Operating Transfers In and Out 

Operatin_g Transfers Out exceeded Operating 
Transfers fn by $1.002 million because the 
Departmental General Operating Fund, a Special 
Revenue Fund, transferred funds to the Public 
Railways Divis10n of the Department of Commerce 
(reported in the Other Ente~rise Funds). The 
transfer occurred after Decemoer 31, 1994. the end 
of the Public Railways Division's fiscal year: 

d. Inequality of Transfers Between the Primary 
Government and Discretely Presented 
Component Units 

Transfers From Component Units exceed 
Transfers To Primarv Government bv $0.280 million 
because the Public "Service. Authority, a di~cretely 
Qresented component umt, reports usmg a 
December 31 fiscal vear-end. The $0.280 million 
difference reQresents" Transfers From Component 
Units to the General Fund for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 1995, less Transfers To Primary 
Government from the Public Service Authoritv for its 
fiscal year ended December 31, 1994. • 

e. Inequality of Residual Equity Transfers In 
and Out 

Residual Eguity Transfers Out of $0.031 million 
in the Capital Projects Fund were recorded as 
additions to Contriouted Capital in the Enterprise 
Funds. These balances resulted from transfers of 
capital improvement bond proceeds to the Enterprise 
Funds from the Capital ProJects Fund. 
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NOTE 14: RESERVATIONS AND 
DESIGNATIONS OF 
FUND EQUITY 

Reserved components of fund equity represent 
amounts legallY. s~regated and amounts that cannot 
be appropnated. Destgnated portions of unreserved 
fund eqmty reflect tentative plans for future use of 
available financial resources. 

The unreserved component of fund equity is 
computed as total fund equity less reserved amounts. 
Although the total fund balance in the General Fund 
was positive at June .30, 1995, the unreserved 
component was negattve because the reserve 
reqmrements exceede<f total fund balance. 

a. Retained Earnings Reserved for Special 
Purposes 

Retained Earnings Reserved for Special Pu~oses 
in the Enterprise Funds primarily consist of balances 
reserved as required ov bond indentures of the 
Housing Authority and· the Education Assistance 
Authonty. 

b. Reserved for Pension and Other Benefits 

This account includes amounts reserved for 
pension, group life, and accidental death benefits. It 
also includes reserves to recognize the restricted 
nature of the fund balances in the Unemployment 
Compensation Benefits Fund. 

c. Reserves in the Higher Education Funds 

Outside sources mav restrict certain Higher 
Education Funds' resources. The financial statements 
present restricted fund balances as reserves. These 
reserves include reserves for endO\\ments and other 
higher education restricted funds to be used for 
special purposes. 

Grant monies received from the United States 
government under certain student loan programs are 
recorded as Reserved for Federal Government Grants 
Refundable. The purpose of this reserve is to 
indicate that these amounts can neither be 
appropriated nor expended and to reflect the State's 
ongoing responsibihty to lend the resources onlv in 
ac9orqance with applicable Federal program 
gmdelmes. 

d. General Fund Reserve 

The South Carolina Constitution reguires that the 
State maintain a reserve to prevent deficits in the 
Budgetarv General Fund. The reserve is fully funded 
whenever it equals three percent of the Budgetary 
General Fund's revenue (budgetary basis) of the-latest 
completed fiscal year. -
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If the State withdraws funds from the reserve to 

cover a year-end deficit, it must replace the funds 
within three years. The Constitution re_guires that at 
least one percent of the Budgetary General Fund 
revenue (buqgetary basis) of the latest completed 
fiscal year, iCso much is necessarv, be restored each 
year tollowing the deficit until full funding is 
achieved. 

At June 30_, 1994 the Reserve was fully funded 
at $110.2 milhon. buring the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 1995, the Reserve retained its fully-funded 
status by increasing $10.5 million to $120.7 million. 

e. Reserved for Inventories 

The Governmental Funds reserve a portion of 
fund balance equal to year-end inventory balances to 
indicate that the fUnds are not available for 
appropriation. 

f. Reserved for Loans, Notes Receivable, and 
Advances to Other Funds 

Long-Term Loans, Notes Receivable, and 
Advances to Other Funds are assets that do not 
represent expendable available resources. The 
Governmental Funds,_ therefore, reserve a 
corresponding portion or fund balance. 

g. Reserved for Appropriations to be Carried 
Forward 

The General Fund does not use encumbrance 
accountin_g. The Reserve for Appropriations to be 
Carried Forward, however, is used in situations 
where the General Assembly has authorized 
Budgetary General Fund apyropnations to be carried 
forward to the next fisca year. For additional 
information, see Note 2c. 

h. Reserved for Endowment and Similar Funds 

This reserve recognizes restrictions Qlaced on 
donated resources. In the Fiduciary Fund Types. the 
reserve represents amounts donated to State-o\~ned 
secondary schools and to certain other State 
departments. 

i. Reserved for School Building Aid 

Amounts in the General Fund and in the 
Education Improvement Act Fund, a Special Revenue 
Fund, are reserved if committed to State school 
districts to build school buildings or to retire debt on 
such bu~ld~ngs. Such amounts are not available for 
appropnatwn. 
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j. Reserved for Encumbrances 

Although not required by State law, some 
institutions reported in the Higher Education Funds 
use encumbrance accounting. These institutions also 
record a reserve for encumbrances. 

k. Reserved for Other Special Purposes 

Amounts Reserved for Other Special Pu~oses in 
the Special Revenue Funds consist of certain 
environmental fines and penalties held for eventual 
transfer to the Higher Education Funds. The Higher 
Education Funds must use these amounts to establish 
sch<;>larships for . student~ pursuing degrees in 
environmental studies or science. 

I. Designated for Special Purposes 

Amounts Designated for Special Purposes in the 
Special Revenue Funds consist generally of 
Uepartment of Transportation resources whicll are 
designated for subsequent years' expenditures, 
primarily for highway maintenance. 

m. Designated for Capital Expenditures 

The State reports the fund balance in the Capital 
Project~ Fund as Designated for Capital 
Expenditures. 

n. Designated for Quasi-Endowments 

The Designated for Quasi-EndO\\ments account 
includes resources that the State's higher education 
institutions intend to use in a manner similar to 
endm\ments in future years. 

NOTE 15: RELATED PARTY 
TRANSACTIONS 

These financial statements exclude certain related 
foundations and other organizations. (See also 
Note 1a, Scope ofRe12orting Entity.) 

The most sigl}ificant of these organizations 
include: the University of South Carolina 
Development Foundation; the University of South 
Carolina Educational Foundation· the University of 
South Carolina Business Partnership Foundation; the 
South Carolina Universities Research and Education 
F oundationi the Greater Universi_!y of South Carolina 
Alumni Association· the Carolina Piedmont 
Foundation, Inc.; the Lancaster County Educational 
Foundation, Inc.; the Clemson University 
Foundation; the Clemson University Research 
Foundation; the Clemson Architectural Foundation3 
the Clemson University Continuing Education ana 
Conference Complex Corporation· the Health 
Sciences Foundation of the Medicaf University of 
South Carolina: the Coastal EducatiOnal 
Foundation. Inc., of Coastal Carolina Universityh· the 
College of Charleston Foundation; the Wint rop 
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University Foundation; the Francis Marion 
University Foundation; the Citadel Development 
Foundation; the Association of Citadel Men; the 
Citadel's BriruJ.dier Foundation; South Carolina State 
University -Educational Foundation; Greenville 
Technical Foundation, Inc.; Tri-County Technical 
College Foundation; York Technical College 
Foundation, Inc.; the South Carolina Student Loan 
Corporatio% the Educational Television Endowment 
of South Larolina~ Inc.; the South Carolina State 
Museum FoundatiOn; and the Carolina Capital 
Investment Corporation. 

Those organizations above that are related to 
higher educatiOn r~port total assets of approximately 
$327 million. During the fiscal year endeu 
June 30, 1995, the State entered into various 
transactiOns with these organizations. Approximate 
amounts within the State's Higher EducatiOn Funds 
that represented transactions with these related 
12arties include: receivable from foundations­
$4.8 million; donations of cash and other assets from 
foundations-$37.8 million; ex~enditures (rental of 
fo~mdation-owned property -$3.0 million; and 
reimbursements fo e State for 
expenses/expenditures the State incurred on behalf of 
foundations-$!. 5 million. 

The South Carolina Education Assistance 
Authority (EAA), an Enterprise Fund, has designated 
the South Carohna Student Loan Corporation tSLC) 
as the entity to administer the EAA student loan 
program. During the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 1995, EAA entered into various transactions 
with SLC. ApP.roximate amounts within the State's 
~nterprise Funus that reP.resent these transactions 
mclude: accounts receivaole from SLC-$6.8 million· 
notes receivable from SLC-$331.1 million; progra.nl 
revenue from SLC-$31.0 million; and 
reimbursements to SLC for administrative costs­
$4.9 million. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1995. the 
Educational Television Endo\\lnent of South 
Carolina; Inc., disbursed approximatelv $8.4 million 
on behatf of the State for programs,· development 
advertising, and other costs. In addition, the State 
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entered into a capital lease with the Endowment for a 
building valued at $6.5 million. 

The Jobs Economic Development Author­
ity (JEDA), an Enterpr~se _Fund, maintains . a 
management and adrrimistratlve agreement With 
Carolina Capital Investment Corporation (CCIC). 
During the fiscal vear ended June 30, 1995, JEDA 
paid. _CCI~ $0.9 million for management and 
admimstratlve expenses. 

NOTE 16: SEGMENT INFORMA­
TION 

a. Enterprise Funds 

The State groups its EnteTP.rise Funds into the 
following segments: the State Housing Finance and 
DevelQPment Authority (Housing .AuthoritY.), the 
State Education Assistance Authonty,..and the Jobs­
Economic Development Authority. m addition, the 
Patriots Point Development Authoritv, the Patients' 
Compensation Fund, the Second Injury Fund, and 
Other Enterprise Funds are grouped into an Other 
segment. 

The Housing Authority provides low-cost 
housing to the State's citizens by Issuing bonds/notes 
and bv administering Federal contracts and grants. 
The State Education Assistance Authority Issues 
revenue bonds for the pufPose of making student 
loans. The Jobs-Economic Development Authority 
acts with others in the promotion of development, 
especially in areas of the State with greatest need. 
Tli~ Authority is supported primarily 5y interest on 
proJect loans. 

Financial information (expressed in thousands) 
for these segments for the fiscal vear ended 
June 30, 1995, follows: · 
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Education 
Housing Assistance 

Authority Authority 
Operating revenues .......................... $ 52,576 $ 38,376 
Depreciation and armrtization 
expense .......................................... 253 

Operating income (loss) .................... 10,557 9,007 
Federal revenue ................................ 17,187 2,788 
Operating transfers in ....................... 
Extraordinary loss ............................. (454) 
Net income (loss) .............................. 10,103 10,904 
Current capital contributions and 

transfers ......................................... 
Property, plant, and equipment: 

Additions ...................................... 340 
Retirements .................................. 65 

Net working capital. .......................... 88,072 95,854 
Total assets ...................................... 618,718 466,393 
Bonds and other long-term liabilities 
payable from operating revenues ... 466,854 368,525 

Total fund equity ............................... 122,343 61,714 

b. Discretely Presented Component Units 

The primary segments among the State's 
discretely presented component units are the Public 
Service Authority and the State Ports Authority. The 
remaining entities are reported within an Other 
segment. 

The Public Service Authority produces and sells 
electric power. The State Ports Authority develops 
and maintains State harbors and seaports and handfes 
the commerce through these yorts. 

Financial information texpressed in thousands) 
for these segments for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 1995, follows: 

Public State 
Service Ports 

Authority Authority Other Totals 
Operating re"'nues ...................... $605,656 $ 55,278 $1,465 $662,399 
Depreciation and amortization 

expense ... 86,650 12,234 62 98,956 
Operating income (loss) 145,374 5,610 (4,352) 146,632 
Federal rewnue ... 4,476 4,476 
Transfers to primary g<M!I'nment... {6,157) (6,157) 
Net income 29,218 6,227 170 35,615 
Current capital contribltions and 

transfers ......... (315) (315) 
Property, plant, and equipment: 

Additions ...... 209,054 22.761 161 231,976 
Retiremerts ... 17,819 17,819 

Net worl<ing capital. .. (154,334) 14,734 1,849 (137,751) 
Total assets ........ 3,629,604 369,017 3,791 4,002,412 
Bonds and other long-term liabilities 

payable from operating re"'nues ... 2,498,770 87,341 2,586,111 
Total fund equity. ······················· 682,931 270,815 2,273 956,019 

State of South Carolina 

Jobs-Economic 

Development Bimi-

Authority Other nations Totals 

$ 1,723 $27,096 $ $119,771 

780 1,033 

(843) (685) 18,036 

206 20,181 

125 125 
(454) 

(1 ,290) (1 ,069) 18,648 

728 29 757 

4,562 4,902 
356 421 

6,756 43,157 233,839 

29,000 133,977 (3) 1,248,085 

32,049 867,428 

28,835 44,870 257,762 

The Public Servi~e Authority's sale o( electric 
power to two m'!)or customers constitutes a 
concentration of credit risk. For its fiscal year ended 
December 31, 1994. the Authority's revenue and 
Accounts Receivable (expressed in thousands) 
attributable to those customers were: 

%ofTotal 

Operating Accounts 

Customer Revenue Revenue Receivable 

Central Electric R:lwer 

Cooperative, Inc... . $278,000 45.90% $23,760 
AkHTBX of South 

carolina, Inc ........ 71,000 11.72"k 6,200 

NOTE 17: EXTRAORDINARY 
LOSS 

%ofTotal 

Accounts 

Receivable 

41.32% 

10.78% 

The $0.5 million of Extraordinary Loss on the 
Early Extinguishment of Debt in the Enterprise 
Funds represented a loss on Housing Authority debt 
extinguishments that resulted from calling bonds. 
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NOTE 18: DEFICIT FUND BAL­
ANCES AND RETAINED 
EARNINGS 

Individual funds with deficit fund balances or 
deficit retained earnings (expressed in thousands) at 
June 30, 1995, were: 

Fund Type/Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

Omnibus Qirre Fund ..................................... . 
Enterprise Funds 
Patriots Point Developrrent Authority ............ . 

Internal Service Funds 
State Accident Fund ...................................... . 

Amount 
of Deficit 

$ 722 

1,686 

3,536 

The deficit position of the Omnibus Crime Fund 
is due primarily to the accrual of pavroll and 
operating expenditures. This fund's ·revenues, 
primarily court fines and fees, are not subject to 
accrual under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. 

The deficit of the Patriots Point Development 
Authoritv is primarilv the result of a development 
proiect ·that was interrupted and the related 
barikruptcy proceedings. Tfie Authoritv currentlv is 
exploring possible means of eliminating its deficit-

The State Accident Fund, a risk management 
fund, recorded liabilities on the accrual basis both for 
claims kno\vn but not @id and for claims incurred 
but not reported. The deficit resulted from 
differences l:ietween revenues generated from Fund­
estimated premium rates and actuariallv determined 
expenses. The Fund plans to studv "its premium 
revenue structure and determine how to increase 
revenue to cover administrative and claims expenses. 

NOTE 19: INSURANCE 
ACTIVITIES 

a. Insurance Reserve Fund 

The State does not purchase commercial 
insurance for the risks of losses for propert,· damage 
automobile liability, tort liabilitv, and medical 
pr~fessio~al. liability. Ins~ead, State man;:tgen)ent 
beheves It IS more economical to manage Its nsks 
internally and set aside assets for claim settlement in 
its Insurance Reserve Fund (IRF), an Internal Service 
Fund. The IRF services claims for risk of loss to 
which the State is exposed, including the following: 
property insurance on governmentallv O\mea 
buildings, the contents of suCh buildings, equipment, 
and automobiles; automobile liabilitv insurance on 
governmentally O\\ned vehicles and school buses; tort 
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liabilitv insurance for government premises and 
operations; and medical professional liabilitv for 
hosP,itals. Although the State is the predon1inant 
participant in the IRF, countv and municipal 
governments, school districts ana special_pUfROSe 
political subdivisions also participate. The IRF 
allocates the cost of providing claims servicing and 
claims )Javment bv charging each participant an 
actuariallv· determined "premium." 

The IRF reports liabilities when it is probable 
that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss 
can be reasonably estimated. The unpaid claims 
liability of $146.572 million at June 30, 1995 
includes a provision for claims in the process of 
review and for claims incurred but not reported. The 
liability for claims in the process of review is 
included in Accounts Pavable and Accrued 
Liabilities, while the liabilitv for claims incurred but 
not reported is reported separately on the face of the 
accompanving financial statements. The liability for 
claims incurred but not reported is estimated 
actuarially based on the most current historical 
claims exQerience of previous. P,ayment~, ch~nges in 
number or members and partiCipants, mflatwn, and 
award trends. This process does not necessarily 
result in an exact amount. Estimates of liabilities for 
incurred claims are continually reviewed and revised 
as changes occur. Revisions are reflected in the 
current year's income. 

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities 
during the past two vears were as follows (expressed 
in thousands): · 

Fiscal Current-Year 
Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at 

Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal 

June30 Liability Estimates Payments Year-End 

1994 $ 118,251 $ 39,802 $ (31 ,927) $ 126,126 
1995 126,126 55,681 (35,235) 146,572 

The IRF purchases insurance to cover risks 
where it h~s ljmited expertise (aircraft insurance and 
ocean manne msurance). 

The IRF P,urchases reinsurance to limit losses in 
the areas of property, boiler and machinery 
automobile liability, and medical professional 
liabilitv. Reinsurance permits _pjtrtial recovery of 
losses !rom reinsurers; but the IRF, as direct insurer 
of the risks, remains primarily liable. 

b. Health and Disability Insurance Fund 

The Health and Disabilitv Insurance Fund, an 
Internal Service Fund, was established to provide 
health and dental insurance coverage for eligible 
emplovees and retirees of State agencies and scnool 
districts and group life and long-term disability 
insurance coverage to eligible active State and public 
school emplovees. Tlie State, the predominant 
participant, retains the risk .of loss. Under the health 
msurance program. participants elect coverage 
through eith'er a health maintenance organization or 
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the State's self-insured plan. All dental, group life, 
and long term disability coverage is llirougb the 
State's self-insured plan. State funds and payroll 
deductions pay health and dental premiums for 
eligible State and public school employees. Agencies 
ano school distncts paY. the employer snare of 
premiums for retirees, ana retirees directly pay their 
0\\TI share of premiUmS. Agencies ana school 
distric~s p~y the premiums for group life and long 
term dtsabtflty. 

The Health and Disability Insurance Fund 
establishes claims liabilities when information prior 
to the issuance of the financial statements indicates 
that it is probable that a liability has been incurred at 
the date of the financial statements and the amount 
can be reasonably estimated. The unpaid claims 
liability of$92.995 million at June 30, 1995, includes 
a provision for claims in the process of review and 
for claims incurred but not reported. The liability for 
claims in the process of review is includea in 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities, while the 
liability for claims incurred but not reported is 
reported separately on the face of the accompanying 
financial statements. The liability for claims mcurred 
but not reported is estimated actuarially based on the 
most current historical claims experience of previous 
payments, changes in number of members and 
participants, inflationhaward trends, and estimates of 
health care trend c anges (cost, utilization, and 
intensity of services). Thts process does not 
necessarily result in an exact amount. Estimates of 
liabilities for incurred claims are continually 
reviewed and revised as chan~es occur. Revisions 
are reflected in the current years income. 

Claim costs for group life and long term 
disability coverage are actuarially calculated using 
the one-year term cost method; the cost of coverage 
is the present value of all benefit pa_yments that wlll 
be made on expected claims incurred during the year 
following the valuation date. Claim liabilities are 
egual to the present value, as of the valuation date, of 
all future pa\IDents to be made for disabilities and 
deaths up to tbat date. Actuarial assumptions include 
an interest rate of 8%, compounded annually. Of the 
total claims liability re12orted for the Health and 
Disability Insurance Fund at June 30, 1995, 
$16.638 million relates to group_ life and long-term 
disability insurance coverage. Claims liabilities for 
health and dental insurance coverage are not 
discounted to P.resent value. 

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities 
~uring the past two years were as follows (expressed 
m thousands): 

Fiscal Current-Year 
Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at 

Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal 
June 30 Liabili~ Estimates Pa~ments Year-End 

1994 $ 74,561 $ 447,737 $(434,013) $ 88,285 
1995 88,285 471,956 (467,246) 92,995 

c. State Accident Fund 
State law established the State Accident 

Fund (the Fund), an Internal Service Fund, to provide 
workers' com12ensation insurance coverage to State 
entities. Although the State is tbe Fund's 
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predominant participant, counties, municipalities, and 
other politica subdivisions of the State maY. also elect 
to P.articipate. The State assumes the fUll risk for 
workers' compensation claims. 

The Fund investigates, adjusts and pays workers' 
compensation claims as awarded by the Workers' 
Compensation Commission for job-related accidental 
injury, diseasei or death to covered individuals. The 
Fund annual y bills P.articipating entities for 
estimated_premiums basea on the entity's estimated 
payroll. Participating entities remit their actual 
pavroll after the policy period ends. The Fund then 
adJ.usts the. premmm usmg .the actu~l payroll and a 
ratmg modifier based on cfatms expenence. 

The Fund establishes claims liabilities when it is 
P.robable that a loss has occurred and the amount of 
that loss can be reasonably estimated. Claims 
liabilities are actuarially determined and include an 
amount for claims reported but not yet paid and 
claims incurred but not yet reported. At 
June 30, 1995, the claims liability for the Fund was 
$65.651 million. The liability for claims reported but 
not yet paid is included in Accounts Payable and 
Accrued Liabilities, while the liability for claims 
incurred but not reported is reported separately on the 
face of the accompanying financial statements. 
Because actual claims costs aepend on such complex 
factors as inflation, changes in legal doctrines and 
damage awards, cqmputation pf tfle claims liability 
does not necessanlY. result m an exact amount. 
Claims liabilities ana the computation methods are 
reevaluat~d periodically, and any adjustments are 
reflected m current earnmgs. 

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities 
~uring the past two years were as follows (expressed 
m thousands): 

Fiscal Current-Year 
Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at 

Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal 
June 30 Liability Estimates Pa~ments Year-End 

1994 $ 50,872 $ 28,599 $ (23,573) $ 55,898 
1995 55,898 32,770 (23,017) 65,651 

NOTE 20: JOINT OPERATION 
The Summer Nuclear Station is a joint operation 

owned by the Public Service Authority (the 
Authoritv), a discretely presented component unit and 
regulated electric utility, and the South Carolina 
Electric and Gas Company (SCE&G), a non­
governmental electric utility. The Authonty owns an 
undivided one-third interest in the StatiOn while 
SCE&G O\\TIS an undivided two-thirds interest. 
SCE&G is solely responsible for the Station's 
management. budgeting, operation, maintenance, and 
deconunissioning; and the Authority is obligated to 
~lilY its ownerslitp share of all costs relating thereto. 
The Authority receives one-third of the net electricity 
generated. 

In accordance with regulatory accounting 
Q.ractices, tl1e Authority reP.orted Property, Plant, ana 
Eguipment of $440.6 million ano expenses of 
$J6.4 million which reP,resent its interest in this joint 
operation. The Authority has financed its interest in 
tlie joint operation with long-term debt. The Summer 
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Nuclear Station is not a separate legal entity and does 
not pr~P.are se]Jarate financtal statements. 

Acfditionally, SCE&G determined that the 
Summer Nuclear Station steam generators had to be 
replaced due to stress corrosion cracking. SCE&G 
fired suit against the manufacturer of the generators. 
In Januaryl994, SCE&G and the Authontv reached 
a settlement agreement with the manufacturer of the 
steam generators. The terms of the settlement are 
confidential; however, there will be no material 
adverse impact on the Authoritv. The suit was 
dismissed on January 12, 1994. The generators were 
replaced in 1994. 

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has 
published final regulations on decommissioning of 
nuclear facilities. These regulations require a 
licensee of a nuclear reactor to provide mmimum 
financial assurance of its abilitv to decommission its 
nuclear facilities. A site-specific decommissionin~ 
study completed in 1991 estimated the Authoritv s 
share of ilecommissioning costs for the Sumn1er 
Nuclear Station as approximately $76.3 million in 
1990 dollars. The Authority accrues for its share of 
the estimated decommissiOning costs over the 
remaining life of the facility. These costs are being 
recovered through the Authority's rates. 

To complY. with the NRC regulations. the 
Authority estafilished an external trust fund and has 
been making deposits into this fund since 
September 1990. In addition, the Authority 
established an internal decommissioning account in 
1983. The Authority makes deposits into this fund in 
the amount necessary to fund tbe difference between 
th~ .1991 site-spt:cific study and the NRC's imposed 
mimmum reqUirement. Based on current 
decommissioning cost estimates developed bv 
SCE&G, these funds, which totaled approximately 
$26.1 million (adjusted to market) at 
December 31, 1994, along with future deposits into 
both the external and internal decommissioning 
accounts and investment earnings, are expected to 
P.rovide sufficient funds for the Authority's share of 
the estimated decommissioning costs. 

The Price-Anderson Indemnification Act has 
established the maximum liability for public claims 
arising from any nuclear incident as $9.4 billion. 
This amount would be covered by nuclear liabilitv 
insur3.!1ce of up t~ $200 million per site, with 
I?Otenttal retrospective assessments of up to 
$79.275 million per licensee for each nuclear incident 
occurring at any reactor in the United States (oavable 
at a rate not to exceed $10 million per incident per 
y~ar). Based on its one-third interest in the Sumn1er 
Nuclear Station, the Authoritv would be responsible 
for a maximum assessment of'$26.425 million, not to 
exceed approximate!y $3) million ]Jer i,ncident per 
year. Tliis amount IS subJect to further mcreases to 
reflect (i) inflation, (ii) increases in the licensini for 
operation of additionaf nuclear reactors, and (iii anv 
increase in the amount of commercial lia ilitv 
insurance the NRC is required to maintain. • 

SCE&G and the Authority maintain, with 
American Nuclear Insurers (ANI) and Nuclear 
Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL), $500 million 
P.rimary . anq $ ~ .4 billion excess property and 
oecontammahon msurance to cover the costs of 
facility cleanup in the event of an accident. In 
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addition to the premiums paid on the excess policy, 
SCE&G and the Authoritv also could be assessed a 
retroactive premiumh no( to exceed 7.5 times the 
annual premmm, in t e event of property dama~ to 
any nuclear generating facilitY. covered by NEIL. 
Based on tlie current annual premium and the 
Authoritv's one-third interest, the AuthoritY.'s 
maximum retroactive premium would be 
$4.1 million. 

The Aut~ority doe.s not purchase insur~ce f9r 
any retroactive prenuum assessments, clatms m 
excess of stated coverage, or cost increases due to the 
purchase of replacement power. 

NOTE 21: CONTINGENCIES AND 
COMMITMENTS 

a. Litigation 

Among the unresolved lawsuits in which the 
State was involved at June 30, 1995. were several 
that challenge the legalitv of certain State taxes and 
fees. The challenged revenues include the following: 
fees payable under the Infectious Waste Act ana 
RegulatiOns, a fee payable by publi9 drinking :w<~:ter 
systems, sales taxes on certam prescr!PtiOn 
medicines, and the repeal of capital gains tax rerunds. 
Another lawsuit challenges the State's appropriation 
of fees collected as a result of its decision to allow the 
Barnwell Waste Facilitv to accept out-of-state waste 
after January 1, 1996. ·Losses m these cases could 
have an adverse impact on future revenues. While 
the State is uncertam as to the ultimate outcome of 
anv of these cases, it is vigorously defending each 
la\vsuit. In the event of an unfavorable outcome for 
these cases. the ultimate liabilitv is not expected to 
exceed $8.5 million. This estimate does not include 
the impact on future revenues. 

Other cases in which the State may incur a 
liability include a desegregation action, filed against 
the Darlin.gton Countv ~cnool District and the State, 
and a suit alleging ·that the State owes overtime 
compensation to former fire tower operators. Also, 
several cases seek compensation for attorneys fees. 
These include a suit challenging the single gender 
education policv at The Citaael, a reapportionment 
suit, aqd a suit· challenging limi.tations. on. l).az<~;rdous 
waste Imports. The State's ultimate hab1hty m the 
event of an unfavorable outcome for these cases is 
not expected to exceed $13.1 million. 

The State is involved in a number of cases in 
which the amounts of potential losses. if anv, are not 
presently detern1inable. These cases' incluae a case 
contendmg that the funding_ of public education in 
South Carolina is inequita51e ana inadequate and a 
case that challenges the limitations on liability 
contained in the Tort Claims Act. 

The Medical Universitv of South Carolina is a 
defendant in a personnel action and a lawsuit alleging 
misappropriation of trade secrets. Legal counsel 1s 
unable to assess the like1v outcome oi these cases. 
Loss to the Higher Education Funds, if any, as the 
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result of an unfavorable outcome for these cases 
cannot be determined. 

On November 16, 1995 a lawsuit was filed 
against the South Carolina Retirement Systems by a 
group of retired members. The lawsuit cliallenges the 
Systems' treatment of annual leave in the calculation 
of participants' retirement pa)ments. Although no 
current estimate of the potential liability is available, 
the impact on the State could be substantial. While 
the State is uncertain as to the ultimate outcome of 
this case, it is vigorously defending this lawsuit. 

The State is involved in other legal proceedings 
pertaining to matters incidental to the performance of 
routine governmental operations. Such litigation 
includes cases involving the legality of certain taxes 
assessed by the State, claims asserted against the 
State arismg from alleged torts, and possible 
violations ot- State and Feaeral laws. Unfavorable 
outcomes in these matters could result in the State 
incurring losses. However, these losses are not 
expected to have a material, adverse effect on the 
State's financial statements. 

Due to the uncertainty involvin_g the ultimate 
outcome of the State's unresolved- lawsuits, no 
provision f<;>r potenti~l liability has been made in the 
accompanymg financtal statements. 

b. Loan Guarantees 

The State Education Assistance Authoritv within 
the State's Ente~rise Funds guarantees student loans. 
At June 30, 1995, these loans totaled $702 million. 
The United States Department of Education 
ordinarily reinsures losses under these guarantees up 
to 100%. lfthe loan default rate exceeas 5% of the 
loans in repa)ment status, however, the United States 
Department of Education decreases the reinsurance 
rate. The State's default rate at June 30, 1995, was 
less than 1.8%. 

c. Federal Grants 

The State receives significant Federal grant and 
entitlement revenues. Compliance audits oT Federal 
}:>rograms may identify disallowed expenditures. 
Disallowances by Federal program officials as a 
result of these audits may oecome liabilities of the 
State. The State records a liability for pending 
disallowances if settlement is prooable and the 
settlement amount is reasonablv estimable. 
Otherwise, the liability is recorded \vhen the State 
and the Federal government agree upon 
reimbursement terms. It is presentlv not possible for 
maqagel)lent to determine the outcome of pending 
audit disallowances. Based on an analvsis oT 
historical data, however, the State believes that anv 
such reimbursements relating to the fiscal year endea 
June 30 1995, or earlier vears will not have a 
materiaf impact on the State's financial statements. 

d. Purchase Commitments 

At December 31, 1994, the Public Service 
Authority, a discretely presented component unit and 
ele~tric. utility comp.any, had outstanding minim11m 
obligations under ex1stmg purchase contracts totaling 
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approximately $766.1 million for coal and 
aQproximately $117.1 million for power. The terms 
of the contracts range from 1 to 41 years. The 
Authority has commitments of approximately 
$140.3 million for its one-third share under the joint 
O\mership agreement with the South Carolina 
Electric and Gas Company for the purchase, 
conversion, enrichment, ana fabrication of uranium. 

e. Letter of Intent-Subsequent Event 

On October 16 1995, the Medical University of 
South Carolina (MUS C) signed a letter of intent with 
Columbia/HCA Healthcare Corporation regarding 
Columbia/HCA's pro}:>osed pl_lrchase of certain assets 
associated with MUSC's Medical Center and the 
P.roposed long-term lease of certain real property. 
According to the terms both parties will negotiate 
exclusiveiv with each other for a P.eriod of 12D days 
from the date of the letter's execution with a view to 
signing a definitive agreement. It is anticipated that 
the agreement will address MUSC's sa1e of its 
hospital assets~ the lease of the real property, and !he 
governance or the new legal entity under which 
MUSC's Medical Center will be operated. The letter 
is nqn-J:>indingh and. e.it.her party can terminate 
negotiatiOns wit out liability. 

NOTE 22:PLEDGES OF GIFTS­
HIGHER EDUCATION 
FUNDS 

The State's Higher Education Funds expect to 
collect pledges (expressed in thousands) as follows: 

Fiscal Hgher Education Fund Type 
Year Current lklex· 

Ending lklre- Current pended 
June 30 stricted Restricted Plant Totals 

1996 $ 2,607 $ 61 $ 488 $ 3,156 
1997 1,010 54 456 1,520 
1998 1,000 44 1,044 
1999 325 16 341 
2000 

Thereafter 22,890 1,870 24,760 
Totals $27,832 $ 2,046 $ 944 $30,822 

It is not practicable to estimate the net realizable 
value of such pledges: according!)', they are not 
recorded as pl~dges recyivable at June 30, 1995, in 
the accompanymg financial statements. 
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Even urban and suburban dwellers have opportunities for wildlife-watching. Backyard butterfly gardens are gaining 
popularity, with plants such as this lantana cultivated to attract colorful visitors like a painted lady. 
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COMBINING FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 

(See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report) 



Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Fishing's fine in Carolina, both saltwater and freshwater. Offshore anglers, like the one above shown landing a 
dolphin fish, help support management of coastal game fish and shellfish through their purchase of Marine 
Recreational Fisheries Stamps. 

94 



Special Revenue Funds 
Special Revenue Funds account for specific revenue 

so.urces (other. than for Capital Projects, Trust, and 
H1g~er EducatiOn Funds) that are legally restricted for 
~pecified j)Uf)~oses. The State uses the following Special 
Revenue Funds: 

Departmental General Operating Fund. This fund 
accounts for resources that are part ol a particular State 
~ency's General Fund but are not part of the State's 
General Fund. These resources include significant 
amounts of Federal grant receipts. 

Education Improvement Act Fund. This fund 
accounts for the special additional one-percent sales tax 
levied to be used exclusivelv for improvements in 
elementary and secondary education. 

Repair, Maintenance, and Renovation Fund. This 
fund accouf\tS for State bon.d proceeds and other 
permanent Improvement proJect resources to be 
exr.ended for approved repair, maintenance, renovation, 
ana alteratiOn projects. 

Waste Management Fund. This fund accounts for 
fees collected from consumers, generators of solid and 
hazardous wastes, and owners and operators of solid 
waste and hazardous waste storage facilities. These fees 
must be used for the purposes set forth in the State's 
Solid Waste Policy and Management Act of 1991 and to 
cover the State's costs in governmental actions involving 
uncontrolled hazardous waste sites. 

Depart'!lent of Transportation Special Revenue 
Fund. This fund accounts for the various gasoline 
taxes. fees, fines, and Federal grant resources used bv 
the Department of Transportation for its genera'I 
op~rations. Thes~ operations include highway 
mamtenance and repair. 

State of South Carolina 

Ecol')omic Develo_pment Fund. This fund accounts 
for P.roJ~cts auth9nzed by t)1e South Carolina 
Coordinatmg Council for Economic Development. It is 
funded by certain motor fuel taxes. 

Accort:~modations and Local Option Sales Tax 
Fund. This fund accounts for: (1) a special additional 
two-perc.ent sales tax on t~e gross proceeds on tl)e rental 
of transient accommodatiOns and (2) a special one­
percent sales tax aj)plicable in some focalities within the 
State. The State aflocates these revenues to counties and 
municipalities in accordance with State law. 

Energy Settlement Fund. Revenues received from 
court-qrdere<:J settlemerts resulting from oil overcharges 
Qy vanous oil compames are accounted for in this fund. 
These resources must be used for energy-related 
programs designed to benefit all categories of flie State's 
petroleum proouct consumers. 

Omnibus Crime Fund. This fund accounts for 
court fees remitted to the State bv local court systems 
under the Omnibus Crime Act of r985. These fees must 
be used for certain prqgrams administered by the 
Department of Probation, Vardon, and Parole Services. 
. Medicaid Expansion Fund. Resources of this fund 
mclude countv assessments for indigent medical care 
and a tax on licensed hospitals. The fund was 
establishe<:J t~ r.rovide Medicaid coverage to persons 
for111~rly mehgible f~r such coverage and to provide 
additional State matchmg funds for Medicaid. 

Other Special Revenue Funds. These funds, 
aggregated for reporting purposes, account for vari9us 
oilier revenues which must be used for specific 
purposes. These include operations of various 
employment services, water recreation, agricultural 
boards, forest renewal programs, certain housing 
programs, and medical and oental scholarships. 

Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Largem_outh-bass anglers on Lake Wateree can attest to the claim of superior fishing opportunities. Our big lakes­
reservOirs created by hydroelectric projects - hold fierce fighters like the bass as well as scrappy panfish and 
monster catfish. 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Balance Sheet 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Repair, Department 
Depart- Education Mainte- of 
mental Improve- nance, Waste Transportation 
General ment and Manage- Special 

Operating Act Renovation ment Revenue 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents ............................ $ 159,886 $ 53,439 $ 19,439 $ 46,272 $ 85,387 
Investments .................................................... 217 
Receivables, net: 
Accounts ...................................................... 54,295 35 666 3,334 
Taxes ........................................................... 2,092 34,074 33,605 
Loans and notes .......................................... 103,999 

Due from Federal government 
and other grantors ........................................ 208,264 783 44,927 

Due from other funds ..................................... 27,770 1,552 1,032 1,341 35,582 
lnterfund receivables ..................................... 600 
Advances to other funds ................................ 9,340 
Inventories ..................................................... 8,120 44 13,504 

Total assets ............................................. $ 564,643 $ 89,100 $ 21,254 $ 48,323 $ 226,279 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued 

liabilities ..................................................... $ 163,120 $ 3,025 $ 915 $ 10,758 $ 60,416 
Tax refunds payable .................................... 36 520 1,075 
Intergovernmental payables ......................... 60,844 5,863 984 
Due to other funds ....................................... 24,271 1,058 2 338 8,067 
Due to component units ............................... 87 
lnterfund payables ....................................... 3,245 200 
Deferred revenues ....................................... 54,504 966 15 150 
Other liabilities, including retainages 

payable ...................................................... 156 283 23,878 

Total liabilities ........................................ 306,263 11,632 1,215 12,230 93,436 

Fund balances (deficit): 
Reserved for: 

Inventories ................................................. 8,120 44 13,504 
Advances to other funds ............................ 9,340 
Long-term loans and notes receivable ....... 103,970 
School building aid ..................................... 30,219 
Other special purposes .............................. 312 

Unreserved: 
Designated for special purposes ............... 73,946 
Undesignated ............................................. 146,290 47,249 20,039 35,737 36,053 

Total fund balances (deficit) ................. 258,380 77,468 20,039 36,093 132,843 

Total liabilities and fund balances ..... $ 564,643 $ 89,100 $ 21,254 $ 48,323 $ 226,279 
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State of South Carolina 

Accommoda-
tions and Other 

Economic Local Option Energy Omnibus Medicaid Special Elimina-
Development Sales Tax Settlement Crime Expansion Revenue tions Totals 

$ 25,031 $ 16,139 $ 19,401 $ 424 $ 4,654 $ 42,361 $ $ 472,433 
217 

201 27 199 58,757 
9,461 1,529 80,761 

400 1,020 105,419 

253,974 
68 3 93 677 (25,213) 42,905 

53 653 
5,400 374 15,114 

21,668 

$ 30,831 $ 25,668 $ 19,605 $ 517 $ 4,681 $ 46,213 $ (25,213) $ 1,051,901 

$ $ 2 $ 1,555 $ 550 $ 26 $ 1,817 $ $ 242,184 
12 2 1,645 

775 15,050 165 404 84,085 
13 65 105 689 39 376 (25,213) 9,810 

87 
70 3,515 

199 20 55,854 

24,318 

788 15,328 1,825 1,239 65 2,690 (25,213) 421,498 

21,668 
5,400 374 15,114 

200 1,004 105,174 
30,219 

312 

73,946 
24,443 10,340 17,780 (722) 4,616 42,145 383,970 

30,043 10,340 17,780 (722) 4,616 43,523 630,403 

$ 30,831 $ 25,668 $ 19,605 $ 517 $ 4,681 $ 46,213 $ (25,213) $ 1,051,901 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes • Fund Balances In 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Repair, Department 
Depart- Education Mainte- of 
mental Improve- nance, Waste Transportation 
General ment and Manage- Special 

Operating Act Renovation ment Revenue 
Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Retail sales and use .................................................... $ $ 360,356 $ $ 1,645 $ 
Other ........................................................................... 26,532 8 298,666 

Licenses, fees, and permits .......................................... 41,839 10 22,376 
Interest and other investment income ........................... 5,465 2,431 1,297 
Federal. ........................................................................ 2,150,465 331 266,626 
Departmental services .................................................. 153,798 2 442 35,774 
Contributions ................................................................. 81,646 
Fines and penalties ....................................................... 16,803 1,040 406 
Other. ............................................................................ 42,837 573 577 945 4,481 

Total revenues ........................................................ 2,519,385 363,360 1,968 27,111 605,547 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General governmental. ................................................ 43,865 6,888 7,225 502 
Education .................................................................... 132,995 16,361 80 
Health and environment.. ............................................ 1,366,060 957 4,908 9,028 
Social services ............................................................ 556,379 942 154 
Administration of justice .............................................. 33,093 956 1,857 
Resources and economic development.. .................... 68,950 2,558 
Transportation ............................................................. 203,837 

Capital outlay ................................................................ 385,698 
Debt service: 
Principal retirement.. ................................................... 833 
Interest and fiscal charges .......................................... 50 60 

Intergovernmental. ........................................................ 369,475 319,317 19 3,894 61,251 

Total expenditures .................................................. 2,571,700 345,421 16,801 13,424 650,846 

Revenues over (under) expenditures .......................... (52,315) 17,939 (14,833) 13,687 (45,299) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Lease and installment debt proceeds ............................ 57 
Operating transfers in ................................................... 155,502 93 32,626 114 5,024 
Operating transfers out.. ............................................... (63,671) (4,611) (870) (505) (19,711) 

Total other financing sources (uses) ..................... 91,888 (4,518) 31,756 (391) (14,687) 

Revenues and other sources over 
(under) expenditures and other uses ........................ 39,573 13,421 16,923 13,296 (59,986) 

Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1994 (restated) .......... 217,626 64,047 3,116 22,787 220,287 
Increases (decreases) in reserve for inventories ........ 1,184 10 (568) 
Residual equity transfers in ......................................... 
Residual equity transfers out ....................................... (3) (26,890) 

Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1995 ........................ $ 258,380 $ 77,468 $ 20,039 $ 36,093 $ 132,843 
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State of South Carolina 

Accommoda-
tions and Other 

Economic Local Option Energy Omnibus Medicaid Special Elimina-
Development Sales Tax Settlement Crime Expansion Revenue tions Totals 

$ $ 87,844 $ $ $ $ $ $ 449,845 
18,000 21,931 11,027 376,164 

3,553 67,778 
27 1,054 230 1,172 11,676 

2,417,422 
3 4,841 194,861 

7,498 650 89,794 
12,776 7,774 38,799 

3 351 49,767 

18,027 87,844 1,060 12,777 29,659 29,368 3,696,106 

3 978 20 13,326 72,807 
149,436 

108 29,138 240 1,410,439 
857 558,332 

11,988 211 48,105 
124 1,783 73,415 

203,837 
385,698 

6 839 
110 

13,750 85,542 1,601 481 2,205 857,535 

13,874 85,545 2,687 12,495 29,138 18,622 3,760,553 

4,153 2,299 (1,627) 282 521 10,746 (64,447) 

57 
20 2,726 (93,376) 102,729 

(1 ,000) (1 ,036) (768) (3,728) 93,376 (2,524) 

(1,000) (1,036) (748) (1,002) 100,262 

3,153 1,263 (2,375) 282 521 9,744 35,815 
9,077 20,156 (1 ,004) 4,095 33,779 593,966 

(1) 625 
26,890 26,890 

(26,893) 

$ 30,043 $ 10,340 $ 17,780 $ (722) $ 4,616 $ 43,523 $ $ 630,403 
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Photograph is not available 
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Redear sunfish, also called a shellcracker, firmly and delightedly in hand, this youngster participated successfully in 
one of the youth fishing rodeos conducted annually across the State by the Department of Natural Resources and 
local sponsors. Thousands of children each spring take advantage of the chance to experience fishing, and the 
events emphasize the theme "Hooked On Fishing, Not On Drugs." 
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Enterprise Funds 
Enterprise Funds account for business-like State 

activities that provide goods and/or services to the 
public. These funds are financed primarily through user 
charges. The State's _primary government maintams the 
follovving Enterprise Funds: 

Housing Authority. The State Housing Finance 
and Development Autfiority facilitates medium-income 
and 10\v-income housing Qpportunities bv providing 
reasonable financing to tne Slate's citizens.· To provide 
such financir1g, the Authority issues bonds and notes and 
administers Federal grants and contracts. The Authoritv 
is supported primarify by mortgage interest. • 

Education Assistance Authority. The State 
Education Assistance Authority issues bonds for the 
purpose of making loans to students of the State to 
enable them to attend higher education institutions. 
Resources include interest charges, subsidies from the 
Unit~d States Department of Education, and investment 
earnmgs. 

Jobs-Economic Development Authority. The 
Jobs-Economic Development Authorizy acts in 
coqjunction with other organizations in tlie promotion 
ancf advancement of industrial, commercial, agricultural, 
and recreational development in the State. The 

State of South Carolina 

Authority's emphasis is on those areas of the State with 
the greatest economic need and to those projects 
prov1aing the greatest economic benefit. The Authority 
IS supported primarily by interest charges on project 
loans. 

Patients' Compensation Fund. This fund provides 
medical malpractice insurance to anv public or private 
health care provider within the State. This fund is 
reported as an insurance enterprise. 

Second Injury Fund. This fund serves as a claims 
Qrocessor for msurance carriers, self-insurers, and the 
State Accident Fund. The fund processes claims of 
emplovees with existing permanent phvsical impairment 
who are further in jured m the course of their subsequent 
employment. 

Patriots Point Development Authority. The 
Patriots Point Development Authority is responsible for 
developing and o_perating the Patriots Point area near 
Charleston, including a Naval Museum. The Authoritv 
is supported by user lees. · 

Other Enterprise Funds. Other enterprise 
activities of the State include: the Savannah Valley 
DeveloRment and the Public Railways Divisions of the 
South Carolina Department of Commerce, and the 
Canteens Fund. 

Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Snowy-white blossoms of the rare rue anemone appear among the wildflowers that bloom at Steven's Creek, one of South 
Carolina's Heritage Preserves. The preserve also shelters one of the world's rarest shrubs, the spiny gooseberry. Through the 
South Carolina Heritage Trust, established by the State Legislature and administered by a section of the Department of Natural 
Resources, land providing habitat for rare or endangered species is protected through purchase or easement. 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Balance Sheet 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents ................................................ . 
Investments ..................................................................... . 

Receivables, net: 
Accounts ......................................................................... . 
Student loans ................................................................... . 
Loans and notes .............................................................. . 

Due from Federal government and other grantors .............. . 
Due from other funds ......................................................... . 
Inventories ......................................................................... . 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents .............................................. . 
Loans receivable .............................................................. . 
Other. ............................................................................... . 

Housing 
Authority 

$ 3,440 

56 

718 
312 

96,389 
10,680 

5,998 
Other current assets ........................................................... ------

Total current assets ........................................................ ___ ...;.1..;,.17;...:.,;:.;59:..:3;.... 

Long-term assets: 
Investments ....................................................................... . 
Receivables, net: 

Student loans ................................................................... . 
Loans and notes ............................................................. . 1,939 

Restricted assets: 
Investments ..................................................................... . 38,034 
Loans receivable .............................................................. . 459,331 
Other. ............................................................................... . 988 

Other long-term assets ....................................................... . 

Deferred charges ................................................................ ------

500,292 Total long-term assets ..................................................... ----...:......-

Property, plant, and equipment: 
Land and improvements ..................................................... . 
Buildings and improvements .............................................. . 
Machinery, equipment, and other. ...................................... . 1,212 
Construction in progress .................................................... . 
Less: accumulated depreciation ......................................... ____ ...:,(.;..37_9~) 

Total property, plant, and equipment, net... ..................... ____ _.;..83:..:3_ 

Total assets ........•.•........•.•........................•..........•.•.•. $ 618,718 
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Education 
Assistance 
Authority 

$ 44,008 

8,905 
14 

44,000 

34,991 

90 

132,008 

27 
287,105 

41,754 

5,499 

334,385 

$ 466,393 

Jobs­
Economic 

Development 
Authority 

$ 6,285 
302 

334 

6,921 

1,423 

20,356 

300 

22,079 

$ 29,000 

Patients' 
Compensation 

$ 29,806 

207 

30,013 

38 

{30) 

8 

$ 30,021 



Second 
Injury 

$ 3,838 

3 

43,957 

560 

48,358 

215 

(141) 

74 

$ 48,432 

Patriots 
Point 

Development 
Authority 

$ 865 

41 

177 

490 

9 

1,582 

2,935 
1,624 
7,522 
2,775 

(5, 123) 

9,733 

$ 11,315 

Other 
Enterprise 

$ 15,116 

1,386 

1,212 

2,521 

27 

20,262 

10,802 

424 

11,226 

11,600 
2,712 
1,236 

(2,827) 

12,721 

$ 44,209 

Elimina­
tions 

$ 

(3) 

(3) 

$ (3) 

State of South Carolina 

Totals 

$ 103,358 
302 

10,929 
14 

44,718 
312 

1,389 

178,348 
10,680 
6,648 

36 

356,734 

1,423 

27 
320,202 

79,788 
459,331 

988 
724 

5,499 

867,982 

14,535 
4,336 

10,223 
2,775 

(8,500) 

23,369 

$ 1,248,085 

Continued on Next Page 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Balance Sheet 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued) 
June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities .......................... . 
Due to other funds .......................................................... .. 
lnterfund payables ........................................................... . 
Deferred revenues .......................................................... .. 
Deposits ........................................................................... . 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets .......................... . 
Notes payable .................................................................. . 
Revenue bonds payable ................................................... . 
Compensated absences payable .................................... .. 

Housing 
Authority 

$ 16,918 

9,980 
267 

2,356 Other current liabilities, including retain ages payable ........ ___ __;;;,:..;...;;.;:_ 

Total current liabilities ................................................... .. 29,521 ------'--
Long-term liabilities: 
Accrued liabilities ............................................................. . 
Insurance claims incurred but not reported ...................... . 
Advances from other funds .............................................. . 
Notes payable .................................................................. . 
Revenue bonds payable ................................................... . 466,854 
Other long-term liabilities .................................................. ------

Total long-term liabilities ................................................. ___ ....;.46.;;..6;;..:.•.;;..85;...4;_ 

Total liabilities ............•.•............•.•.•..............•.............. ___ ....;.4.;;..96;;..:.'.;;..37;...;5;_ 

Fund Equity: 
Contributed capital. ............................................................ . 
Retained earnings (deficit): 

Reserved for special purposes.......................................... 115,571 
Unreserved....................................................................... 6,772 ----'---

Total fund equity......................................................... 122,343 
------''---

Total liabilities and fund equity .............................. .. $ 618,718 
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Education 
Assistance 
Authority 

$ 9,522 

21 

26,580 
31 

36,154 

368,525 

368,525 

404,679 

61 '129 
585 

61,714 

$ 466,393 

Jobs­
Economic 

Development 
Authority 

$ 32 

108 

25 

165 

165 

6,440 

22,395 

28,835 

$ 29,000 

Patients' 
Compensation 

$ 2,308 
3 

1,400 

19 

3,730 

10,200 
3,200 

13,400 

17,130 

12,891 

12,891 

$ 30,021 



Second 
Injury 

$ 3,775 
461 

44,061 

61 

48,358 

48,358 

74 

74 

$ 48,432 

Patriots 
Point 

Development 
Authority 

$ 475 
7 

20 

502 

5,440 

250 

5,690 

6,192 

6,809 

{1,686) 

5,123 

$ 11,315 

Other 
Enterprise 

$ 1,717 
342 

34 

767 
1,217 

307 
84 

4,468 

10,802 
2,157 

12,959 

17,427 

3,729 

1,961 
21,092 

26,782 

$ 44,209 

Elimina­
tions 

$ 
{3) 

{3) 

{3) 

$ {3) 

$ 

$ 

State of South Carolina 

Totals 

34,747 
810 

20 
1,455 

108 
44,828 

1,217 
36,560 

710 
2,440 

122,895 

10,200 
3,200 

16,242 
2,157 

835,379 
250 

867,428 

990,323 

16,978 

178,661 
62,123 

257,762 

1,248,085 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Fund Equity 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services ....................................................................... . 
Contributions ................................................................................... . 
Interest and other investment income .............................................. . 

Total operating revenues ............................................................ . 

Operating expenses: 
General operations and administration ........................................... .. 
Benefits and claims ......................................................................... . 
Interest. ........................................................................................... . 
Depreciation and amortization ........................................................ .. 
Other operating expenses ............................................................... . 

Total operating expenses ........................................................... . 

Operating income (loss) ........................................................... . 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income ................................................................................ . 
Federal revenue ............................................................................. .. 
Interest expense ............................................................................. .. 
Other nonoperating revenues (expenses) ........................................ . 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) .................................. . 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 
and extraordinary items .......................................................... . 

Operating transfers in ........................................................................ . 

Income (loss) before extraordinary items ................................ . 

Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt... ........................ . 

Net income (loss) ...................................................................... . 

Retained earnings (deficit), July 1, 1994 ........................................ . 

Retained earnings (deficit), June 30, 1995 ..................................... . 

Contributed capital, July 1, 1994 .................................................... . 
Additions to contributed capital.. .................................................. .. 

Fund equity, June 30, 1995 ............................................................. . 
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Housing 
Authority 

$ 3,124 

49,452 

52,576 

4,223 

35,307 
253 

2,236 

42,019 

10,557 

17,187 

(17,187) 

10,557 

10,557 

(454) 

10,103 

112,240 

122,343 

$ 122,343 

Education 
Assistance 
Authority 

$ 32,192 

6,184 

38,376 

6,364 

22,112 

893 

29,369 

9,007 

2,788 

(891) 

1,897 

10,904 

10,904 

10,904 

50,810 

61,714 

$ 61,714 

Jobs-
Economic 

Development 
Authority 

$ 177 

1,546 

1,723 

2,566 

2,566 

(843) 

206 

(778) 

(572) 

{1,415) 

125 

(1,290) 

{1,290) 

23,685 

22,395 

5,712 
728 

$ 28,835 

Patients' 
Com pen-

$ 

$ 

sation 

2,615 

1,668 

4,283 

247 
6,359 

4 

6,610 

{2,327) 

(2,327) 

(2,327) 

(2,327) 

15,218 

12,891 

12,891 



State of South Carolina 

Patriots 
Point 

Develop-
Second ment Other 
Injury Authority Enterprise Totals 

$ 1,137 $ 4,011 $ 17,654 $ 60,910 
11 11 

58,850 

1,137 4,011 17,665 119,771 

1,072 3,538 15,498 33,508 
6,359 

57,419 
29 406 341 1,033 
42 235 10 3,416 

1,143 4,179 15,849 101,735 

(6) (168) 1,816 18,036 

4 1,346 1,350 
20,181 

(967) (967) 
30 (797) (19,623) 

34 (418) 941 

(6) (134) 1,398 18,977 

125 

(6) (134) 1,398 19,102 

(454) 

(6) (134) 1,398 18,648 

80 (1,552) 21,655 222,136 

74 (1,686) 23,053 240,784 

6,809 3,700 16,221 
29 757 

$ 74 $ 5,123 $ 26,782 $ 257,762 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) ......................................................... . 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 

(loss) to net cash provided by (used in) operations: 
Depreciation and amortization .......................................... . 
Provisions for loan losses and bad debts ........................... . 
Issuance of loans and notes .............................................. . 
Collection of loans and notes ............................................ . 
Interest payments ............................................................. . 
Interest on investments ..................................................... . 
Amounts received for payment of claims ........................... . 
Payment of claims ............................................................. . 
Other nonoperating expenses ............................................ . 
Other. ................................................................................. . 

Change in assets--decreases (increases): 
Accounts receivable, net. ................................................... . 
Student loans receivable, net... .......................................... . 
Due from Federal government and other grantors .............. . 
Inventories ......................................................................... . 
Other restricted assets ....................................................... . 
Other current assets ......................................................... . 

Change in liabilities--increases (decreases): 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ............................ . 
Insurance claims incurred but not reported ........................ . 
Due to other funds ............................................................. . 
Deferred revenues ............................................................ . 
Deposits ............................................................................. . 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets ............................ . 
Compensated absences payable ...................................... . 
Other liabilities, including retainages payable ..................... . 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities ...................................................... . 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Principal payments made to other funds ............................ . 
Proceeds from sale of revenue bonds ................................ . 
Principal payments on revenue bonds ............................... . 
Proceeds from notes payable ............................................ . 
Principal payments on notes payable ................................. . 
Interest payments .............................................................. . 
Payment of bond issuance costs ....................................... . 
Federal revenue ................................................................. . 
Payments from Federal grants ........................................... . 
Operating transfers in ....................................................... . 
Operating deficiency reimbursement. ................................. . 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
noncapital financing activities .................................... . 
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Housing 
Authority 

$ 10,557 

253 

(67,932) 
44,228 
35,307 
(9,978) 

(114) 

23 

(228) 

(643) 

142 

(30) 

26 
(9) 

11,602 

54,379 
(42,315) 

(34,396) 
(174) 

17,187 
(17,187) 

(22,506) 

Education 
Assistance 
Authority 

$ 9,007 

(96,913) 
47,891 
22,112 
(6,184) 

732 

(1,556) 
8 

1,102 

2,023 

17 

9 

(21,752) 

86,845 
(34,795) 

(21 ,469) 
(930) 

29,651 

Jobs­
Economic 

Development 
Authority 

$ (843) 

1,470 
(8,889) 
3,370 

(183) 

157 

(36) 

73 

5 

(4,876) 

206 

125 

331 

Patients' 
Compensation 

$ (2,327) 

4 

(1,668) 

(1) 

(3,282) 
65 

50 

6 

(7,152) 



State of South Carolina 

Patriots 
Point 

Second Development Other 
Injury Authority Enterprise Totals 

$ (6) $ (168) $ 1,816 $ 18,036 

29 406 341 1,033 
163 1,633 

(173,734) 
95,489 
57,419 

(17,830) 

56,179 56,179 
(50,818) (50,818) 

(913) (913) 
29 404 867 

21 59 (1,296) 
8 

(228) 
(36) 12 (24) 

459 
6 6 

(1,210) 36 (1 ,062) (3,389) 
65 

(2) 88 57 
34 101 

73 
(7) (7) 

(73) (26) 
(216) (225) 

4,175 286 652 {17,065) 

(20) (20) 
141,224 
(77,110) 

1,260 1,260 
(350) (350) 
(791) (56,656) 

(1 ,104) 
17,393 

(17,187) 
125 

18 18 

(20) 137 7,593 

Continued on Next Page 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 

Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment... .................. . 

Interest payments ............................................................. . 

Principal payments on notes payable ............................... . 

Contributions of capital ..................................................... . 

Net cash used in capital and 

related financing activities ........................................... . 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Proceeds from sale of investments .................................... . 

Purchase of investments ................................................... . 

Interest on investments ...................................................... . 

Issuance of loans .............................................................. . 

Collection of loans ............................................................ . 

Net cash provided by 

investing activities ........................................................ . 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ........ 

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1, 1994 ............................ .. 

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 1995 .......................... . 

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities: 

Acquistion of property and equiptment through 

long-term notes payable .................................................. . 

Transfers of noncapital assets ............................................. . 

Total noncash capital, investing, 
and financing activities ............................................... .. 
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Housing 
Authority 

$ (340) 

(340) 

6,227 

(149) 

9,154 

15,232 

3,988 

95,841 

$ 99,829 

$ 

$ 

Education 
Assistance 
Authority 

$ 

47,253 

(47,864) 

6,292 

5,681 

13,580 

65,419 

$ 78,999 

$ 

$ 

Jobs-
Economic 

Development 
Authority 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1,073 

1,073 

(3,472) 

9,757 

6,285 

787 

787 

Patients' 
Compensation 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(1) 

(1) 

1,613 

1,613 

(5,540) 

35,346 

29,806 



State of South Carolina 

Patriots 
Point 

Second Development Other 
Injury Authority Enterprise Totals 

$ (24) $ (848) $ (2, 188) $ (3,401) 

(148) (148) 

(685) (685) 

29 29 

(24) (848) (2,992) {4,205) 

54,553 

(48,013) 

3,200 4 1,326 21,589 

(1,355) (1 ,355) 

350 350 

3,200 4 321 27,124 

7,351 (578) (1,882) 13,447 

40,444 1,933 19,519 268,259 

$ 47,795 $ 1,355 $ 17,637 $ 281,706 

$ $ $ 1,500 $ 1,500 

787 

$ $ $ 1,500 $ 2,287 

Ill 



Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

White-tailed deer, abundant in South Carolina thanks to careful management, afford big-game hunting opportunities 
from August through December, the nation's longest season. The whitetail was designated in 1972 as the State 
Animal. 
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Internal Service Funds 
Internal Service Funds provide goods/services to 

other funds, other agencies. or other governments on a 
cost-reimbursement basis. The State uses the following 
Internal Service Funds: 

Insurance Reserve Fund. This is a risk 
management/reinsurance fund. It underwrites insurance 
risks on public buildings and their contents and tort 
liabilitv, medical malpractice, and automobile liabilitv 
for pui5Iic emplovees. The Fund's customers are limitea 
bv law to certain governmental persons/entities within 
tile State and certain associated parties. 

Health and Disability Insurance Fund. This is a 
risk management fund which underwrites the grouP. 
health, dental, and related benefits provided to State ana 
public school employees and retirees. 

State Accident Fund. This is a risk management 
fund which provides wo~kers' compensation benefits to 
State .employees. Premmms are collected from State 
agencies. 

General Services Fund. This fund accounts for 
various services Qrovided to State and local 
governmental units lor which user fees are charged. 
These services include telecommunication and computer 
services, rental of office buildings, janitorial services, 
building maintenance, and procurement services. 

Central Supplies and Equipment Fund. This fund 
sells office supplies and equipment, food, and paper 

State of South Carolina 

products to other governmental units. It also stores food 
and paper products for State agencies. 

Motor Pool Fund. This fund provides daily and 
permanent lease assignments of vehicles to State 
agencies. It also maintains an inventorv of automotive 
parts to provide maintenance ofthese vehicles. 

Department of Transportation Internal Service 
Fund. This fund accounts lor various service activities 
ofthe Department of Transportation. The fund provides 
data processing and printing services, equipment rentals, 
and office anct engineering supplies to other divisions 
and county offices of the Department. 

Pension Administration Fund. This fund 
administers the P.Ublic emplovee retirement svstems. 
Revenues of the fund grimaril\, consist of assessments 
charged to the Pension Trust Funds. 

Prison Industries Fund. This fund accounts for 
go_ods produced by inm~te labor. These goods are sold 
pnmanly to State agencies. 

Other Internal Service Funds. These funds, 
aggregated for reporting purposes. account for other 
miscellaneous activities~ that meet the definition of 
Internal Service Funds. Such activities include 
provision of training programs for State employees and 
work activitv centers of~the Department of Vocational 
Rehabilitation. 

Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Black bears show up from Mountain Rest to Myrtle Beach, sometimes in unexpected places such as the medians of busy 
highways. Biologists with the Department of Natural Resources say the State's bear population is expanding and roaming; 
one study estimates that as many as 300 different bears move between North and South Carolina each year. 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Balance Sheet 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) Central 

Health and State Supplies 
Insurance Disability Accident General and Motor 

ASSETS Reserve Insurance Fund Services Equipment Pool 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents ............ ................................. $ 242,884 $ 180,602 $ 48,486 $ 22,997 $ 1,436 $ 2,572 
Receivables, net: 
Accounts ............. ........................ ................................. 18,355 2,482 20,801 361 53 

Due from Federal government and other grantors ........... 37 
Due from other funds ....... ··············································· 4,510 16,030 14,716 3,874 789 1,339 
lnterfund receivables ........................................................ 4,077 35 
Inventories .......................... ............................................. 1,708 2,889 12 
Other current assets ......................................................... 587 67 

Total current assets. ...................................................... 270,413 199,181 84,003 29,012 5,115 3,976 

Long-term assets: 
Long-term investments ................................................. 20,865 
Advances to other funds .................................................. 35,819 8 

Total long-term assets .......... ········································ 35,819 20,865 8 

Property, plant, and equipment: 
Land and improvements ................. ................................. 4,888 220 
Buildings and improvements ............. ······················ 129,766 635 
Machinery, equipment, and other ................................... 910 841 854 62,267 17,220 
Construction in progress .................................................. 3,265 378 
Less: accumulated depreciation ....................................... (587) (346) (417) (84,688) (9,854) 

Total property, plant, and equipment, net. ..................... 323 495 437 115,498 8,599 

Total assets ................................................................ $ 306,555 $ 220,541 $ 84,440 $ 144,518 $ 5,115 $ 12,575 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities: 
Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities .... .................. $ 124,007 $ 31,175 $ 19,403 $ 4,440 $ 679 $ 273 
Insurance claims incurred but not reported ......... 54,490 67,706 12,531 
Due to other funds .................... ..................................... 6 21 106 796 3 118 
lnterfund payables .......................................................... 2,423 1,000 59 
Deferred revenues ....................................... ................. 22,348 17,289 
Limited obligation bonds payable ................................... 145 
Capital lease and installment debt 

obligations payable ...................................................... 1,780 
Compensated absences payable ................................... 243 274 213 1,686 113 
Other current liabilities, including retainages payable .... 65 268 

Total current liabilities ..................................... 201,094 99,176 49,607 11,538 1,682 563 

Long-term liabilities: 
Accrued liabilities ........................................................... 9,690 20,365 
Insurance claims incurred but not reported .................... 3,393 18,004 
Advances from other funds ............................................ 23,344 
Limited obligation bonds payable ..... ............................. 6,669 
Capital lease and installment debt 
obligations payable ....................... .............................. 32,533 

Total long-term liabilities .............................................. 13,083 38,369 62,546 

Total liabilities .......................................................... 201,094 112,259 87,976 74,084 1,682 563 

Fund Equity (deficit): 
Contributed capital .............................. ..................... 11 11 60,812 319 
Retained earnings (deficit) ............................................... 105,450 108,271 (3,536) 9,622 3,433 11,693 

Total fund equity (deficit) ........................................ 105,461 108,282 (3,536) 70,434 3,433 12,012 

Total liabilities and fund equity ............................. $ 306,555 $ 220,541 $ 84,440 $ 144,518 $ 5,115 $ 12,575 
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State of South Carolina 

Department of 
Transportation Pension Other 

Internal Ad minis- Prison Internal Elimina-
Service tration Industries Service tions Totals 

$ 12,783 $ 980 $ 3,916 $ 4,436 $ $ 521,092 

772 42,825 
37 

2 208 225 (5,686) 36,007 
3,065 (4,487) 2,690 

1,616 6,225 
654 

12,783 982 6,512 7,726 (10,173) 609,530 

20,865 
19,733 (33,064) 22,496 

19,733 (33,064) 43,361 

5,108 
130,401 

13,144 3,185 6,725 156 105,302 
3,643 

(7,521) (1,404) (4,781) (80) (109,678) 

5,623 1,781 1,944 76 134,776 

$ 18,406 $ 2,763 $ 8,456 $ 27,535 $ (43,237) $ 787,667 

$ $ 781 $ 543 $ 50 $ $ 181,351 
134,727 

137 157 4,342 (5,686) 
2,962 (4,487) 1,957 

39,637 
145 

1,780 
583 351 67 3,530 

333 

1,501 1,051 7,421 (10,173) 363,460 

30,055 
21,397 

19,385 (33,064) 9,665 
6,669 

32,533 

19,385 (33,064) 100,319 

1,501 1,051 26,806 (43,237) 463,779 

13,144 8 3,622 132 78,059 
5,262 1,254 3,783 597 245,829 

18,406 1,262 7,405 729 323,888 

$ 18,406 $ 2,763 $ 8,456 $ 27,535 $ (43,237) $ 787,667 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes • Fund Equity In 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Health Central 
and State Supplies 

Insurance Disability Accident General and 
Reserve Insurance Fund Services Equipment 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services ............................................................... $ 54,334 $ 559,403 $ 43,417 $ 63,178 $ 12,149 
Contributions .......................................................................... 38 
Interest and other investment income ..................................... 17,120 9,854 2,458 

Total operating revenues ................................................... 71,454 569,257 45,875 63,216 12,149 

Operating expenses: 
General operations and administration ................................... 47,551 80,531 4,847 46,943 12,094 
Benefits and claims ................................................................ 38,194 471,956 37,276 
Depreciation .......................................................................... 74 116 113 4,820 
Other operating expenses ....................................................... 95 3,304 

Total operating expenses ................................................... 85,819 552,603 42,331 55,067 12,094 

Operating income (loss) ................................................... (14,365) 16,654 3,544 8,149 55 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Interest income ....................................................................... 112 
Federal revenue ..................................................................... 602 
Interest expense ..................................................................... (5,025) 
Other nonoperating revenues (expenses) ............................... 1,693 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) ......................... (2,618) 

Income (loss) before operating transfers ........................ (14,365) 16,654 3,544 5,531 55 

Operating transfers in ............................................................... 36 61 2,806 
Operating transfers out. ............................................................ (392) (504) (165) (1,224) 

Net income (loss) .............................................................. (14,721) 16,211 3,379 7,113 55 

Retained earnings (deficits), July 1, 1994 (restated) ............ 120,169 92,062 (6,919) 3,029 3,378 
Residual equity transfers in ................................................... 2 4 
Residual equity transfers out.. ............................................... (2) (520) 

Retained earnings (deficit), June 30, 1995 ............................ 105,450 108,271 (3,536) 9,622 3,433 

Contributed capital, July 1, 1994 (restated) .......................... 11 11 60,823 
Additions to contributed capital ............................................ 3 
Deductions from contributed capital... .................................. (14) 

Fund equity (deficit), June 30, 1995 ...................................... $ 105,461 $ 108,282 $ (3,536) $ 70,434 $ 3,433 
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State of South Carolina 

Department of 
Transportation Pension Other 

Motor Internal Adminis- Prison Internal Elimina-
Pool Service tration Industries Service tions Totals 

$ 7,164 $ 4,982 $ 10,056 $ 11,593 $ 951 $ $ 767,227 
38 

29,432 

7,164 4,982 10,056 11,593 951 796,697 

3,513 1,836 8,879 10,138 2,641 218,973 
547,426 

3,066 1,015 408 532 11 10,155 
11 43 116 23 9 3,601 

6,590 2,894 9,403 10,693 2,661 780,155 

574 2,088 653 900 (1,710) 16,542 

1,759 1,871 
602 

(8} (1,429) (6,462) 
(206) 262 (136) (117) 1,496 

(214) 262 (136) 213 (2,493) 

360 2,088 915 764 (1,497) 14,049 

792 355 165 (2,541) 1,674 
(94) (162) 2,541 

1,058 2,088 1,270 764 (1,494) 15,723 

10,635 3,174 (16) 3,019 1,572 230,103 
519 525 

(522) 

11,693 5,262 1,254 3,783 597 245,829 

350 13,625 8 3,280 128 78,236 
154 2,768 342 4 3,271 

(185) (3,249) (3,448) 

$ 12,012 $ 18,406 $ 1,262 $ 7,405 $ 729 $ $ 323,888 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) ............................................................. . 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 

(loss) to net cash provided by (used in) operations: 
Depreciation ......................................................................... . 
Loss on disposition of property and equipment... ................... . 
Interest on investments and interfund loans .......................... . 
Other nonoperating revenues ................................................ . 
Other nonoperating expenses ................................................ . 
Other. .................................................................................... . 

Change in assets--decreases (increases): 
Accounts receivable, net. ...................................................... . 
Due from Federal government and other grantors ................ . 
Due from other funds ............................................................ . 
Inventories ............................................................................. . 
Other current assets .............................................................. . 

Change in liabilities--increases (decreases): 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ............................... . 
Insurance claims incurred but not reported ............................ . 
Due to other funds ................................................................. . 
Deferred revenues ................................................................ . 
Limited obligation bonds payable .......................................... . 
Compensated absences payable ........................................... . 
Other liabilities, including retain ages payable ........................ . 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities .......................................................... . 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Principal payments received from other funds ....................... . 
Proceeds from loans made by other funds ............................ . 
Principal payments made to other funds ................................ . 
Receipt of interest from other funds ....................................... . 
Interest payments made to other funds ................................. . 
Loans made to other funds .................................................... . 
Federal revenue .................................................................... . 
Operating transfers in ............................................................ . 
Operating transfers out. ......................................................... . 
Residual equity transfers in ................................................... . 
Residual equity transfers out... .............................................. . 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
noncapital financing activities ....................................... .. 
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Insurance 
Reserve 

(14,365) 

74 

(16,988) 

(6,298) 

(4,043) 

65 

5,623 
5,559 

(85) 
10,273 

20 

(20,165) 

4,484 

2,585 

(2,662) 

36 
(392) 

4,051 

$ 

Health 
and 

Disability 
Insurance 

16,654 

116 
8 

(9,854) 

(1 ,379) 

4,770 

(65) 

16,394 
2,137 

(93) 
(134) 

30 

28,584 

61 
(504) 

(443) 

$ 

State 
Accident 

Fund 

3,544 

113 
15 

{2,458) 

{9, 158) 

(12,055) 

(16,205) 
22,963 

(82) 
13,458 

47 

65 

247 

(165) 
4 

(161) 

$ 

General 
Services 

8,149 

4,820 
247 

2,066 

(6) 

(97) 
(37) 

(763) 
84 

900 

(157) 
(201) 

6,814 
255 
206 

22,280 

35 
101 

(1,972) 
2 

(1,639) 

602 
2,806 

(1,224) 

(133) 

(1,422) 



State of South Carolina 

Central Department of 
Supplies Transportation Pension Other 

and Motor Internal Admin is- Prison Internal Elimina-
Equipment Pool Service tration Industries Service tions Totals 

$ 55 $ 574 $ 2,088 $ 653 $ 900 $ (1,710) $ $ 16,542 

3,066 1,015 408 532 11 10,155 

5 129 404 
(29,300) 

262 2,328 
(159) (136) (295) 

57 (1 ,088) (8) (1,045) 

(1) (24) (238) (17, 195) 
(37) 

596 (226) (2) 100 (201) 3,464 (8,360) 

(22) (3) 66 125 

(727) (106) 181 (142) (25) 5,893 
30,659 

3 30 43 36 4,314 (3,464) 545 
23,396 

6,814 

22 41 13 10 438 
271 

(96) 3,231 2,015 1,591 1,260 2,391 41,338 

2,986 7,505 
1,402 1,503 

(56) (3,052) (5,080) 
1,702 4,289 

(8) (1 ,427) (3,074) 
(1 ,402) (4,064) 

602 
792 355 165 (2,541) 1,674 
(94) (162) 2,541 

133 137 
(133) 

634 355 345 3,359 

Continued on Next Page 

119 



State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Insurance 
Reserve 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment. ....................... . $ (103) 
Interest payments .................................................................. . 
Principal payments on capital leases and 

installment debt obligations payable .................................... . 

Net cash used in capital and 
related financing activities .............................................. . (103) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Proceeds from sale of investments ........................................ . 
Purchase of investments ....................................................... . 
Interest on investments ......................................................... . 14,403 
Principal payments received on notes receivable .................. . 7 

Net cash provided by 
investing activities .......................................................... . 14,410 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ........... . (1,807) 

Cash and cash equivalents, July 1, 1994 ................................. . 244,691 

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30, 1995 .............................. . $ 242,884 

Noncash capital and financing activities: 
Acquisition of property and equipment through 

contributions and transfers from other funds ........................ . $ 

120 

Health 
and State 

Disability Accident General 
Insurance Fund Services 

s (95) $ (96) $ (12,597) 
(3,123) 

(1,566) 

(95) (96) (17,286) 

20,229 
(21,955) 

9,854 2,458 110 

8,128 2,458 110 

36,174 2,448 3,682 

144,428 46,038 19,315 

$ 180,602 $ 48,486 $ 22,997 

$ $ $ 



State of South Carolina 

Central Department of 
Supplies Transportation Pension Other 

and Motor Internal Adminis- Prison Internal Elimina-
Equipment Pool Service tration Industries Service tions Totals 

$ $ (4,249) $ $ (1 ,473) $ (394) $ (27) $ $ (19,034) 
(2) (3, 125) 

(1 ,566) 

(4,249) (1,473) (394) (29) (23,725) 

20,229 
(21,955) 

57 26,882 
7 

• 57 25,163 

(96) (384) 2,015 473 866 2,764 46,135 

1,532 2,956 10,768 507 3,050 1,672 474,957 

$ 1,436 $ 2,572 $ 12,783 $ 980 $ 3,916 $ 4,436 $ $ 521,092 

$ $ 98 $ 2,408 $ $ 342 $ 4 $ $ 2,852 
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Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

"Mr. Bob," the prince of game birds, sounds his territorial call from the weeds and woods during spring and summer 
mornings. Reliant for habitat on fencerows and the brushy edges of fields and ditches, bobwhite quail gather in the 
fall in congenial groups called coveys to rest and feed. While quail numbers have declined in the State over the past 
15 years, management techniques such as prescribed burning on public lands can help reverse this trend. 

122 



Fiduciary Funds 
Fiduciary Funds account for resources the State 

holds as trustee or agent for individuals, private 
organizations, or other governmental units. 

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 

Expendable Trust Funds account for resources the 
State holds as trustee. Both the principal and earnings 
of Expendable Trust Funds may be used for purposes 
allowed under the trust agreements. The State uses the 
following Expendable Trust Funds: 

Radioactive Waste Contingency Fund. A private 
company operates a low-level raaioactive waste disposal 
facility wifhin the State. The State and the company 
have entered into a trust agreement with the State 
Treasurer as trustee. The company has deposited 
monies into the trust fund to provide for site cleanup in 
the event that there is seepage into the groundwater or 
the site is abandoned. 

Unemployment Compensation Benefits Fund. 
This fund accounts for the State's unemployment 
compensation benefits. Revenues consist of taxes 
assessed on employers to pay benefits to qualified 
unemployed persons. 

Other Expendable Trust Funds. These funds, 
aggregated for presentation purposes, account for other 
miscellaneous expendable trust funds. These are 
generally resources given to the State through trust 
agreements and provide for such items as scholarship 
funds, maintepance and operation of specific properties, 
and constructiOn of monuments. 

NONEXPENDABLETRUSTFUNDS 

These funds account for resources the State holds as 
trustee. The principal of these funds must be preserved 
and only the earnmgs may be used for the purposes 
allowed under the trust agreement. Most of the 
resources in these funds were bequeathed to the State 
via wills of deceased persons. 

PENSION TRUST FUNDS 

Pension Trust Funds account for the following five 
public. employee retirement systems that the State 
admmisters: 

South Carolina Retirement System. This is a 
multiple-employer pension system that benefits 
emplovees of the State, public schools, and political 
subdivisions ofthe State. 

State of South Carolina 

Police Officers' Retirement System. This is a 
multiple-employer pension system that benefits police 
officers and fire fighters employed by the State or its 
political subdivisions. 

General Assembly Retirement System. This is a 
single-employer pension system that benefits members 
of the South Carolina General Assembly. 

Judges' and Solicitors' Retirement System. This 
is a singJe-em_ployer _pension ~stem that benefits the 
judges oT the State's Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, 
circuit courts, family courts, and the State's circuit 
solicitors. 

National Guard Pension System. The State 
administers this single-employer pension system that 
provides a supplemental retirement benefit to South 
Carolina memoers of the National Guard. The State is a 
nonemployer contributor to the system. 

AGENCY FUNDS 

Agency Funds are custodial in nature. They 
geneni11v represent amounts held by the State on behalf 
of third· parties. The State uses tlie following Agency 
Funds: 

Deferred Compensation Plans. This fund 
accounts for the Section 457, Section 40 l(k), and 
Section 403(b) deferred compensation plans offered to 
employees of the State, its component units, and various 
local governmental units. 

Insurance Company Deposits Fund. This fund 
accounts for deposits wliich are required to be made by 
insurance companies in lieu of surety bonds. 

Local Government Investment Pool. Excess 
public monies are deposited into this fund by various 
local governmental umts and other political suodivisions 
of the State. The State Treasurer invests these monies in 
order to allow these participating governmental units to 
rea!iz.e a higher income on their mvestments by pooling 
their mvestments. 

Federal lnterfund ActivitY. Fund. This fund 
accounts for Federal grants ana entitlements that are 
first received by one State agency and eventually will be 
distributed to another State agency. 

Payroll Clearing Fund. This fund accounts for 
employee deductions and contributions for the short 
penod of time between the i~s~ance of payroll checks 
and payment to the proper recipient. 

Other Agency Fun.ds. Balances in these funds, 
aggregated for presentatiOn purposes, represent amounts 
hefd tor prisoners and patients of State institutions, cash 
bonds, unclaimed prop~rty, miscellaneous clearing 
accounts, and other deposits. 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Balance Sheet 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents ...................................... 
Cash on deposit with fiscal agents .......................... 
Investments .............................................................. 
Receivables, net: 
Accounts ................................................................ 
Taxes ..................................................................... 
Loans and notes .................................................... 

Due from Federal government and other grantors ... 
Due from other funds ............................................... 
lnterfund receivables ............................................... 
Advances to other funds .......................................... 
Other assets ............................................................. 
Property, plant, and equipment: 

Land and improvements ........................................ 
Buildings and improvements .................................. 
Machinery, equipment, and other .......................... 
Less: accumulated depreciation ........................... 

Total assets ....................................................... 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ............... 
Tax refunds payable .............................................. 
Due to other funds ................................................. 
lnterfund payables ................................................. 
Advances from other funds .................................... 
Deferred revenues ................................................. 
Deposits ................................................................. 
Amounts held in custody for others ........................ 
Deferred compensation .......................................... 
Other liabilities ....................................................... 

Total liabilities .................................................. 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 
Pension and other benefits .................................. 
Endowment and similar funds .............................. 

Unreserved, undesignated ..................................... 

Total fund balances ......................................... 

Total liabilities and fund balances ............... 
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EXPENDABLE TRUST 

Radioactive Unemployment Other 
Waste Compensation Expendable NONEXPENDABLE 

Contin9enc~ Benefits Trust TRUST 

$ 75,870 $ 6,194 $ 15,949 $ 1,734 
551,093 

757 219 27 
44,032 

5 135 

$ 76,627 $ 601,324 $ 16,303 $ 1,761 

$ 5,857 $ 304 $ 238 $ 
1,176 

1 '115 

5,857 2,595 239 

598,729 
1,499 

70,770 16,064 262 

70,770 598,729 16,064 1,761 

$ 76,627 $ 601,324 $ 16,303 $ 1,761 



$ 

South 
Carolina 

Retirement 
System 

894,815 

10,323,006 

230,614 

13,900 

524 
4,279 

(296) 

$ 11 ,466,842 

$ 110,245 

14,714 

124,959 

11,341,883 

11,341,883 

$ 11 ,466,842 

$ 

Police 
Officers' 

Retirement 
System 

99,470 

1,118,635 

34,029 

1,947 

54 
437 

(30) 

$ 1,254,542 

$ 17,729 

774 

18,503 

1,236,039 

1,236,039 

$ 1,254,542 

PENSION TRUST 

General 
Assembly 
Retirement 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

System 

2,439 

26,988 

548 

1 
13 

(1) 

29,988 

1 

29,987 

29,987 

29,988 

State of South Carolina 

Judges' 
and National 

Solicitors' Guard 
Retirement Pension 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

System 

2,076 

56,175 

926 

28 

2 
20 

(1) 

59,226 

2,000 

2,000 

57,226 

57,226 

59,226 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

System 

2,527 

28 

2 
(1) 

2,556 

2,556 

2,556 

2,556 

Continued on Next Page 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Balance Sheet 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS (Continued) 
June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents ............................................................ .. 
Cash on deposit with fiscal agents .................................................. . 
Investments ..................................................................................... . 
Receivables, net: 
Accounts ...................................................................................... .. 
Taxes ............................................................................................ . 
Loans and notes ............................................................................ . 

Due from Federal government and other grantors .......................... . 
Due from other funds ....................................................................... . 
lnterfund receivables ....................................................................... . 
Advances to other funds ................................................................. . 
Other assets .................................................................................... . 
Property, plant, and equipment: 

Land and improvements ................................................................ . 
Buildings and improvements ......................................................... . 
Machinery, equipment, and other .................................................. . 
Less: accumulated depreciation ................................................... . 

Total assets ............................................................................... . 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ...................................... . 
Tax refunds payable ..................................................................... .. 
Due to other funds ......................................................................... . 
lnterfund payables ......................................................................... . 
Advances from other funds ........................................................... . 
Deferred revenues ......................................................................... . 
Deposits ........................................................................................ . 
Amounts held in custody for others .............................................. .. 
Deferred compensation ................................................................. . 
Other liabilities ............................................................................... . 

Total liabilities ......................................................................... . 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 

Pension and other benefits ......................................................... . 
Endowment and similar funds ..................................................... . 

Unreserved, undesignated ............................................................ . 

Total fund balances ................................................................. . 

Total liabilities and fund balances ....................................... . 
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Deferred 
Compensation 

Plans 

$ 

770,657 

1,916 

16,880 

4,767 

$ 794,220 

$ 

794,220 

794,220 

$ 794,220 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Insurance 
Company 
Deposits 

313,891 

313,891 

313,891 

313,891 

313,891 



AGENCY 

Local 
Government Federal 
Investment lnterfund Payroll 

Pool Activity Clearin!a 

$ 39,993 $ 91 $ 8,517 

470,980 

1,621 7 7 

3,083 38,729 

$ 512,594 $ 3,181 $ 47,253 

$ 40,000 $ $ 305 

3,114 8,492 
30 

472,594 67 38,426 

512,594 3,181 47,253 

$ 512,594 $ 3,181 $ 47,253 

Other 
Agency Eliminations 

$ 214,104 $ 

16,351 

2,375 

16 
4,632 (46,578) 

20 
40 
38 

$ 237,576 $ (46,578) 

$ 1,578 $ 

61,305 (46,578) 

1,100 

3,493 
169,935 

165 

237,576 (46,578) 

$ 237,576 $ (46,578) 

State of South Carolina 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Totals 

1,363,779 
551,093 

13,096,683 

273,074 
44,032 
16,880 

16 
15,881 

20 
40 

4,805 

581 
4,749 

2 
(329) 

15,371,306 

178,257 
1,176 

41,822 
30 

1,100 
1 '115 
3,493 

994,913 
794,220 

165 

2,016,291 

13,266,420 
1,499 

87,096 

13,355,015 

$ 15,371,306 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Revenues: 
Taxes, other ........................................................... 
Licenses, fees, and permits ................................... 
Interest and other investment income ................... 
Federal .................................................................. 
Contributions ......................................................... 
Othe~ ..................................................................... 

Total revenues ................................................. 

Expenditures: 
Current: 

General governmental. ........................................ 
Health and environment. ..................................... 
Social services ..................................................... 
Administration of justice ................................... .' ... 
Resources and economic development... ........... 

Total expenditures ........................................... 

Revenues over expenditures ................................ 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in ............................................ 
Operating transfers out. ......................................... 

Total other financing sources (uses) ............. 

Revenues and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses .............................. 

Fund balances, July 1, 1994 (restated) ................ 

Fund balances, June 30, 1995 .............................. 
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Radioactive 
Waste 

Contingency 

$ 
1,891 
4,027 

5,918 

5,918 

5,918 
64,852 

$ 70,770 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Benefits 

$ 199,629 

33,625 
9,889 

4 
1,896 

245,043 

179,684 

179,684 

65,359 

(1,144) 

(1 '144) 

64,215 
534,514 

$ 598,729 

Other 
Expendable 

Trust 

$ 
6,521 
1,052 

6 
735 

8,314 

4,506 
5 

44 
14 
6 

4,575 

3,739 

135 
(1) 

134 

3,873 
12,191 

$ 16,064 

Totals 

$ 199,629 
8,412 

38,704 
9,889 

10 
2,631 

259,275 

184,190 
5 

44 
14 
6 

184,259 

75,016 

135 
(1 '145) 

(1 ,01 0) 

74,006 
611,557 

$ 685,563 



State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
NONEXPENDABLE AND PENSION TRUST FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

PENSION TRUST 

Judges' 
NON- South Police General and National 

EXPEND- Carolina Officers' Assembly Solicitors' Guard Total 
ABLE Retirement Retirement Retirement Retirement Pension Pension 

TRUST System System System System System Trust 

Operating revenues: 
Contributions ................................................... $ $ 629,840 $ 87,112 $ 1,828 $ 4,913 $ 2,499 $ 726,192 
Interest and other investment income .............. 70 926,003 97,561 2,490 4,906 196 1,031,156 
Licenses, fees, and permits ............................. 68 

Total operating revenues ............................ 139 1,555,843 184,673 4,318 9,819 2,695 1,757,348 

Operating expenses: 
General operations and administration ............ 35 9,018 968 25 45 21 10,077 
Benefits and claims ......................................... 583,843 62,000 2,928 4,588 1,394 654,753 
Depreciation and amortization ......................... 106 11 118 

Total operating expenses ........................... 35 592,967 62,979 2,953 4,633 1,416 664,948 

Operating income ...................................... 104 962,876 121,694 1,365 5,186 1,279 1,092,400 

Operating transfers: 
Operating transfers in ...................................... 6,294 149 6,443 

Net income ................................................. 105 969,170 121,843 1,365 5,186 1,279 1,098,843 

Fund balances, July 1, 1994 ........................... 1,656 10,372,713 1,114,196 28,622 52,040 1,277 11,568,848 

Fund balances, June 30, 1995 ........................ $ 1,761 $ 11,341,883 $ 1,236,039 $ 29,987 $ 57,226 $ 2,556 $ 12,667,691 

129 



State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Changes . Assets and Liabilities In 
AGENCY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Balance Balance 
July 1, 1994 Additions Deductions June 30, 1995 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLANS 
Assets 

Investments .................................................................. $ 674,766 $ 119,456 $ 23,565 $ 770,657 
Accounts receivable ...................................................... 2,161 70,899 71 '144 1,916 
Loans and notes receivable .......................................... 13,554 3,326 16,880 
Other assets ................................................................. 4,437 975 645 4,767 

Total assets ............................................................... $ 694,918 $ 194,656 $ 95,354 $ 794,220 

Liabilities 
Deferred compensation ................................................. $ 694,918 $ 123,786 $ 24,484 $ 794,220 

Total liabilities ........................................................... $ 694,918 $ 123,786 $ 24,484 $ 794,220 

INSURANCE COMPANY DEPOSITS 
Assets 

Investments ................................................................. $ 282,268 $ 106,668 $ 75,045 $ 313,891 

Liabilities 
Amounts held in custody for others .......................... $ 282,268 $ 106,668 $ 75,045 $ 313,891 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents ........................................... $ 50,051 $ 34,690,276 $ 34,700,334 $ 39,993 
Investments .................................................................. 392,947 31,667,856 31,589,823 470,980 
Accounts receivable ...................................................... 831 19,962 19,172 1,621 

Total assets ............................................................... $ 443,829 $ 66,378,094 $ 66,309,329 $ 512,594 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ....................... $ 50,000 $ 40,000 $ 50,000 $ 40,000 
Amounts held in custody for others ............................... 393,829 1,411,419 1,332,654 472,594 

Total liabilities ........................................................... $ 443,829 $ 1,451,419 $ 1,382,654 $ 512,594 

Continued on Next Page 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
AGENCY FUNDS (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

FEDERAL INTERFUND ACTIVITY 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents........................................... $ 
Accounts receivable ..................................................... . 
Due from Federal government and other grantors ........ . 
Due from other funds ................................................... . 

Balance 
July 1,1994 

237 
3 

704 
2,032 

Total assets............................................................... ::::::::$==::::::::2·=9=76= 

Liabilities 
Due to other funds........................................................ $ 
Amounts held in custody for others .............................. . 

2,551 
425 

Totalliabilities........................................................... ::::::::$==::::::::2·=9=76= 

PAYROLL CLEARING 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents........................................... $ 8,047 
12 

38,426 
Accounts receivable ..................................................... . 
Due from other funds ................................................... . 

Total assets............................................................... $ 46,485 
:::::i:::::====== 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities....................... $ 180 

7,916 
25 

38,364 

Due to other funds ....................................................... . 
lnterfund payables ....................................................... . 
Amounts held in custody for others .............................. . 

Totalliabilities........................................................... $ 46,485 
:::::i:::::====== 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Additions 

20,061 
7 

3,082 

23,150 

3,354 
12,472 

15,826 

851,807 
7 

38,729 

890,543 

347 
8,522 

30 
727,641 

736,540 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Deductions 

20,207 
3 

704 
2,031 

22,945 

2,791 
12,830 

15,621 

851,337 
12 

38,426 

889,775 

222 
7,946 

25 
727,579 

735,772 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Balance 
June 30, 1995 

91 
7 

3,083 

3,181 

3,114 
67 

3,181 

8,517 
7 

38,729 

47,253 

305 
8,492 

30 
38,426 

47,253 

Continued on Next Page 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
AGENCY FUNDS (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

OTHER AGENCY 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents .......................................... . 
Investments ................................................................. . 
Accounts receivable ..................................................... . 
Due from Federal government and other grantors ........ . 
Due from other funds .................................................. .. 
lnterfund receivables .................................................... . 
Advances to other funds .............................................. . 
Other assets ................................................................ . 

Total assets ............................................................. .. 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ...................... . 
Intergovernmental payables ......................................... . 
Due to other funds ....................................................... . 
Advances from other funds .......................................... . 
Deposits ....................................................................... . 
Amounts held in custody for others ............................. .. 
Other liabilities ............................................................. . 

Total liabilities .......................................................... . 

TOTALS--ALL AGENCY FUNDS 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents ......................................... .. 
Investments ................................................................ .. 
Accounts receivable .................................................... .. 
Loans and notes receivable ........................................ .. 
Due from Federal government and other grantors ........ . 
Due from other funds .................................................. .. 
lnterfund receivables .................................................... . 
Advances to other funds .............................................. . 
Other assets ................................................................ . 

Total assets ............................................................. .. 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ...................... . 
Intergovernmental payables ........................................ .. 
Due to other funds ....................................................... . 
lnterfund payables ....................................................... . 
Advances from other funds .......................................... . 
Deposits ....................................................................... . 
Amounts held in custody for others .............................. . 
Deferred compensation ................................................ . 
Other liabilities ............................................................ .. 

Total liabilities .......................................................... . 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Balance 
July 1, 1994 

119,298 
979 
969 

4,298 
20 
60 

408 

126,032 

2,615 
57 

41,308 
1,100 
3,956 

76,831 
165 

126,032 

177,633 
1,350,960 

3,976 
13,554 

704 
44,756 

20 
60 

4,845 

1,596,508 

52,795 
57 

51,775 
25 

1,100 
3,956 

791.717 
694,918 

165 

1,596,508 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Additions 

1,355,066 
15,372 
2,376 

16 
4,631 

20 
20 
38 

1,377,539 

1,578 

63,941 
1,100 
3,494 

1,040,832 
165 

1,111,110 

36,917,210 
31,909,352 

93,251 
3,326 

16 
46,442 

20 
20 

1,013 

68,970,650 

41,925 

75,817 
30 

1,100 
3,494 

3.299,032 
123,786 

165 

3,545,349 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Deductions 

1,260,260 

970 

4,297 
20 
40 

408 

1,265,995 

2,615 
57 

43,944 

1 '100 
3,957 

947,728 
165 

999,566 

36,832,138 
31,688,433 

91,301 

704 
44,754 

20 
40 

1,053 

68,658,443 

52,837 
57 

54,681 
25 

1 '100 
3,957 

3,095,836 
24,484 

165 

3,233,142 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Balance 
June 30, 1995 

214,104 
16,351 

2,375 
16 

4,632 
20 
40 
38 

237,576 

1,578 

61,305 
1,100 
3,493 

169,935 
165 

237,576 

262,705 
1,571,879 

5,926 
16,880 

16 
46,444 

20 
40 

4,805 

1,908,715 

41,883 

72,911 
30 

1,100 
3,493 

994,913 
794,220 

165 

1,908,715 



State of South Carolina 

General Fixed Assets Account Group 
The General Fixed Assets Account GrouP. is 

maintained to account for fixed assets acquireo or 
constructed for use bv the State for general 
governmental purposes. These include all fixecf assets 

except those accounted for in the Proprietarv Funds, 
Discretely Presented ComQ_onent Units, Fiduciary 
Funds, and Higher Education Funds. 

Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Ubiquitous today in Lowcountry swamps and rivers, American alligators were so scarce a quarter-century ago that 
they were declared endangered and protected under federal law. About 100,000 now reside in the Palmetto State, a 
population considered stable and one large enough that the Department of Natural Resources fields some 600 
complaints a year about nuisance gators! The big reptiles frequently can be spotted basking on the banks and edges 
of rivers, canals and ponds, or sometimes just as snout and eyes above the surface of the water. 
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State of South Carolina 

Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Function 
June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Buildings, 
Land and Improvements, 

Function Improvements and Utility Plant 

General governmental. ................................ $ 8,873 $ 118,349 

Education ..................................................... 5,569 79,187 

Health and environment. ............................. 11,982 182,962 

Social services ............................................. 514 12,809 

Administration of justice ............................... 5,964 368,572 

Resources and economic development. ..... 131,089 66,776 

Transportation ............................................. 3,257 59,910 

Total general fixed assets allocated 
to functions ........................................... $ 167,248 $ 888,565 

Construction in progress .............................. 

Total general fixed assets ....................... 

Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Machinery, 
Equipment, 
and Other Totals 

$ 93,000 $ 220,222 

274,112 358,868 

114,509 309,453 

24,311 37,634 

98,470 473,006 

77,331 275,196 

180,226 243,393 

$ 861,959 1,917,772 

73,176 

$ 1,990,948 

No trash container devised by man will foil the dexterity and ingenuity of the masked marauder shown above, the raccoon. 
Abundant in South Carolina and most plentiful near the coast, raccoons eat almost anything. In the wild, coons grope and 
search for small aquatic food items such as crayfish and clams, leading to the erroneous belief that the animals wash their food. 
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State of South Carolina 

Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets by Function 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Balance Balance 
July 1, 1994 July 1. 1994 

As Previously Adjust- As 
Function Reported ments Restated Additions 

General governmental. .......................... $ 187,667 $ $ 187,667 $ 38,876 

Education .............................................. 318,564 318,564 47,378 

Health and environment. ....................... 291,658 742 292,400 21,880 

Social services ...................................... 36,893 36,893 3,034 

Administration of justice ........................ 415,046 415,046 74,916 

Resources and economic development 267,799 (742) 267,057 11,354 

Transportation ....................................... 238,051 238,051 20,095 

Construction in progress ....................... 120,067 120,067 38,309 

Total general fixed assets ................ $ 1,875,745 $ $ 1,875,745 $ 255,842 

Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Retire-
ments 

$ 6,321 

7,074 

4,827 

2,293 

16,956 

3,215 

14,753 

85,200 

$ 140,639 

Balance 
June 30, 1995 

$ 220,222 

358,868 

309,453 

37,634 

473,006 

275,196 

243,393 

73,176 

$ 1,990,948 

Locals who have heard the barred owl's eerie call echo across the wooded bottomlands and swamps have given their own 
nicknames to the brown-eyed, round-headed resident: hoot owl or crazy owl. 
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Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Carolina's quiet waters sustain both birds and humans. Unlike their migratory brothers, the Canada geese stay year­
round, their ancestors brought by Department of Natural Resources biologists in the late 1970s from Northern states 
-where there were "too many" of the birds-- to establish a population of the waterfowl here. 

Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Places to paddle abound in the Palmetto State. with the Edisto River Canoe and Kayak Trail in 1988 declared the 
first of its kind in South Carolina: 44 miles of beautiful black water, framed in natural greenery and enhanced by 
the presence of wildlife. State agencies and representatives from local communities unite to protect their waterways 

through the State Scenic Rivers program. 
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Higher Education Funds 
Financial activities of the State's higher education 

institutions are reported in the Higher Ecfucation Funds. 
The four-year institutions are: 

The Citadel 
Clemson Universitv 
Coastal Carolina University 
The College of Charleston (including an 

Undergraduate School, known as tfie College 
of Charleston, and a Graduate School, known 
as the University of Charleston) 

Francis Marion University 
Lander University 
The Medical University of South Carolina 
South Carolina State University 
The University of South Carolma 
Winthrop University 

Area technical colleges include: 

Aiken Technical College 
Central Carolina Techmcal Colle~ 
Chesterfield-Marlboro Technical Lollege 
Denmark Technical College 
Florence-Darlington Technical College 
Greenville Technical College 
Harry-Georgetown Technical College 
Midlands Technical College 
Orangebur_g-Calhoun Tecllnical College 
Piedmont Technical College 
~partanburg Technical CoTiege 
Technical Colle,ge ofthe Lowcountry 
Tri-County Tecnnical College 
Trident Technical College 
Williamsburg TechnicarCollege 
York Technical College 

Hi~her Education Funds include the following 
indiviaual funds: 

CURRENT FUNDS 

Current Funds account for resources that higher 
educ~tion insti~utio.ns may. us~ for any purpose in 
carrymg out the1r pnmary obJeCtives. 

Unrestricted Current Funds. These funds account 
for currently expendable resources which may be either 
completelY unrestricted or designated by institution 
officials tor specific purposes. 

Restricted Current Funds. These funds account 
for resources that donors or other outside agencies have 
restricted for specific current operating purposes. 

State of South Carolina 

LOAN FUNDS 

Loan Funds account for resources available for 
!oaf!s t9 students, faculty, or staff of higher education 
lllStltUtJOnS. 

ENDOWMENT AND SIMILAR FUNDS 

These funds account for endowments and quasi­
endowments. These funds are similar to trust funds. 
The State must comply with the terms of any applicable 
agreements. 

PLANT FUNDS 

Plant Funds account for transactions involving 
physical properties of the higher education institutions. 

Unexpended Plant Funds. The Unexpended Plant 
Funds suogroup accounts for resources that institutions 
have available to finance the acquisition;.. construction, 
or improvement of physical properties. Kesources that 
institutions have set aside tor the renewal and 
replacement of institutional properties are also recorded 
in this fund. Assets under construction may be 
accounted for in this fund or in the Investment in Vlant 
Funds. 

Retirement of Indebtedness Funds. The 
Retirement of Indebtedness Funds subgroup includes 
am~mn!s t9 pay debt s~rvice and to retire inaebtedness 
on mst1tutwnaf propert1es. 

Investment in Plant Funds. The Investment in 
Plant Funds subgroup accounts for resources that the 
institution has expended for (and thus has invested in) 
its properties and any related outstanding debt. 

AGENCY FUNDS 

Agency Funds account for amounts that higher 
educatwn mstitutions hold as custodians or fiscal agents 
for others. 

FOUNDATIONS AND INSTITUTES FUNDS 

Foundations and Institutes Funds account for certain 
component units of the State's colleges and universities. 
All but one of these component umts meet the criteria 
for blending but are presented in a separate column 
because they use a basis of accounting different from 
the one followed by the State's colleges and universities. 
The South Carolina Environmental Education 
Consortium qu~lifie~ as .a. discre~e c~mpon~nt unit of 
one of the St~te's ~,Jillvers1t1es but IS still cons1dered part 
of the State s pnmary government. Most of tliese 
component units are non-profit entities that follow 
generally_ ~ccepted accountmg principles for not-for­
profit ent1t1es. 
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State of South Carolina 

Combining Balance Sheet 
HIGHER EDUCATION FUNDS 
June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents ............................................. . 
Investments .................................................................... . 
Receivables, net: 
Accounts ...................................................................... . 
Patient and student. ..................................................... . 
Student loans ............................................................... . 
Loans and notes ........................................................... . 

Due from Federal government and other grantors .......... . 
Due from other Higher Education Funds ......................... . 
Due from other funds ..................................................... . 
Due from component units ............................................. . 
Advances to other funds ................................................. . 
Inventories ...................................................................... . 
Other assets ................................................................... . 
Property, plant, and equ1pment, net... ............................. . 

Total assets ................................................................ . 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ....................... . 
Due to other Higher Education Funds ............................. . 
Due to other funds .......................................................... . 
lnterfund payables .............................................. . 
Advances from other funds ............................................. . 
Deferred revenues .......................................................... . 
Deposits ......................................................................... . 
Amounts held in custody for others ................................ . 
Notes payable ................................................................ . 
General obligation bonds payable .................................. . 
Revenue bonds payable ................................................. . 
Certificates of participation payable ................................ . 
Capital lease and installment debt obligations payable .. .. 
Compensated absences payable .................................... . 
Other liabilities ................................................................ . 

Total liabilities .......................................................... . 

Fund Balances: 
Investment in plant. .......................................... . 
Reserved for: 

Restricted fund balance ................................................ . 
Federal government grants refundable ........................ .. 
Endowment and similar funds ...................................... .. 
Encumbrances ............................................................. . 
Other special purposes ................................................. . 

Unreserved: 
Designated for special purposes .................................. .. 
Designated for quasi-endowments .............................. .. 
Undes1gnated ............................................................... . 

Total fund balances .................................................. . 

Total liabilities and fund balances ........................ . 
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CURRENT FUNDS 

Unrestricted 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

262,180 
8,020 

3,344 
58,438 

17,979 
55,903 

5,774 
805 

20,687 
14,439 

447,569 

60,206 
10,807 
37,749 

68 
65 

31,724 
2,672 

68,235 
906 

212,432 

1,554 
5,418 

3,780 

224,385 

235,137 

447,569 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Restricted 

3,306 
3,022 

847 

118 
46,260 

387 
2,746 

482 

57,168 

8,121 
17,243 

25 

351 
6 

1,500 

86 
62 

27,394 

29,774 

29,774 

57,168 

ENDOWMENT 
LOAN AND SIMILAR 

FUNDS FUNDS 

$ 3,703 $ 34,425 
640 21,080 

103 138 

42,069 

43 
85 28 

121 1,145 

$ 46,764 $ 56,816 

$ 315 $ 577 
89 88 

404 665 

4,832 
41,486 

36,469 

42 
19,682 

46,360 56,151 

$ 46,764 $ 56,816 



State of South Carolina 

PLANT FUNDS 

Retirement Investment FOUNDATIONS 
of in AGENCY AND 

Unexpended Indebtedness Plant FUNDS INSTITUTES Eliminations Totals 

$ 100,312 $ 61,286 $ $ 7,769 $ 34,131 $ $ 507,112 

1,693 30,436 64,891 

1,459 580 7,768 706 14,945 
24,252 82,690 

21 42,090 
118 

197 2,139 66,618 

8,403 2,143 22 1,739 (68,710) 
782 135 (8,475) 962 

805 
543 22,821 (23,364) 

567 21,254 
3,231 44 59 24,882 44,403 

58,077 2,578,153 32,908 2,669,138 

$ 174,154 $ 64,596 $ 2,578,153 $ 15,753 $ 174,602 $ (100,549) $ 3,515,026 

$ 18,566 $ 7,731 $ $ 8,044 $ 5,399 $ $ 108,959 
1,988 3,551 49 34,895 (68,710) 

805 (8,475) 30,104 
897 965 

543 26,838 (23,364) 4,082 
573 32,648 

2,678 
6,810 6,810 

9,259 26,937 61,620 99,316 
8,921 35,424 44,345 

19,265 210,089 1,030 230,384 
23,509 23,509 

12,123 462 12,585 
2,788 71 '1 09 

6,071 252 45 1,280 8,616 

64,613 11,282 312,560 15,753 131,556 (100,549) 676,110 

2,265,593 2,265,593 

85,212 52,749 12,813 185,380 
41,486 
36,469 

1,554 
875 6,293 

23,454 565 27,841 
19,682 

30,233 254,618 

109,541 53,314 2,265,593 43,046 2,838,916 

$ 174,154 $ 64,596 $ 2,578,153 $ 15,753 $ 174,602 $ (100,549) $ 3,515,026 
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On South Carolina's diverse man-made lakes, boating has boomed. Some 360,000 watercraft are now registered, 
from small fishing boats to cabin cruisers to pontoons. Despite ranking fortieth in size, South Carolina ranks ninth 
nationally in the number of registered boats and third in the number of registered boats per capita. 
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Schedules--Budgetary General Fund 
The Budgetary General Fund, which corresponds to 

the General Funds column in the Appro]2riation Act, is 
the State's general operating fund. The Budgetarv 
General Fund differs significantly from the GAAP:.basls 
General Fund. 

State of South Carolina 

The schedules in this section have been prepared 
using the budgetary basis of accounting. In South 
Carolinal the budgetary basis of accounting is the cash 
basis with certam exceptions. The Notes to the 
Financial Statements include a more detailed description 
of the budgetary basis of accounting. 

Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Sport not for the faint of heart, whitewater kayaking demands training, approved safety gear, and a healthy respect for a perilous 
river. The Chattooga, forming the northern border between Georgia and South Carolina, lures adventurers not just with its thrills, 
but also with its pristine beauty. 
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State of South Carolina 

Appropriation Activity 
BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Function 

Legislative ....................................................................................... . 
Judicial. ........................................................................................... . 
Executive and administrative ........................................................... . 
Educational. .................................................................................... . 
Health .............................................................................................. . 
Social rehabilitation services ........................................................... . 
Correctional and public safety ......................................................... . 
Conservation, natural resources, and development... ..................... . 
Regulatory ....................................................................................... . 
Department of Transportation ......................................................... . 
Debt service .................................................................................... . 
Miscellaneous .................................................................................. . 

Totals--appropriations for expenditures ................................ . 

Transfer to designation for capital and nonrecurring ....................... . 

Totals--appropriations for expenditures and 
intrafund transfers .................................................................. . 

Original 
Appropriations 

$ 

$ 

25,687 
28,577 

175,209 
1,916,311 

650,142 
135,648 
353,531 
105,845 
82,725 

587 
144,661 
239,132 

3,858,055 

73,452 

3,931,507 

Note: See Note 2 to the Financial Statements for information on budgetary accounting and reporting. 

a The adjustments shown above (expressed in thousands) may be summarized as follows: 

Appropriations brought forward from 1993-94 ........................... . 
Governor vetoes of 1993-94 supplemental appropriations ....... . 
Open-ended appropriations ....................................................... . 
Supplemental appropriations .................................................... . 
Surplus revenue appropriations 1993-94 .................................. . 

Total adjustments .............................................................. .. 
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Adjustments a 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,404 
3,288 

13,174 
139,960 
78,201 
10,204 
42,710 
38,182 
10,282 

28 

117,862 

457,295 

(6, 195) 

451,100 

198,653 
(16,963) 

3,572 
227,051 

38,787 

451,100 



State of South Carolina 

Appropriations 
Adjusted lntrafund To Be Lapsed 

Appropriations Expenditures Transfer Carried Forward Appropriations 

$ 

$ 

29,091 $ 
31,865 

188,383 
2,056,271 

728,343 
145,852 
396,241 
144,027 
93,007 

615 
144,661 
356,994 

4,315,350 

67,257 

4,382,607 $ 

26,303 $ $ 2,788 
30,287 1,578 

141,253 38,326 
1,982,413 73,837 

686,058 42,285 
141,360 4,485 
372,621 22,911 
114,234 27,777 
89,397 3,488 

609 6 
141,181 
258,877 95,959 

3,984,593 313,440 

67,257 

3,984,593 $ 67,257 $ 313,440 

Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

$ 

8,804 
21 

7 
709 

2,016 
122 

3,480 
2,158 

17,317 

$ 17,317 

With 76 miles of our 181-mile oceanfront in public hands, South Carolinians and their guests can readily avail themselves 
of broad, beautiful beaches such as this one at Huntington Beach State Park. Other parks, preserves and refuges protect 
valuable coastline property, assuring future generations' enjoyment. 
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State of South Carolina 

General Fund Reserve Activity 
BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Article III, Section 36, of the South Carolina 
Constitution establishes requirements relating to the 
General Fund Reserve, a reserve primarily designed to 
prevent Budgetary General Fund deficits. On 
November 4, 1984, a Constitutional amendment 
changed the funding requirement from five to four 
percent of the Budgetary General Fund revenue of the 
latest completed fiscal year. Provisions of the 
amendment also allowed the percentage rate to be 
reduced to three or increased to five percent by a special 
vote of the General Assembly. An act which took effect 
on March 9, 1988, reduced the percentage rate to three 

Start-of-
Fiscal Year Ended Year 

percent. On November 4, 1988 a Constitutional 
amendment was passed which permanently changed the 
funding requirement for the Reserve to three percent of 
the Budgetary General Fund revenue of the latest 
completeo fiscal year. 

If amounts are withdrawn from the Reserve, the 
State Constitution establishes a schedule for restoring 
the Reserve to full funding within three years. 

Key amounts (expressed in thousands) for the 
General Fund Reserve for the last ten fiscal years are: 

End-of-Year Full-Funding Year% 

June 30 Balance Deposits Withdrawals Balance Amount Funded c 
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1986 $ 89,128 $ $ (37,353) $ 51,775 $ 
1987 51,775 23,606 75,381 

1988 75,381 25,093 (14,382) 86,092 

1989 86,092 7,217 (5,310) 87,999 

1990 87,999 87,999 

1991 87,999 6,115 (60,687) 33,427 

1992 33,427 4,729 (38,156) 

1993 66,832 66,832 

1994 66,832 43,346 110,178 

1995 110,178 10,557 120,735 

a Equals 4% of the Budgetary General Fund revenues for the latest completed fiscal year. 
b Equals 3% of the Budgetary General Fund revenues for the latest completed fiscal year. 
c Equals (End-of-Year Balance/Full Funding Amount) x 100. 

95,735 a 54% 
100,372 • 75% 

80,783 b 107% 

87,999 b 100% 

94,114 b 94% 

98,843 b 34% 
99,163 b 0% 

100,248 b 67% 

110,178 b 100% 
120,735 b 100% 



State of South Carolina 

Funds Earmarked for Public Education 
BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Gross budgetary-basis revenues: 
Retail sales tax (4%) and excise tax--casual sales ..................... . 
Alcoholic liquors tax--60% portion ............................................... . 
Beer and wine tax--penalties and fines ....................................... . 
Soft drinks tax ............................................................................. . 
Commercial nuclear waste tax .................................................... . 

Gross budgetary-basis revenues ............................................ . 
Total budgetary-basis revenues earmarked for public 

education (95.5% of gross budgetary-basis revenues) ......... . 

Budgetary-basis expenditures: 
Department of Education ............................................................ . 
State Board of Technical and Comprehensive Education ........... . 
Educational Television Commission ........................................... . 
Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School. ............................................... . 
School for the Deaf and Blind ...................................................... . 
John De La Howe School. ........................................................... . 

Total budgetary-basis expenditures for public education ....... . 
Excess of budgetary-basis expenditures over revenues 

earmarked for public education ............................................... . 

$ 

$ 

1,442,466 
19,548 

201 
24,590 

4,054 

1,490,859 

1,423,770 

1,252,333 
137,513 

19,695 
2,701 

10,401 
3,429 

1,426,072 

2,302 

Part I, Section 1, of the 1992-93 Appropriation 
Act and Sections 12-21-1130, 12-33-30, 48-47-175, 
and 61-13-520 of the South Carolina Code of Laws 
require that the State's portion of those Budgetary 
General Fund revenues shown above be expended 
only to support the specific public education 
agencies listed above (including debt service on 
Capital Improvement Bonds applicable to those 
agencies). These legal requirements are considered 
to be satisfied if the amount of Budgetary General 
Funds expended for these particular agencies 
exceeds the State's portion of the specified revenues. 

latest completed fiscal year's total Budgetary 
General Fund revenues to local governments. 
Accordingly, the State's portion of the above 
revenues IS ninety-five and one-half percent (95 .5%) 
of the gross revenues. 

Title 6, Chapter 27 of the South Carolina Code 
of Laws is known as the State Aid to Subdivisions 
Act. That Act requires the State to appropriate not 
less than four and one-half percent ( 4.5%) of the 

Legal-basis debt service expenditures on Capital 
Improvement Bonds applicable to the designated 
public education agencies could not be determined. 
If available, this amount would increase both 
expenditures and the excess of expenditures over 
revenues earmarked for public education. Records 
of the State Treasurer's Office show that Capital 
Improvement Bond proceeds of $28.765 million 
were allocated to the designated public education 
agencies in 1994-95. 
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South Carolina's beaches hold treasures for those willing to do more than just relax in the sun. For many of us, 
gathering shells and sand dollars, and often ancient sharks' teeth and fossils, puts our memories of hot, lazy days 
into tangible forms. 
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State of South Carolina 

Required Supplementary Information 
Required supP.lementary information consists of 

statements. scheaules, statistical data or other 
information which, according to the Governmental 

Accounting Standards Board, is necessary to 
supplement, although rot required to be a part of, the 
general purpose financial statements. 

Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Wading birds seem almost synonymous with our coast. Twelve types of herons, egrets and bitterns inhabit the State's wetlands, 
the most conspicuous being the great egret, a graceful, long-legged bird that spends as much as 90 percent of its time delicately 
stalking its fishy prey. 
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State of South Carolina 

National Guard Pension System Historical Trend Information 
Last Nine Fiscal Years 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Analysis of Funding Progress 

Unfunded 
Net Assets Pension PBO as a 

Fiscal Year Available Benefit Annual Percentage 
Ended for Obligation Percentage Unfunded Covered of Covered 
June 30 Benefits (PBO) Funded PBO Payroll Payroll 

1987 $ 0 $ b 0.0% $ b $ 38,293 b 

1988 0 b 0.0% b 40,748 b 

1989 0 b 0.0% b 41,611 b 

1990 0 b 0.0% b 48,818 b 

1991 a 0 18,778 0.0% 18,778 48,827 38.5% 

1992 0 19,934 0.0% 19,934 50,404 39.6% 

1993 0 23,300 0.0% 23,300 48,385 48.2% 

1994 c 2,499 25,016 10.0% 22,517 50,766 44.4% 

1995 3,760 26,413 14.2% 22,653 50,879 44.5% 

a The first actuarial valuation of the National Guard Pension System was prepared as of July 1, 1990. 

b No actuarial valuation was prepared for these years, but all of the PBO was unfunded. 

c Before July 1, 1993, the National Guard Pension System operated on a pay-as-you-go basis. On July 1, 1993, the State began 
funding the plan on an actuarial basis. 

Analysis of the dollar amounts of net assets 
available for benefits, pension benefit obligation (PBO), 
and unfunded pension benefit obligation in isolation can 
be misleading. Expressing the net assets available for 
benefits as a percentage of the pension benefit 
obligation provides one indication of the National Guard 
Pension System's funding status on a going-concern 
basis. Analysis of this percentage over time indicates 
whether the system is becoming financially stronger or 
weaker. Generally, the greater this percentage, the 
stronger the system. Trends in unfunded pension benefit 
obligation and annual covered payroll are both affected 
by inflation. Expressing the unfunded pension benefit 
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obligation as a percentage of annual covered payroll 
approximately adjusts for the effects of inflation and 
a1ds analysis of the System's progress made in 
accumulatmg sufficient assets to pay benefits when due. 
Generally, the smaller this percentage, the stronger the 
system. 

Continued on Next Page 



State of South Carolina 

National Guard Pension System Historical Trend Information (Continued) 

Last Nine Fiscal Years 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Revenues by Source d 

Employer Contributions 

Fiscal Year Percentage 
Ended of Covered Investment 

June 30 Amount Payroll Income 

1987 $ 519 1.4% $ e 
1988 581 1.4% e 
1989 679 1.6% e 
1990 786 1.6% e 
1991 905 1.9% e 
1992 1,043 2.1% e 
1993 1 '170 2.4% e 
1994 2,499 4.9% 69 
1995 2,499 4.9% 196 

Expenses by Type f 

Fiscal Year 
Ended Benefit Administrative 

June 30 Payments Expenses 

1987 $ 519 $ 9 
1988 581 9 
1989 679 9 
1990 786 9 
1991 905 9 
1992 1,043 9 
1993 1,170 9 
1994 1,279 12 
1995 1,394 21 

d No employee contributions are required for this defined benefit retirement system. 

e There was no investment income because there were no assets available prior to July 1, 1993, when the State began actuarial 
funding of the System. 

f There are no refunds because there are no employee contributions. 

g In accordance with State Law, the State Adjutant General's Office administers the System. Prior to July 1, 1993, the costs of 
administering the System were not separated from other administrative expenses of the Adjutant General's Office. 

The above information is presented only for years available. Additional years will be added as available. 
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Statistical 
Section 

Winter's dawn is the waterfowler's hour on the 
brackish ponds and marshes of Carolina. Cold­
numbed hands grip the shotgun, and thin sheets of 
ice crackle and fall from waders wet from setting 
decoys. But the silk-ripping whisper of wings 
slicing air and the quacks and splashes of ducks as 
they come in make all the discomfort worthwhile. 



State of South Carolina 

Expenditures by Function 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES a 

Last Eight Fiscal Years b 

(Expressed in Thousands) 

Function 

General governmental ................................... . 

Education ..................................................... . 
d 

Individual and family services ........................ . 
d 

Health and environment. ............................... . 
d 

Social services .............................................. . 

Administration of justice ................................ . 

Resources and economic development. ....... . 

Transportation ............................................... . 

Miscellaneous ............................................... . 

Capital outlay ................................................ . 

Debt service: 

Principal retirement. .................................... . 

Interest and fiscal charges .......................... . 

Intergovernmental. ........................................ . 

Total expenditures .................................... . 

1988 

$ 232,243 

223,623 

1,316,828 

217,125 

101,041 

190,345 

50 

466,626 

77,521 

44,684 

1,641,939 

$ 4,512,025 

1989 

$ 261,929 

240,491 

1,417,641 

256,358 

113,672 

249,285 

70 

412,357 

84,680 

46,077 

1,746,987 

$ 4,829,547 

a All Governmental Fund Types include General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects Funds. 

1990 

$ 314,764 

270,237 

1,811,417 

282,580 

128,101 

265,443 

30 

369,219 

62,482 

47,902 

1,969,425 

$ 5,521,600 

b The fiscal year ended June 30, 1988, was the first year for which the State prepared complete financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, this schedule does not present data for 
earlier years. 

c Until July 1, 1990, General Governmental expenditures included premiums for retiree health and dental insurance 
for all functional areas. Since July 1, 1990, the total premium cost has been allocated among the various functional 
areas. This resulted in a decrease in General Governmental expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1991. 

d Beginning July 1, 1993, Individual and Family Services expenditures were divided into two new functional 
expenditure categories-Health and Environment expenditures and Social Services expenditures. Prior years 
were not restated for this change. 
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State of South Carolina 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 

1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 

$ 251,692 $ 234,092 $ 247,452 $ 399,456 $ 354,514 

262,697 241,230 254,464 293,158 324,247 

2,097,614 2,489,321 2,682,162 

2,166,088 2,320,642 

678,772 697,958 

300,250 304,488 312,961 405,503 457,008 

132,970 128,059 131,021 138,937 139,274 

274,895 274,957 290,740 214,574 203,837 

402,258 429,896 456,707 453,625 435,336 

66,715 94,538 104,316 82,602 88,765 

50,878 53,943 53,316 49,202 48,796 

2,007,557 2,033,486 2,096,679 2,157,866 2,354,296 

$ 5,847,526 $ 6,284,010 $ 6,629,818 $ 7,039,783 $ 7,424,673 
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State of South Carolina 

Revenues by Source 
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES a 

Last Eight Fiscal Years b 

(Expressed in Thousands) 

Sources 

Taxes: 

Individual income .............................. 

Retail sales and use ......................... 

Other ................................................ 

Licenses, fees, and permits ................ 

Interest and other investment 

income .............................................. 

Federal. .............................................. 

Departmental services ........................ 

Contributions ..................................... 

Fines and penalties ............................. 

Other .................................................. 

Total revenues ................................ 

$ 

$ 

1988 1989 

1 '130,898 $ 1,225,648 

1,277,447 1,359,200 

904,243 958,970 

134,083 150,859 

72,040 80,327 

1,316,607 1,391,309 

104,867 107,724 

26,324 30,717 

22,777 24,235 

26,932 45,247 

5,016,218 $ 5,374,236 

a All Governmental Fund Types include General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects Funds. 

1990 

$ 1,361,839 

1,464,989 

918,455 

163,202 

83,777 

1,821,052 

113,703 

32,056 

31,034 

37,851 

$ 6,027,958 

b The fiscal year ended June 30, 1988, was the first year for which the State prepared complete financial statements 

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, this schedule does not present data 
for earlier years. 
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State of South Carolina 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 

1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 

$ 1,377,825 $ 1,386,724 $ 1,481,592 $ 1,519,030 $ 1,646,375 

1,463,941 1,515,223 1,628,766 1,756,157 1,892,801 

914,736 911,110 983,586 999,733 1,060,165 

198,253 218,726 300,699 308,019 255,570 

78,092 55,708 44,756 48,765 82,723 

2,001,490 2,347,896 2,443,881 2,586,257 2,791,820 

120,098 138,610 155,546 161,378 215,547 

54,424 81,421 101,486 82,665 89,849 

31,643 43,610 44,182 51,926 54,881 

33,856 43,853 52,894 53,293 59,716 

$ 6,274,358 $ 6,742,881 $ 7,237,388 $ 7,567,223 $ 8,149,447 
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State of South Carolina 

Income and Sales Tax Rates 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Fiscal 
Year Individual Corporate Retail 

Ended Income Income Sales 
June 30 Tax Tax 

1986 2-7% 6% 

1987 3-7% 6% 

1988 3-7% 5.5% 

1989 3-7% 5% 

1990 3-7% 5% 

1991 2.75-7% 5% 

1992 2.50-7% 5% 

1993 2.50-7% 5% 

1994 2.50-7% 5% 

1995 2.50-7% 5% 

a Excludes the 2% accommodations tax and the local option sales tax. 

Source: The Department of Revenue and Taxation 
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Federal designation as "endangered" and the banning of DDT have restored 
populations of the Eastern brown pelican in South Carolina, rebounding from a 

dangerous low in 1968. Today grand squadrons of the large fish-eaters 
commonly patrol our coast, flying in formation, their wingtips nearly touching, 
and nest successfully in island rookeries. 

Tax a 

5% 

5% 

5% 

5% 

5% 

5% 

5% 

5% 

5% 

5% 



State of South Carolina 

Net General Obligation Bonds and Notes Per Capita 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Debt Payable Net General 
Gross From Higher Net General Bonded 

Fiscal Bonded Education Bonded Debt 
Year Ended Population a Debt b Funds Debt c Per 

June 30 (Thousands) (Thousands) (Thousands) (Thousands) Capita 

1986 3,332 $ 658,515 $ 28,270 $ 630,245 $ 189.15 

1987 3,369 693,270 28,030 665,240 197.46 

1988 3,400 681,425 28,185 653,240 192.13 

1989 3,444 709,165 25,925 683,240 198.39 

1990 3,499 807,911 28,071 779,840 222.88 

1991 3,547 828,650 28,560 800,090 225.57 

1992 3,596 876,305 44,570 831,735 231.29 

1993 3,645 884,025 43,230 840,795 230.67 

1994 3,693 929,571 40,420 889,151 240.77 

1995 3,742 898,047 44,345 853,702 228.14 

a State Data Center, Research and Statistical Services Division, State Budget and Control Board. 

b Includes general obligation bonds payable and general obligation bond anticipation notes of both the General 
Long-Term Obligations Account Group and the Higher Education Funds and notes payable in the General 
Long-Term Obligations Account Group. 

c Net general bonded debt is the gross general bonded debt less the general obligation debt payable not 
expected to be repaid through general governmental resources (i.e. the debt payable from Higher Education 
Funds). 

Note: Assessed value data is not presented because the State of South Carolina does not receive property tax 
revenue. 
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State of South Carolina 

Computation of Legal Debt Margin 
June 30, 1995 
(Expressed in Thousands) 

Section 57-11-240 of the South Carolina Code of 
Laws and Article X, Section 13 of the South Carolina 
Constitution provide limits for the annual debt service 
on State highway bonds. There were no State highway 
bonds outstanding at June 30, 1995. 

Furthermore, Section 11-11-430 states: "The 

Section 59-107-90 of the South Carolina Code of 
Laws limits State institution bonds legally outstanding 
to $60 million. 

issuance of general obligation bonds of the State must 
be limited so that the maximum annual debt service on 
all general obligation bonds of the State (excluding 
highway bonds, State institution bonds, tax anticipation 
notes, and bond anticipation notes) may not exceed five 
percent of the general revenues of the State for the fiscal 
year next preceding (excluding revenues which are 
authorized to be pledged for State highway bonds and 
State institution bonds)." 

State institution bond limitation ..................................................................................................... . 
Less: State institution bonds and notes outstanding at June 30, 1995 ........................................ . 

Legal debt margin at June 30, 1995--institution bonds ........................................................... . 

1993-1994 Budgetary General Fund revenues 8 
................•.•........................................................ 

Less: 1993-1994 transfers for institution bond debt service recorded as 
Budgetary General Fund revenues ............................................................................................ . 

1993-1994 net Budgetary General Fund revenues ................................................................... . 

5% of 1993-1994 net Budgetary General Fund revenues ............................................................ . 
Less: 1994-1995 net Budgetary General Fund debt service for general obligation bonds 

excluding institution bonds ........................................................................................................ . 

Legal debt service margin at June 30, 1995--general obligation bonds 
excluding institution bonds .................................................................................................... . 

• Includes an Operating Transfer In of $2.5 million. This transfer was treated as revenue for all legal purposes. 
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$ 60,000 
44,345 

$ 15,655 

$ 4,024,493 

7,393 

$ 4,017,100 

$ 200,855 

134,028 

$ 66,827 



State of South Carolina 

Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures 
for General Obligation Debt to Total 
General Governmental Expenditures a 

Last Eight Fiscal Years b 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Fiscal 
Year Total General 

Ended Debt Governmental 
June 30 Principal Interest Service Expenditures 

1988 $ 77,521 $ 44,684 $ 122,205 $ 4,512,025 
1989 84,680 46,077 130,757 4,829,547 
1990 62,482 47,902 110,384 5,521,600 
1991 66,715 50,878 117,593 5,847,526 
1992 94,538 53,943 148,481 6,284,010 
1993 104,316 53,316 157,632 6,629,818 
1994 82,602 49,202 131,804 7,036,723 
1995 88,765 48,796 137,561 7,424,673 

Ratio of 
Debt Service to 

General Governmental 
Expenditures 

2.71% 
2.71% 
2.00% 
2.01% 
2.36% 
2.38% 
1.87% 
1.85% 

a General Governmental Expenditures includes the General, Special Revenue, and Capital Projects Funds. 

b The State did not prepare financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
until the fiscal year ended June 30, 1988. Comparable data for earlier years is not available. 

Photograph is not available 
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First light sees a commercial shrimp trawler already at work, and the day will likely be a demanding one. Poor 

harvest years, high costs and declining profits have driven many South Carolina shrimpers into other 
occupations; those who remain have become more efficient at doing what they love. As demand remains high 
for the delicacies of the sea, shrimping will continue to be economically and culturally important to the State. 
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State of South Carolina 

Revenue Bond Coverage - Enterprise Funds a 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

SOUTH CAROLINA HOUSING FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY c d 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended Gross Principal 

June 30 Revenues Proceeds 

1986 $ 91,597 $ 28,588 
1987 83,269 70,526 
1988 75,642 42,642 
1989 69,673 41,888 
1990 71,017 45,028 
1991 73,984 44,896 
1992 68,431 103,495 
1993 64,465 94,666 
1994 53,871 116,082 
1995 52,576 44,228 

SOUTH CAROLINA EDUCATION ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY de 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ended Gross Principal 

June 30 Revenues Proceeds 

1986 $ 13,179 $ 5,209 
1987 13,916 7,086 
1988 14,387 8,954 
1989 19,541 10,677 
1990 24,312 15,249 
1991 22,969 18,087 
1992 32,411 23,163 
1993 35,697 28,402 
1994 35,207 32,965 
1995 41 '164 36,715 

Direct Net Revenue 
Operating Available for 
Expenses b Debt Service 

$ 5,215 $ 114,970 
4,323 149,472 
4,472 113,812 
4,758 106,803 
5,853 110,192 
5,265 113,615 
5,314 166,612 
5,797 153,334 
5,703 164,250 
6,611 90,193 

Direct Net Revenue 
Operating Available for 
Expenses b Debt Service 

$ 2,053 $ 16,335 
2,328 18,674 
3,436 19,905 
7,477 22,741 
4,663 34,898 
8,320 32,736 
9,025 46,549 

11,299 52,800 
6,450 61,722 
7,641 70,238 

a Computations are based on data provided by the authorities. There may be classification differences between this data and data found 
elsewhere in this report. 

b Excludes depreciation and interest expense. 

c Direct operating expenses for years before 1989 have been restated to exclude housing assistance payments. 

d These entities use bond proceeds to make loans to non-governmental parties. Accordingly, principal proceeds received are included as a 
revenue in the calculation of Net Revenue Available for Debt Service. 

e In years prior to 1994, the South Carolina Education Assistance Authority Fund included the Student Loan Corporation. Previous years 
have not been restated. 
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State of South Carolina 

Principal 

$ 24,726 
19,730 
10,075 
10,125 
10,010 
10,025 
11,325 
43,103 
81,965 
11,715 

Principal 

$ 2,530 
20,650 

9,815 
7,330 

11,440 
17,665 
21,320 
22,480 
24,895 
34,795 

Debt Service Requirements 

Interest Total 

$ 63,818 $ 88,544 
60,505 80,235 
53,435 63,510 
55,412 65,537 
56,661 66,671 
59,359 69,384 
59,468 70,793 
49,503 92,606 
39,405 121,370 
35,307 47,022 

Debt Service Requirements 

Interest Total 

$ 7,974 $ 10,504 
6,965 27,615 
5,655 15,470 
7,477 14,807 

11,864 23,304 
12,419 30,084 
14,284 35,604 
17,507 39,987 
19,199 44,094 
21,469 56,264 

Photograph is not available 
in web version of CAFR 

Coverage 
Ratio 

1.30 
1.86 
1.79 
1.63 
1.65 
1.64 
2.35 
1.66 
1.35 
1.92 

Coverage 
Ratio 

1.56 
0.68 
1.29 
1.54 
1.50 
1.09 
1.31 
1.32 
1.40 
1.25 

Confined by their habitat needs to only our coldest waters, brown trout are the favorites of 
many skilled anglers because they are the most difficult of all trout to stealthily approach. 
During aquatic insect hatches, brownies feed voraciously near the surface, endearing them 
to fly fisherman. 
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State of South Carolina 

Demographic Statistics 
Last Ten Years 

Median 
Per Capita Age a School 

Population a Income a (Years) Enrollment b 

at Year Ended at at 
Year June 30 December31 June 30 June 30 

1985 3,293,000 $ 10,831 29.8 668,985 

1986 3,332,000 11,585 30.1 670,980 

1987 3,369,000 12,283 30.6 672,943 

1988 3,400,000 13,192 31.0 676,847 

1989 3,444,000 13,884 31.4 678,050 

1990 3,498,600 15,106 31.7 677,356 

1991 3,547,300 15,482 32.2 681,717 

1992 3,595,700 16,196 32.6 685,744 

1993 3,644,600 16,878 32.9 688,513 

1994 3,693,000 17,712 33.3 692,515 

1995 3,741,700 d 33.7 701,140 

Sources: 

a State Data Center, Office of Research and Statistics, State Budget and Control Board 

b South Carolina Department of Education 

c South Carolina Employment Security Commission 

d Not yet available. 
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Unemployment 
Rate c 

at 
December31 

6.8% 

6.0% 

5.1% 

4.3% 

4.6% 

5.2% 

6.5% 

6.6% 

7.3% 

5.5% 

d 



Property Value, Construction, and Bank Deposits 
Last Ten Years 

(Dollars in Millions) 

Nonresidential Residential 
Construction Construction 

Number of Number of Bank 
Units at Value at Units at Value at Deposits at 

Year December31 December31 December 31 December 31 December 31 

1985 6,744 $ 659 44,190 $ 1,592 $ 20,886 

1986 6,761 743 40,390 1,581 22,907 

1987 7,283 835 26,991 b 1,489 23,612 

1988 6,926 763 25,563 b 1,438 26,022 

1989 6,627 707 20,530 b 1,252 27,849 

1990 6,877 788 22,454 b 1,475 29,091 

1991 6,811 670 19,309 b 1,372 29,528 

1992 6,329 494 20,853 b 1,585 30,224 

1993 6,078 694 21,186 b 1,662 31,005 

1994 6,678 746 23,670b 1,898 30,475 

1995 c c c c c 

a Property taxes do not represent a source of revenue for the State. 

b Beginning with 1987, the number of mobile home permits is not reported. 

c Not yet available. 

State of South Carolina 

Property Value a 

Nonresidential Residential 
at at 

June 30 June 30 

$ 24,879 $ 25,754 

25,915 27,149 

28,364 29,114 

34,127 31,241 

34,936 33,869 

37,079 38,852 

39,089 41,220 

41,104 45,926 

43,084 50,963 

d d 

d d 

d Due to legislation requiring that tax assessments be based on the prior year's property value, neither the 1994 
nor 1995 information is yet available. 

Sources: Board of Economic Advisors, State Budget and Control Board; Department of Revenue 
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State of South Carolina 

Largest Manufacturing Companies a 

December 31, 1994 
Number of Plants 

Name in South Carolina 

Westinghouse Electric Corporation ............... . 3 

Springs Industries, Incorporated .................... . 22 

Milliken & Company ....................................... . 27 

Michelin Tire Corporation ............................... . 4 

Charleston Naval Shipyard 
(U.S. Department of the Navy) .................... . 1 

HoechstAG ................................................... . 5 

JPS Textile Group .......................................... . 7 

Greenwood Mills, Incorporated ...................... . 9 

West Point Stevens ....................................... . 7 

AB Electro lux Sweden ................................... . 2 

AlliedSignal, Incorporated .............................. . 5 

KEMET Corporation ....................................... . 2 

Ingersoll-Rand Company ............................... . 6 

Spartan Mills .................................................. . 8 

E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Company ........... . 4 

Ryobi North America, Incorporated ............... . 2 

General Electric Company ............................. . 2 

W. R. Grace & Company ............................... . 5 

Robert Bosch GmbH ...................................... . 2 

Sonoco Products Company ........................... . 3 

Kyocera Corporation ...................................... . 2 

Graniteville Company .................................... . 7 

Wellman, Incorporated ................................... . 3 

Owens-Corning Fiberglas Corporation .......... . 3 

Mohawk Industries, Incorporated ................... . 5 

Number of Employees 
in South Carolina 

21,620 

11,741 

6,381 

6,300 

4,000 

3,936 

3,935 

3,279 

3,107 

2,800 

2,757 

2,748 

2,703 

2,673 

2,658 

2,604 

2,600 

2,599 

2,500 

2,390 

2,380 

2,310 

2,296 

2,212 

2,111 

a Based on number of employees. This list includes all companies with 2,100 or more employees. 

Source: 1995 South Carolina Industrial Directory. 
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Miscellaneous Statistics 
December 31, 1994 (Except as Noted) 

Date of ratification--U. S. Constitution .................................................................... .. 

Form of government. ............................................................................................... . 

Miles of State highways .......................................................................................... . 

Land area (square miles) ....................................................................................... .. 

State police protection: 

Police and sheriff agencies ................................................................................. . 
Total number of sworn officers ............................................................................ . 

Higher education (universities, colleges, and 
technical education centers): 

Number of campuses .......................................................................................... . 
Number of students ............................................................................................. . 

Recreation: 

Number of State parks and historical sites .......................................................... . 
Area of State parks ............................................................................................. . 
Area of State forests ........................................................................................... . 

State employees--all funds (at June 30, 1995) ...................................................... . 

Sources: 

a 1994 Legislative Manual 

b Department of Transportation 

c Office of Research and Statistics, State Budget and Control Board 

d State Law Enforcement Division 

e Commission on Higher Education 

r Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism 

9 Forestry Commission 

h Office of State Budget, State Budget and Control Board 

State of South Carolina 

1788 a 

Legislative-Executive-Judicial 

64,247 b 

30,111 c 

61 e 

176,049 e 

56 f 

79,608 acres r 
77,018 acres 9 

67,784 h 
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Hydroelectric projects generate far more than power: as they provide flood control and tremendous 
recreational opportunities, they yield millions of dollars in economic benefits. When it was completed in 
1930, South Carolina Electric & Gas Company's Lake Murray Dam was the world's largest earthen dam built 
for power production. Some 500 miles of shoreline edge the 50,000-acre lake. 
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More than 50 scenic waterfalls cascade through Greenville, Pickens and Oconee counties, ranging in height from 40 
to 400 feet. Some lie only steps from a paved road, while others are far off the beaten path. With their unique plant 
communities, waterfalls rank as some of our most intriguing land features and appeal to all who love to explore the 

out -of-doors. 
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3,000 copies of this document were published at an estimated printing cost of $2.97 each, and a total printing 
cost of $8,912.40. The 1995-96 Appropriation Act requires this information on printing cost be added to the 
document. 




